Public Document Pack

Tendring

District Council

IAN DAVIDSON, CHIEF EXECUTIVE, TOWN HALL, STATION ROAD, CLACTON-ON-SEA, ESSEX, CO15 1SE. TELEPHONE (01255) 686868

RESOURCES AND SERVICES
OVERVIEW AND SCRUTINY
COMMITTEE

DATE: Monday, 17 October 2022
TIME: 7.30 pm
VENUE: Committee Room - Town Hall,
Station Road, Clacton-on-Sea, CO15
1SE
MEMBERSHIP:
Councillor M Stephenson (Chairman) Councillor Codling
Councillor Scott (Vice-Chairman) Councillor Griffiths
Councillor Allen Councillor Morrison
Councillor Amos Councillor Skeels
Councillor Barry

Chief Executive www.tendringdc.gov.uk
lan Davidson Minicom: 01255 475566

VANIOV


http://www.tendringdc.gov.uk/

Most Council meetings are open to the public and press. The space for
the public and press will be made available on a first come first served
basis. Agendas are available to view five working days prior to the
meeting date and the Council aims to publish Minutes within five working
days of the meeting. Meeting papers can be provided, on request, in large
print, in Braille, or on disc, tape, or in other languages.

This meeting will be filmed by the Council for live and/or subsequent
broadcast on the Council’s website. The whole of the meeting will be
filmed, except where there are confidential or exempt items, and the
footage will be on the website for up to 24 months (the Council retains
one full year of recordings and the relevant proportion of the current
Municipal Year). The Council will seek to avoid/minimise footage of
members of the public in attendance at, or participating in, the meeting.
In addition, the Council is obliged by law to allow members of the public
to take photographs, film, audio record and report on the proceedings at
public meetings. The Council will only seek to prevent this should it be
undertaken in a disruptive or otherwise inappropriate manner.

If you have any queries regarding webcasting or the recording of
meetings by the public, please contact Keith Simmons Email:
democraticservices@tendringdc.gov.uk or Telephone on 01255 686580

DATE OF PUBLICATION: Friday, 7 October 2022




AGENDA

Apologies for Absence and Substitutions

The Committee is asked to note any apologies for absence and substitutions received
from Members.

Minutes of the Last Meeting (Pages 1 - 4)

To confirm and sign as a correct record, the minutes of the last meeting of the
Committee, held on Tuesday 6 September 2022.

Declarations of Interest

Councillors are invited to declare any Disclosable Pecuniary Interests or Personal
Interest, and the nature of it, in relation to any item on the agenda.

Questions on Notice pursuant to Council Procedure Rule 38

Subject to providing two working days' notice, a Member of the Committee may ask the
Chairman of the Committee a question on any matter in relation to which the Council has
powers or duties which affect the Tendring District and which falls within the terms of
reference of the Committee.

Report of Head of Democratic Services and Elections - A.1 - Work Programming-
Including Monitoring of Previous Recommendations and Summary of the
Forthcoming Decisions. (Pages 5 - 24)

The report provides the Committee with an update on its approved Work Programme for
2022/23 (including progress with enquiries set out in its Work Programme), feedback to
the Committee on the decisions in respect of previous recommendations from the
Committee in respect of enquiries undertaken and a list of forthcoming decisions for
which notice has been given since publication of the agenda for the Committee’s last
meeting.

Report of the Assistant Director (Building & Public Realm) - A.2 - Scrutiny of the
Decision to Give Consent for an Event by Frinton Summer Theatre (Pages 25 - 110)

To facilitate review of the decision to grant consent for Frinton Summer Theatre to
provide a tented theatre for the production of plays for four weeks on the Greensward at
Frinton on Sea in the summer of 2022.

Report of the Assistant Director (Finance & IT) - A.3 - Financial Outturn 2021/22
(Pages 111 - 160)

To provide an overview of the Council’s financial outturn for the year 2021/22 and the
allocation of the associated General Fund Variance for the year.



Date of the Next Scheduled Meeting

The next scheduled meeting of the Resources and Services Overview and Scrutiny
Committee is to be held in the Committee Room - Town Hall, Station Road, Clacton-on-
Sea, CO15 1SE at 7.30 pm on Tuesday, 15 November 2022.

Information for Visitors

FIRE EVACUATION PROCEDURE

There is no alarm test scheduled for this meeting. In the event of an alarm sounding, please
calmly make your way out of any of the fire exits in the hall and follow the exit signs out of the
building.

Please heed the instructions given by any member of staff and they will assist you in leaving the
building and direct you to the assembly point.

Please do not re-enter the building until you are advised it is safe to do so by the relevant member
of staff.

Your calmness and assistance is greatly appreciated.




Public Document Pack Agenda Item 2

Resources and Services Overview and 6 September 2022
Scrutiny Committee

17.

18.

19.

20.

MINUTES OF THE MEETING OF THE RESOURCES AND SERVICES OVERVIEW
AND SCRUTINY COMMITTEE,
HELD ON TUESDAY, 6TH SEPTEMBER, 2022 AT 7.30 PM
IN THE COMMITTEE ROOM - TOWN HALL, STATION ROAD, CLACTON-ON-SEA,
CO15 1SE

Present: Councillors M Stephenson (Chairman), Allen, Amos, Barry, Codling,
Griffiths and Skeels

In Attendance: Richard Barrett (Assistant Director (Finance and IT) & Section 151
Officer), Keith Simmons (Head of Democratic Services and
Elections) and Keith Durran (Committee Services Officer)

APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE AND SUBSTITUTIONS

An apology for absence was received from Councillor Morrison (with no substitution).

MINUTES OF THE LAST MEETING

It was RESOLVED that the minutes of the meeting of the Committee held on Thursday
30 June 2022 be approved as a correct record.

DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST

There were no declarations of interest by Councillors in relation to any item on the
agenda for this meeting.

QUESTIONS ON NOTICE PURSUANT TO COUNCIL PROCEDURE RULE 38

Pursuant to the provisions of Council Procedure Rule 38, Councillor Griffiths asked the
following question:-

‘I read the decision regarding the purchase of the new beach patrol equipment with
interest.. While reading the report | was quite concerned to read "Clacton and Frinton
Beach Patrol Station Quad bikes are beyond repair and no longer available to use”.
Why are we not replacing the equipment while it is still in working order? This would
allow some resale value, and more importantly would mean the beach patrol had
functioning equipment. Can we also clarify if the lack of availability of the equipment
compromised the beach patrols effectiveness during this period”?

The Chairman responded based on information provided to him, as follows:-

In the absence of the quad bikes at Clacton and Frinton Beach Patrol Station, please be
assured that other temporary measures were put in place to ensure the stations were
still operating fully. For instance, manually moving equipment where possible and using
the Mule (small vehicle) to help support the manoeuvre of equipment.

I can advise that the old quad bikes for Walton and Clacton are still within TDC stock
and are located at Northbourne with the Council’s Open Space and Transport Manager.
A decision on what will be the next steps for this equipment will be taken shortly.
Subject to that advice and the obvious compliance with the Council’s constitution, this

Page 1




Resources and Services Overview and 6 September 2022

Scrutiny Committee

21.

22,

23.

may include the option for trade-in or a direct sale of this equipment. An update will be
provided once a decision has been finalised.

SCRUTINY OF PROPOSED DECISIONS

The Head of Democratic Services and Elections informed the Committee that it had the
full list of proposed decisions referred to in the report and advised that, under Rule 13,
Councillors could discuss anything that is in that list. However due notice must be given,
2 working days in advance of the meeting and no notice had been given. It was
informed that if any members of the Committee wanted to put forward items from the
report on proposed decisions for the work programme 2022/23 that this would be the
appropriate time in the meeting.

It was RESOLVED to note the report.

RECOMMENDATIONS MONITORING REPORT

The report set out the recommendations from the meeting of the Committee on 30 June
2022 (Minute 14 refers) on the Waste, Recycling and Littering enquiry and the interim
response of Cabinet on 15 July 2022 to those recommendations.

The Committee was reminded, by the Head of Democratic Services and Elections, that
recommendations from earlier meetings had previously been reported to it and had not
been repeated in this report. It was RESOLVED to note the report.

TAKING FORWARD THE OVERVIEW AND SCRUTINY WORK PROGRAMME
2022/23

The Head of Democratic Services and Elections invited the Committee to consider the
list that was circulated at the meeting of Members who had volunteered to sit on the
forthcoming Task and Finish groups.

This list had been considered by the Chairman who invited the Committee to approve
the membership o the various Task and Finish groups for the scrutiny enquiries
identified. The list also identified who it was proposed to chair each Task and Finish
group, The list was as follows:

ltem Beach Hut Planning Cyber Customer
Strategy Enforcement Security Service
Gary Scott Andy Baker (Chair) | Paul Clifton | Mark
Who (Chair) (Chair) Stephenson
(Chair)
Delyth Miles Chris Amos Chris Amos | Pam
Morrison
Jim Codling Jim Codling Chris Chris
Griffiths Griffiths
Gina Placey Gina Placey Andy Baker | Terry Allen

Page 2




Resources and Services Overview and 6 September 2022
Scrutiny Committee

24,

Other Councillors had volunteered to sit on task and Finish groups. Those not identified
in the list would be thanked for volunteering.

The reference to the item of enquiry in the above list needed to be read against the
approved enquires scope approved by Council on 12 July 2022 (Minute 29 refers).

After a short discussion the Committee RESOLVED to approve the
Membership/Chairman details in the list circulated at the meeting for Task and Finish
groups identified and, consequently, authorised Task and Finish groups to commence
the scrutiny enquires concerned as approved by Council.

FINANCIAL OUTTURN 2021/22

The Committee was advised that due to a clerical error, the Committee had been
supplied with a financial report that was not the Financial Outturn Report for 2022/23.
Although the correct report had been circulated once the error had been identified it had
not enabled the full time for Councillors on the Committee to consider it prior to the
meeting.

It was RESOLVED to postpone consideration of the financial Outturn 2022/23 report to
a future meeting of the Committee.

The meeting was declared closed at 8.01 pm

Chairman

Page 3



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 4



Agenda Iltem 5

RESOURCES AND SERVICES OVERVIEW AND SCRUTINY COMMITTEE
17 OCTOBER 2022
REPORT OF HEAD OF DEMOCRATIC SERVICES AND ELECTIONS
A1  WORK PROGRAMMING — INCLUDING MONITORING OF PREVIOUS

RECOMMENDATIONS AND SUMMARY OF FORTHCOMING DECISIONS
(Report prepared by Keith Durran and Keith Simmons)

PURPOSE OF THE REPORT

The report provides the Committee with an update on its approved Work Programme for
2022/23 (including progress with enquiries set out in its Work Programme), feedback to
the Committee on the decisions in respect of previous recommendations from the
Committee in respects of enquiries undertaken and a list of forthcoming decisions for
which notice has been given since publication of the agenda for the Committee’s last
meeting.

INVITEES

Not applicable.

BACKGROUND

The Council commissioned the Centre for Governance and Scrutiny (CfGS) to undertake
an ‘Overview & Scrutiny Development Review’ in 2021 as a way of further improving that
function at the Council. Two relevant recommendations arising from that review were:

“Further strengthening the annual process for developing work
programmes for each O&S committee - Engaging Members, Officers,
partners and the public to prioritise the topics for review. This could include a
selection criteria to identify appropriate topics for the work programme.
Currently the work programme is also the last item on the agenda at O&S
meetings, we would recommend bringing it to the beginning, so it can be given
greater priority and benefit from more considered discussion, rather than being
subject to the inevitable end of meeting fatigue.

Reviewing how the recommendations are made and how impact is
measured — This could include putting the ‘recommendations monitoring report’
at the beginning of agendas to orientate O&S towards outcomes-focused
meetings, alongside an emphasis on finding strong recommendations from
questioning to present to Cabinet (or partners) as improvement or challenge
proposals.”

The Committee has previously received three separate reports on the issues of (1) Work
Programme for 2022/23 (including progress with enquiries set out in its Work Programme),
(2) feedback to the Committee on the decisions in respect of previous recommendations
from the Committee in respects of enquiries undertaken and (3) a list of forthcoming
decisions for which notice has been givgen. singe publication of the agenda for the

rage o



Committee’s last meeting.

While (since the CfGS recommendations were made) the three reports referred to have
been earlier in the Committee’s agendas for meetings, the combination of them into one
report seeks to further re-inforce the inter-relationship of the matters previously covered
separately. As such, it is designed to further support consideration of work programming
of the Committee and contribute to addressing progress with the Corporate Plan.

DETAILED INFORMATION

The detailed matters relating to the following matters are set out in the Appendix identified:
(1) Work Programme for 2022/23 (including progress with enquiries set out in its Work
Programme) — See Appendix A;

(2) feedback to the Committee on the decisions in respect of previous recommendations
from the Committee in respects of enquiries undertaken — see Appendix B; and

(3) a list of forthcoming decisions for which notice has been given since publication of the
agenda for the Committee’s last meeting — See Appendix C.

In considering work programming matters, the Committee is further reminded of the other
recommendations from the CfGS review undertaken in 2021:

“Considering greater use of task and finish groups — This more informal
type of O&S can allow improved cross-party working and detailed investigation
of a single issue focussed on producing substantive recommendations.

Improved agenda planning and management - Committees should focus on
one or two substantive items per agenda to allow for cross-cutting themes to be
properly identified and explored, and different insights brought to bear on critical
issues.

Considering how to engage the public in the work of O&S - This could
include O&S going on more site visits in the community, inviting the public to
offer ideas for work programmes, and greater use of social media channels for
resident input and communicating the progress and impact of scrutiny work.

A clearer focus on democratic accountability - Scrutiny of Cabinet Members
should form a key part of the work programme, providing an opportunity to hold
the Leader and portfolio holders to account for delivery of the corporate plan
and any other issues O&S feel is important.”

RECOMMENDATION

That the Committee:

(a) Considers and notes the progress with enquiries set out in its Work
Programme, feedback to the Committee on the decisions in respect of
previous recommendations and the list of forthcoming decisions; and

(b) Determines whether any addition to, amendment of or rescheduling of Work
Programme matters are required or other actions should be approved based
on the content of this report.

Page 6




A.1 APPENDIX A

Resources and Services Overview and Scrutiny Committee

17 October 2022

OVERVIEW AND SCRUTINY PROCEDURE RULE 13 — SCRUTINY OF

PROPOSED DECISIONS
(Prepared by Keith Durran)

The below forthcoming decisions are those published since 24 August 2022 — the
publication date for the Committee’s last ordinary meeting.

In presenting the following, the Committee’s attention is drawn to the agenda item
notes in respect of Overview and Scrutiny Procedure Rule 13.

DESCRIPTION OF DECISION | KEY DECISION MAKER Decision
DECISION Due Date
— YES/NO
Spendells House - Review of | YES Cabinet 04/11/2022
budget position and award of
contract
Granicus - MyTendring YES Deputy Leader of the 14/10/2022
Contract Renewal Decision Council and Corporate
Finance & Governance
Portfolio Holder
Review of Beach Hut Strategy | YES Cabinet 04/11/2022
Council Tax Base 2023/24 YES Deputy Leader of the 01/12/2022
Council and Corporate
Finance & Governance
Portfolio Holder
Financial Performance Update | YES Cabinet 04/11/2022
Quarter 2 2022/23
LCTS and Council Tax YES Cabinet 04/11/2022
Discounts, Local Business
Rate Relief Schemes and
MRP Policy Statement
2023/24
Updated GF Financial YES Cabinet 16/12/2022
Forecast and Initial Budget
Proposals 2023/24
Housing Revenue Account YES Cabinet 16/12/2022
Estimates 2023/24

Page 7



http://tdccthiis001/mgIssueHistoryHome.aspx?IId=24804&Opt=0
http://tdccthiis001/mgIssueHistoryHome.aspx?IId=24804&Opt=0
http://tdccthiis001/mgIssueHistoryHome.aspx?IId=24804&Opt=0
http://tdccthiis001/mgIssueHistoryHome.aspx?IId=24723&Opt=0
http://tdccthiis001/mgIssueHistoryHome.aspx?IId=24723&Opt=0
http://tdccthiis001/mgIssueHistoryHome.aspx?IId=24672&Opt=0
http://tdccthiis001/mgIssueHistoryHome.aspx?IId=24624&Opt=0
http://tdccthiis001/mgIssueHistoryHome.aspx?IId=24620&Opt=0
http://tdccthiis001/mgIssueHistoryHome.aspx?IId=24620&Opt=0
http://tdccthiis001/mgIssueHistoryHome.aspx?IId=24621&Opt=0
http://tdccthiis001/mgIssueHistoryHome.aspx?IId=24621&Opt=0
http://tdccthiis001/mgIssueHistoryHome.aspx?IId=24621&Opt=0
http://tdccthiis001/mgIssueHistoryHome.aspx?IId=24621&Opt=0
http://tdccthiis001/mgIssueHistoryHome.aspx?IId=24621&Opt=0
http://tdccthiis001/mgIssueHistoryHome.aspx?IId=24622&Opt=0
http://tdccthiis001/mgIssueHistoryHome.aspx?IId=24622&Opt=0
http://tdccthiis001/mgIssueHistoryHome.aspx?IId=24622&Opt=0
http://tdccthiis001/mgIssueHistoryHome.aspx?IId=24623&Opt=0
http://tdccthiis001/mgIssueHistoryHome.aspx?IId=24623&Opt=0

This page is intentionally left blank



6 obed

A.1 APPENDIX B

Resources and Services Overview and Scrutiny Committee

17 October 2022

RECOMMENDATIONS MONITORING REPORT

(Prepared by Keith Durran)

Recommendation(s)
Including Date of Meeting and Minute
Number

Actions Taken and Outcome

Completed, follow-up work required
or added to Work Programme

This Committee’s meeting on 30 June
2022 (Minute 14 refers)

WASTE RECYCLING AND LITTERING:

ENQUIRY RECOMMENDED:

“In respect of the recycling elements of the
enquiry:

That the capacity of the Street Scene Team
to undertake a range of engagement and
recycling promotion work with school age
children, members of community
organisations and the public through
roadshows, Council Tax Bills etc. be
assessed and plans brought forward to
support this capacity. The Committee
believes that this work is vital to ensure we
have a well-informed local population about
recycling and the benefits of it and that the
capacity of the team should provide for this
work to be undertaken systematically and
consistently;

That, in addition to the steps in (1) above,
available data, or proxies for it, about

The Recommendation was submitted to
the Cabinet Meeting on 15 July 2022
(Minute 37 refers) and the Portfolio
Holder’s Comments were as follows:

“Colleagues, this report from the Resources
and Services Overview & Scrutiny Committee
is far too good to just note as it is bursting with
intelligent ideas. | want the chance for each to
be examined in detail and properly costed,
with a view to trying to encompass the report’s
ideas. Damian Williams organised a meeting
for me yesterday with Andy White and
Jonathan Hamlet present. | said that only
having received the report a week ago, this
was not enough time to present a considered
answer at this Cabinet meeting, but that |
wanted a detailed answer to be prepared with
costs included for the next Cabinet meeting.”

Having considered the recommendations of
the Resources and Services Overview &
Scrutiny Committee, together with the initial
response of the Environment & Public Space
Portfolio Holder thereto:-




0T obed

A.1 APPENDIX B

recycling rates within the District be
examined to identify those areas where
recycling rates are lowest and that the
available resources for promotional activity
be targeted to those areas to increase
recycling rates there. The Committee is
conscious of the need to use data to guide
action and that this is an area where finite
resources can be directed where the need
for action is most required.

That proposals for new style three chamber
litter bins to separate out general waste from
plastic/can recyclables and card recyclables
be examined with a view to these being
installed in the centres of towns in the
District. =~ The Committee considers that
these new style bins would help reinforce
the message around recycling and further
the Council’'s commitment to it (and
positively reinforce the Council’s
Community Leadership role);

That the expected standards for
cleanliness/removal of broken glass at the
recycling bring sites in the District be
developed and publicised and, alongside
these, deployment response times for the
cleaning/clearing of those sites be
established for reports of issues at those
sites when the standards are not being met.
This recording will include each incident of
fly tipping’ at the sites. The Committee
believes the recycling bring sites provide a
valuable addition to the kerbside recycling

It was moved by Councillor Talbot, seconded
by Councillor Bray and:-

RESOLVED that Cabinet notes —

(a) the contents of the report; and

(b) that a full response from the
Environment & Public Space Portfolio Holder

will be submitted to the next meeting of the
Cabinet.




TT obed

A.1 APPENDIX B

collection service and believes that working
with the public we can look to keep the sites
in the best possible condition by sharing with
them the standards they should expect, the
means of reporting when those standards
are not met and a response regime to those
reports that can manage expectations while
returning the site to the expected standards
as soon as possible; and

(5) That the introduction of an online
(MyTendring) form to report a missed bin
collection for garden waste collections
(Brown bin) be pursued. The Committee
regards the availability of a missed bin
collection online form for the general waste
(Black bin) and recycling boxes (red and
green boxes) as positive and that the same
24/7 reporting route should be provided for
garden waste where there is a missed
collection.

In respect of the public space litter elements
of the enquiry:

That the proposals for uniquely coloured
(purple) bags for those undertaking
Community Litter picks (to distinguish these
bags from other forms of waste/recycling) be
warmly supported;

That the large blue litterbins used as part of
the Summer Plan along the seafront should
be retained throughout the low season to
create a year round approach to litter




2T obed

A.1 APPENDIX B

collection in those spaces. The removal of
the litterbins means that out of season there
is a reduced litterbin service along the
seafront. For residents in those areas and
local individuals who use the seafront this
reduced service is perceived as a lower
standard for them than is provided for
tourists. Retaining the bins, even with a
reduced emptying regime would
demonstrate the obvious commitment of the
Council to its residents;

That consideration be given to a pilot
scheme along the stretch of the A120 from
Ardleigh Crown to Horsley Cross to install
high visibility litter bins in the laybys and
evaluate the extent of their use (and any
potential consequential fly tipping from their
introduction) for a 12 months period (and
that the experience be used to inform the
approach along this road and the A133
going forward). The Committee believes
that the pilot approach will provide the
Council with valuable information as to
whether litter bins in the laybys of major
roads in the District would be advantageous;

(9) That the verge litter-picking schedule
for the A120 from the new roundabout to the
Auction roundabout be increased to six
times a year. The current frequency is, in
the view of the Committee, demonstrably
insufficient to keep the verges concerned
clear of litter and this then could encourage
further littering to take place by those who




¢T obed

A.1 APPENDIX B

see the extent of litter that is not cleared
sufficiently frequently to deter it taking place;

In respect of future service provision:

(100 The Committee welcomed the
opportunity to input into the specification for
the waste, recycling and street cleaning
contract that will be the basis of service
provision in those areas from 2026.

[Note: Further to item (10) in the above
recommendations, the Resources and
Services Overview and Scrutiny Committee
had proposed to Council on 12 July 2022
that the development of proposals for the
waste, recycling and street cleaning contract
specification from 2026 be included in the
work programme of enquiries for the
Committee for 2022/23.”

Recommendations monitoring for those recommendations from earlier meetings of the Committee have been previously reported to the
Committee and, as such, are not repeated here as there is no further update to be provided on them.



This page is intentionally left blank



Work Programme

RESOURCES AND SERVICES OVERVIEW AND SCRUTINY COMMITTEE

FOR ENQUIRIES TO BE UNDERTAKEN IN 2022/23

A.1 APPENDIX C

[Detailed Work Programme for 2022/23 outlining the progress made and otherwise planned for enquiries set out in the Work
Programme. The report also details an update of the Task and Finish groups appointed by the Resources and Services Overview
and Scrutiny Committees.]

As of that date of publication of this agenda 3 out of the 4 Task and Finish groups (T&Fg) have started.

e Beach Hut T&Fg has completed 4 meetings, they have met with Beach Hut Association Representatives, received written
submissions from District Councillors and had a meeting the Portfolio Holder for Leisure and Tourism.

e Customer Service T&Fg has had a Member led meeting to develop key lines of enquiry.

e Planning Enforcement T&Fg has had an Officer led meeting to develop key lines of enquiry.

e Cyber Security T&Fg to be started with an Officer led meeting on 27 October 2022.

subject to consultation
with stakeholders.

Interim Corporate
Director - Projects
Delivery

Assistant
Director,
Economic Growth
and Leisure

Item Date of Relevant Corporate Information to be Those to be Articulated value of
Enquiry Plan Theme/Annual provided in advance invited to attend undertaking the
Cabinet Priority review
Scrutiny of the Commenced | Delivering High Quality | A copy of the 2013 Portfolio Holder To feed the
Council’s proposals | 21 Services (Public Beach Hut Strategy and | for Leisure and committees views
to review the Beach September Spaces to be Proud of) | the proposals for the Tourism into the review of
Hut Strategy 2022 review, which will be the Beach Hut

Strategy, prior to
consideration by
Cabinet.




9T abed

Planning
Enforcement —
Review of current
powers, policies,
procedures, data on
the use of current
enforcement powers,
effectiveness of
approach and
assessment of how
cases should be

Commenced
3 October
2022

Delivery of High Quality
Services

Current Planning
Enforcement

Policy. Casework
examples (i.e. priority
and non-priority cases)

Portfolio Holder
for Planning,

Chairman of the
Planning
Committee,

Director of
Planning,

Assistant Director

A.1 APPENDIX C

To ensure that the
Planning
Enforcement
Service efficiently
prioritises
enforcement cases
ensuring timely
closure of
casework.

prioritised. of Planning
Cyber Security for Commencing | Strong Finance &
the Council. Looking | Summer Governance 1. Copy of All Member | Deputy Leader, To challenge/ better
at the threats, our 2022 Cybersecurity Portfolio Holder understand the
approach to those Briefing for Corporate cybersecurity risks,
threats and the future Presentation Finance and defences and
vulnerabilities. There 23/02/22. Governance, mitigations the
was agreement that 2. Cyber incident log council has in
this might be a good examples explained. | Head of IT & place.
subject for scrutiny. Resilience,

Cybersecurity &

Systems Manager
Council procurement | 17 October Delivery of High Quality | The Procurement Management To ensure that
and Contract 2022 Services Strategy Team procurement and

Management — using
potential exemplars
from:

-The housing
maintenance contact
awarded to Rapid, its

Effective and positive
Governance

Confirmation of
procurement and
contract management
requirements

contract
management at the
Council is
functioning as it
should and is fit for
purpose.




/T abed

A.1 APPENDIX C

delivery of work and
the management of it.
- The management of
the previous
cremator
maintenance
contract, the need to
stop the use of those
cremators and the
process for securing
replacement
cremators given the
sensitivity around
this service and the
budgetary
implications for the
Council while these
cremators are out of
action.

- The Leisure Centre
Investment —
specifications,
securing contractors
and delivery of those
works and
maintenance of the
equipment at the
Centres.

Details of the
procurements in the
exemplars

Details of the contract
management in the
exemplars

Details of measures to
improve procurement
and contract
management at the
Council

Procurement Project
Pipe Line for
programming future
projects

Customer Service

Particularly face to
face, telephone and
email contact across
a range of services

Commenced
30
September
2022

Delivery of High Quality
Services

Customer Service
Commitments

Visitor and Call
statistics

Relevant Portfolio
Holders

Relevant Directors

To provide an
opportunity to
assess the level of
customer service
provided against
policies and




gT obed

A.1 APPENDIX C

including Council
Tax, Waste-Recycling
and Leisure

Complaint handling

Ombudsman focus
report on equal access

provide
recommendations
around both of
these matters. In
addition to ensure
reasonable
adjustments are in
place to reflect the
needs of those with

disabilities.

Waste, recycling and | Spring 2023 | Delivery of High Quality | The Specification for Relevant Portfolio | To identify what a
litter beyond 2026. Services the current contacts to | Holders high quality waste,

2026. recycling and litter
To consider how best Relevant Directors | should look like for
to balance the The key milestones in Tendring District
expectations of the development of beyond 2026.
residents, cost and specification for the
service provision. service provision

beyond 2026.

The budget income,

recycling credits and

expenditure over the

most recent five years.

Relevant comparator

data for waste,

recycling and litter over

time and in other

comparator councils.
Carbon Neutral by Off-Agenda Delivering High Quality | To be scoped by the Not applicable To ascertain
2030. The Briefing Services/ Committee in August progress against
assessment of Paper in the | A7 - Carbon Neutral by | 2022 the Action Plan
measures to Autumn 2030 2020-2023 prior to




6T obed

A.1 APPENDIX C

progress towards the
policy unanimously
agreed by Full
Council and adopted
into the Council’s
Policy Framework.
How will these
carbon reduction
measures affect the
Council and its r
partners financially
(and is there a
consequence for job
numbers/skills of the
individual
measures)?

the end of the
period of the Action
Plan and inform a
process of
informing the
development of the
Action Plan for the
next period towards
the 2030 net zero
policy objective.

Post decision
scrutiny of the
decision of the
Portfolio Holder for
Environment &
Public Space (as
follows):

(a) To give
consent for the use
of the section of
Frinton Greensward
identified between 14
August 2022 and 5
September 2022 by
the Frinton Summer
Theatre subject to
any necessary
licences being

17 October
2022

Not specified

A link to the decision
on the Council’s
website is here:

Decision - Frinton
Summer Theatre -
Application for Consent
to use Frinton
Greensward
(tendringdc.gov.uk)

In addition to the
decision itself, the
objections received to
the application are
available at the same
link; together with the
report of the Assistant
Director — Building and

Portfolio Holder
for Environment
and Public Space

Assistant Director
— Building and
Public Realm

To review the
consultation with all
the parties that will
be affected by the
decision along with
the Councillors
whose wards will

be affected.

To determine the
residual cost falling
on the Council in
respect of
additional demand
for public
lavatories,
additional parking,
remedial work on
the Greensward



https://tdcdemocracy.tendringdc.gov.uk/ieDecisionDetails.aspx?ID=8799
https://tdcdemocracy.tendringdc.gov.uk/ieDecisionDetails.aspx?ID=8799
https://tdcdemocracy.tendringdc.gov.uk/ieDecisionDetails.aspx?ID=8799
https://tdcdemocracy.tendringdc.gov.uk/ieDecisionDetails.aspx?ID=8799
https://tdcdemocracy.tendringdc.gov.uk/ieDecisionDetails.aspx?ID=8799
https://tdcdemocracy.tendringdc.gov.uk/ieDecisionDetails.aspx?ID=8799

0z abed

A.1 APPENDIX C

obtained and
conditions being
adhered to; and

(b) That the
details of any
consents given make
it clear that consent
is given for this event
only and that future
events will be
evaluated on their
merits at the time.

The decision
followed an
application from
Frinton Summer
Theatre to provide a
tented theatre for the
production of plays
for four weeks on the
Greensward at
Frinton-on-Sea in the
summer of 2022.

The request from the
Leader of the
Tendring First Group
is that the decision
made by Portfolio
Holder be brought to
the Committee to be
scrutinised as he
believes it was made
without a full and

Public Realm who
advised the Portfolio
Holder on the
application.

The report considered
by the Portfolio Holder
prior to the decision to
authorise the use of the
Greensward references
issues raised in the
consultation
undertaken in respect
of concerns about
residual costs falling
on the Council in
respect of additional
demand for public
lavatories, additional
parking, remedial work
on the Greensward
following the end of the
Summer Theatre’s use
of it.

following the end of
the Summer
Theatre’s use of it.




T¢ obed

A.1 APPENDIX C

thorough
consultation with all
the parties that will
be affected by the
decision along with
the Councillors
whose wards will be
affected.

In addition, there will be scrutiny for the 2022/23 Budget proposals and this work is scheduled for 4 and 11 January 20




This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Iltem 6

RESOURCES AND SERVICES OVERVIEW AND SCRUTINY COMMITTEE
17t OCTOBER 2022
REPORT OF THE ASSISTANT DIRECTOR FOR BUILDING AND PUBLIC REALM
A.2 SCRUTINY OF THE DECISION TO GIVE CONSENT FOR AN EVENT BY FRINTON
SUMMER THEATRE.
(Report prepared by Andy White)

PART 1 — KEY INFORMATION

PURPOSE OF THE REPORT

To facilitate review of the decision to grant consent for Frinton Summer Theatre to provide a
tented theatre for the production of plays for four weeks on the Greensward at Frinton on Sea
in the summer of 2022.

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY

The Council has freehold ownership of The Greensward at Frinton. Frinton Summer Theatre,
Registered Charity No: 1170429, applied to erect a tent on the Greensward in order to put on
a main summer production, a secondary production and community outreach activities. The
application was refused at the first instance following informal discussion with the ward
members.

The applicant asked for the decision to be reviewed and provided additional details. Ordinarily
this decision would have been made at an officer level. In this case the ward members were
opposed to the production whereas other local members and businesses were in support. Given
the diversity of local views It was proposed that the Portfolio Holder determine the matter.

The Portfolio Holder considered the opinions around the matter and decided to allow the event
to take place. The full report provided to the Portfolio Holder including representations on both
sides of the discussion is attached as Appendix A.

RECOMMENDATION(S)

It is recommended that the Committee considers the report and determines whether it
wishes to make any recommendation to the Portfolio Holder.

REASON(S) FOR THE RECOMMENDATION(S)

To facilitate consideration by the Committee and the making of any recommendations.

ALTERNATIVE OPTIONS CONSIDERED

The attached report outlines options available at the time

PART 2 — IMPLICATIONS OF THE DECISION

DELIVERING PRIORITIES

The attached report outlines information in relation to Corporate priorities.

OUTCOME OF CONSULTATION AND ENGAGEMENT

The attached report outlines consultation and views expressed at the time.

Page 23



LEGAL REQUIREMENTS (including legislation & constitutional powers)

The attached report outlines legal and governance considerations.

O | The Monitoring Officer confirms they have been made aware of the above and any
additional comments from them are below:

No additional comments

FINANCE AND OTHER RESOURCE IMPLICATIONS

The production of itself was entirely cost neutral to the Council. The organisers paid sums for
the hire of the land and for use and staffing of the lavatories. Amounts are confidential but can
be provided to members outside of the public meeting.

O | The Section 151 Officer confirms they have been made aware of the above and any
additional comments from them are below:

No additional comments

USE OF RESOURCES AND VALUE FOR MONEY

The attached report outlines issues around use of resources

MILESTONES AND DELIVERY

The attached report outlines issues around timescales.

ASSOCIATED RISKS AND MITIGATION

The attached report outlines issues around risks.

EQUALITY IMPLICATIONS

The attached report outlines issues around equalities.

SOCIAL VALUE CONSIDERATIONS

The attached report outlines issues around social value.

IMPLICATIONS FOR THE COUNCIL’S AIM TO BE NET ZERO BY 2030

The attached report outlines issues around emissions.

OTHER RELEVANT CONSIDERATIONS OR IMPLICATIONS

The attached report outlines issues around other implications.

PART 3 — SUPPORTING INFORMATION

BACKGROUND

The attached report outlines the background to the decision

PREVIOUS RELEVANT DECISIONS

The attached report outlines previous decisions.

BACKGROUND PAPERS AND PUBLISHED REFERENCE MATERIAL

None.

APPENDICES

Appendix A Report provided to the Portfolio Holder.

REPORT CONTACT OFFICER(S)

Name Andy White

Page 24



Job Title Assistant Director — Building and Public Realm

Email/Telephone awhite@tendringdc.gov.uk 01255 686933

Page 25



mailto:awhite@tendringdc.gov.uk

This page is intentionally left blank



A.2 APPENDIX A1
PORTFOLIO HOLDER FOR ENVIRONMENT AND PUBLIC SPACE

25 MARCH 2022
REPORT OF THE ASSISTANT DIRECTOR FOR BUILDING AND PUBLIC REALM
A# APPLICATION FOR CONSENT TO HOLD AN EVENT BY FRINTON SUMMER
THEATRE.
(Report prepared by Andy White)

PART 1 — KEY INFORMATION

PURPOSE OF THE REPORT

To consider whether to grant consent for Frinton Summer Theatre to provide a tented theatre
for the production of plays for four weeks on the Greensward at Frinton on Sea in the summer
of 2022.

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY

The Council has freehold ownership of The Greensward at Frinton. Frinton Summer Theatre,
Registered Charity No: 1170429, has applied to erect a tent on the Greensward in order to put
on a main summer production, a secondary production and community outreach activities. The
application was refused at the first instance following informal discussion with the ward
members.

The applicant has asked for the decision to be reviewed and has provided additional details.
Ordinarily this decision would be made at an officer level. In this case the ward members are
opposed to the production whereas other local members and businesses are in support. Given
the diversity of local views It is proposed that the Portfolio Holder determines the matter.

The applicant has provided details of local support and proposals for community activities and
the use of any financial surplus within the charitable aims of the Theatre. The applicant submits
that the proposed production is a one off unique opportunity to stage a production of a well-
known Lloyd-Webber play in its fiftieth year.

Local members are concerned about potential commercialisation and degradation of amenity
for residents. A number of messages have been received.

On balance it is recommended that the Portfolio Holder determines that the theatre programme
be given consent. The Portfolio Holder may wish to consider the balance between the request
and the aims of the production and the local concerns in determining the length of time allowed,
either:

e between 08 August 2022 and 05 September 2022 (four weeks) as the original request, or;

e between 14 August 2022 and 05 September 2022 (three weeks and one day) as detailed in
the revised submission.

Further details including multi agency matters will also need to be considered by way of the
Safety Advisory Group and an application for licensable activities will be necessary.

RECOMMENDATION(S)

It is recommended that:

Page 27



A.2 APPENDIX A1

a) The Portfolio Holder resolves to give consent for the use of the section of Greensward
identified between 08 August 2022 and 05 September 2022 or, at his discretion,
between 14 August 2022 and 05 September 2022 by the Frinton Summer Theatre,
subject to any necessary licences being obtained and conditions being adhered to.

b) The Portfolio Holder requests that the details of any consents given make it clear that
consent is given for this event only and that future events will be evaluated on their
merits at the time.

REASON(S) FOR THE RECOMMENDATION(S)

On balance the proposed productions and activities are likely to provide benefits outweighing
the potential issues associated with them.

The Portfolio holder may wish to balance the advantages of the production with the concerns
of residents and members.

The proposed event has unique characteristics and it may be appropriate to reflect local
concerns by making it clear that the consent for the duration proposed is particular and not a
forward looking precedent for future years.

ALTERNATIVE OPTIONS CONSIDERED

1. Declining to grant consent for the use of the land - not proposed — would not lead to any
benefit to the Council or Community.

2. Requesting that the organisers consider other timing or locations — completed — the
organisers’ response is included in their submission.

3. Granting consent for the production — proposed — further detailed in the report.

PART 2 — IMPLICATIONS OF THE DECISION

DELIVERING PRIORITIES

Corporate priorities include:

Public spaces to be proud of in urban and | Promote Tendring’s tourism, cultural and
rural areas heritage offers

Maximise our coastal and seafront | Use assets to support priorities
opportunities

Support existing businesses Develop and attract new businesses

OUTCOME OF CONSULTATION AND ENGAGEMENT

The Ward members, some residents and groups including Frinton in Bloom and Frinton
Residents Association have stated their opposition to the proposals including their opposition
to the commercialisation of the greensward. They also submit that the event would not be in
keeping with the area or the wishes of philanthropist Richard Powell-Cooper who sold the land
to Frinton Urban District council in 1902. Itis further submitted that the existing bye law prevents
the event.

The applicant has submitted a copy of a petition signed by local businesses supporting the
production. The Mayor of Frinton and Walton supports the proposed event and advises that the
majority of Town Councillors support it likewise. Correspondence both opposing and supporting
the event has been received.

Page 28



A.2 APPENDIX A1

Minute 252 of The Frinton and Walton Town Council comprises:
‘ADJOURNMENT OF MEETING

RESOLVED that the Town Council be adjourned at 7.20pm to enable members of the public to
ask questions and members to respond.

*Three members of the public raised strong objections to the application submitted to Tendring
District Council, to hold a theatre production on the greensward. In response to one resident
asking what the town council’s view was, the Chairman advised that she has spoken with a
number of members and felt that three quarters were in favour. However, there was strong
objections from a number of councillors present, particularly when it became apparent that the
request to utilise the greensward was for five weeks. Residents felt that this commercial money-
making enterprise not only goes against the bylaws, but will stop the quiet enjoyment of the
greensward for residents and visitors to the area. The Columbine Centre was highlighted as a
Suitable venue to hold a production where there are adequate facilities for a theatre production
along with ample parking.

One member of the public provided comprehensive information on the history of the greensward
and details of the bylaws which protect the local heritage and area, where most of it is deemed
a conservation area. The bylaws prevent street trading, BBQs etc on the greensward and
promenade so therefore no exceptions should be made.

Cllr E T Allen and CliIr L Allen stated that they were firmly against the application as although
a theatre production had been held previously, over a couple of days, complaints were received
as cars were parked on the greensward and alcohol and goods were sold taking business away
from the traders in the town who have already suffered during covid.

ClIr D Miles was not opposed to the production if it was only being held over two or three days
and no goods or food were to be sold but the event would need to be controlled and monitored.

ClIr Turner concurred with everything said and was strongly against the proposal.

Clir Davis felt it was unacceptable now that the event would be five weeks during the summer
season.

*A resident noted that the accounts detailed Gazprom as the supplier for the council’s electricity
and asked how the decision was made and what the council are doing to cut ties with the largest
company in Russia by revenue and its major shareholder is the Russian state. The Chairman
asked the Clerk to investigate and report back to council.

*In regard to item 14, the town council was asked to treat prohibited streets as an urgent matter
and do whatever is needed to get the controls implemented before the summer season.

There being no further comments or questions from the public it was RESOLVED that
the Town Council meeting be reconvened at 7.45pm.”

Prior to making the decision, consultation was undertaken with Cabinet Members, all of whom
were supportive of granting permission for the event to take place on the Greensward.

Essex County Councillors also support the event taking place, which accords with the Arts and
Culture element of the Essex Vision for 2022.

LEGAL REQUIREMENTS (including legislation & constitutional powers)

Page 29




A.2 APPENDIX A1

Is the | YESINO | If Yes, indicate which O Significant effect on two or more
recommendation by which criteria it is a wards
a Key Decision Key Decision O Involves £100,000

expenditure/income
0O Is otherwise significant for the
service budget

(see the criteria
stated here)

And when was the proposed decision published in the Notice of
forthcoming decisions for the Council (must be 28 days at the
latest prior to the meeting date):

N/A

In coming to decisions in relation to management of assets, the Council must act in accordance
with its statutory duties and responsibilities. Cases addressing principles of Section 120 of Local
Government Act 1972 confirm that the Council is obliged to ensure that the management of its
assets are for the benefit of the district. On balance it is considered that the production will
provide benefits that outweigh potential difficulties and approval is viewed by the Officers to be
likely to be of benefit to the district.

The land was bought by Frinton Urban District Council from Mr Richard Powell Cooper in 1902
for the combined sum of £534 representing sums recently expended by the latter on works to
the land. The Council proposed to do works to prevent erosion. The land was subject to a lease
allowing another party to operate bathing machines on the site.

The purpose outlined in the indenture was “...for the purposes of recreation grounds and open
spaces to be used forever hereafter by the inhabitants of Frinton on Sea...”

The Council at the time covenanted not to allow the construction of a pier or jetty for use by
boats carrying goods or passengers, although such structures for private yachts would be
allowed.

The holding of leisure or entertainment events open to the public including the inhabitants of
Frinton on sea on part of the land does not appear to contravene either the purpose or covenant.

The land is included within the scope of the Pleasure Ground Bye-laws. The bylaws were made
by the Council in 1979 in order to regulate public use. The restrictions imposed by bylaws do
not apply if an application is made to the Council and permission is granted. The Council has
exercised this discretion in previous years in order to allow productions of various kinds
including an annual event by Frinton Mission.

O | The Monitoring Officer confirms they have been made aware of the above and any
additional comments from them are below:

Ordinarily, consents to use Council land for external activities would be made at an officer level.
In this case the Ward Members are opposed to the production whereas other local members
and businesses are in support. Given the diversity of local views, t is proposed that either the
Portfolio Holder determines the matter or is consulted prior to making a decision, both of these
approaches are in line with the principles and Scheme of Delegation in Part 3 of the Council’s
Constitution.

Clause 11. of the Pleasure Ground Bye-laws made on 14" November 1979 by Tendring District
Council relate to the restrictions of using STALLS, TENTS, etc. on the Greensward. However,

Page 30




A.2 APPENDIX A1

it is also expressly stated that this prohibition shall not apply where upon an application to the
Council, permission is granted to erect any post, rail, fence, pole, tent, booth, standing building
or other structure, upon such occasion and for such purpose as are specified in the application.
Any agreement with the Council, or otherwise in the exercise of any lawful right of privilege,
authorises the selling or letting to hire in the pleasure ground such commodity or article.

FINANCE AND OTHER RESOURCE IMPLICATIONS

The proposed production of itself will be entirely cost neutral to the Council. The organisers
propose to give undertakings in respect of any indirect costs to the Council such as lavatory
opening and any reinstatement required.

O | The Section 151 Officer confirms they have been made aware of the above and any
additional comments from them are below:

USE OF RESOURCES AND VALUE FOR MONEY

The following are submitted in respect of the indicated use of resources and value for money
indicators:

A) Financial sustainability: how the body | The proposed production of itself will be entirely
plans and manages its resources to ensure | cost neutral to the Council. The organisers
it can continue to deliver its services; propose to give undertakings in respect of any
indirect costs to the Council such as lavatory
opening and any reinstatement required.

B) Governance: how the body ensures that | This decision is a review of an earlier decision.
it makes informed decisions and properly | Strongly held vies both in favour of the
manages its risks, including; and production and against it have been expressed.
Given the diversity of local views It is proposed
that the Portfolio Holder determines the matter
in line with the democratic principles and
scheme of delegation in the Council's
constitution.

C) Improving economy, efficiency and | The  proposed  events include family
effectiveness: how the body uses | Performances, outreach to nearby schools and
information about its costs and performance | the use of any financial surplus by the applicant

to improve the way it manages and delivers for their charitable and community purposes.
its services. The proposals include activities to engage with

school pupils with special educational needs.

MILESTONES AND DELIVERY

Principal delivery activities will be undertaken by the organisers. The proposed use is between
08 August 2022 and 05 September 2022. It is likely that a Safety Advisory Group meeting will
be held at an early stage.

ASSOCIATED RISKS AND MITIGATION

Officers have identified a small number of risks associated with the proposals including potential
surface damage, parking issues and use of public lavatories. The event organisers have
proposed some steps to address these issues which are outlined in their further application.

Concern is expressed that the event would be a precedent to allow commercialism on the
greensward. Any enduring use of the area would require a planning permission. A view could

Page 31




A.2 APPENDIX A1

be also be that individual events considered on their merits would not commit to any long term
use or commercialisation. It his case the organisers submit that the proposed event amounts
to a special case including a production of national importance and a family production and
outreach work that would provide real benefits to the area but will not constitute a precedent
for any future applications.

EQUALITY IMPLICATIONS

Officers have not identified any Outreach activities proposed include local schools and children
with special educational needs.

SOCIAL VALUE CONSIDERATIONS

The event organisers indicate that the main production will be nationally unique and that the
family production will benefit local families. Outreach activities proposed include local schools
and children with special educational needs.

IMPLICATIONS FOR THE COUNCIL’S AIM TO BE NET ZERO BY 2030

Additional power and water used in the public lavatories will have a marginal effect on the
overall emissions of the authority.

OTHER RELEVANT CONSIDERATIONS OR IMPLICATIONS

Consideration has been given to the implications of the proposed decision in respect of
the following and any significant issues are set out below.

Crime and Disorder Officers have considered the proposals and have not identified any
substantial effect.
Health Inequalities The outreach activities proposed are aimed at the engagement of

school age children with special educational needs.

Area or Ward affected The events will occur in Frinton if approved. Any effect on
businesses will be mainly local. Outreach and performances will be
available in the wider district.

PART 3 — SUPPORTING INFORMATION

BACKGROUND

The Council has freehold ownership of The Greensward at Frinton. Frinton Summer Theatre,
Registered Charity No: 1170429, has applied to erect a tent on the Greensward in order to put
on a main summer production, specially licenced by Lord Lloyd-Webber, a secondary family
production and community outreach activities including involvement of local children with
special educational needs. The application was refused by officers at the first instance following
informal discussion with the ward members.

The applicant has asked for the decision to be reviewed and has provided additional details
and addressing specific concerns raised and suggested reduction in the duration of the
productions or alternative locations. The full text of their responses is set out in the revised
application appended to this report:

Views expressed by objectors have been received by the Portfolio holder, local Members and
senior officers. Those objections that have been seen by the author are set out in Appendix B
to the report.

Issue/Suggestion Position

Page 32



A.2 APPENDIX A1

Additional demand for public | The applicant is willing to contribute to running costs.
lavatories

Effect on local businesses The applicant has provided a petition signed by local
businesses supporting the event.

Effect of additional parking The applicant has secured the use of additional parking if

needed.

Effect on the ground surface | The applicant offers an undertaking in respect of any remedial
work.

Alternative timing The timing requested, in particular the bank holiday is critical

to the success of the production. Shorter timescales would
reduce income and therefore impact on future activities as
well as the proposed programme.

Alternative location A Frinton location is significant to Frinton Summer Theatre.
Alternative locations within the town are problematic in terms
of access to facilities and nearby businesses.

Ordinarily this decision would be made at an officer level. In this case the ward members and
some residents are opposed to the production whereas other local members, residents and
businesses are in support. Given the diversity of local views It is proposed that the Portfolio
Holder determines the matter in line with democratic principles and provisions in the
constitution.

The applicant has provided details of local support and proposals for community activities and
the use of any financial surplus within the charitable aims of the Theatre. Local members are
concerned about potential commercialisation and degradation of amenity for residents.

On balance it is recommended that the Portfolio Holder determines that the full theatre
programme be given consent. Further details including multi agency matters will also need to
be considered by way of the Safety Advisory Group.

PREVIOUS RELEVANT DECISIONS

Frinton Summer Theatre has put on a production on the greensward, with the agreement of the
Council, in the preceding two summers. Frinton Mission carry out activities, with the agreement
of the Council, on the greensward each year.

BACKGROUND PAPERS AND PUBLISHED REFERENCE MATERIAL

None.

APPENDICES

Application and supporting material provided by the applicant.
Objection comments

REPORT CONTACT OFFICER(S)

Name Andy White
Job Title Assistant Director — Building and Public Realm
Email/Telephone awhite@tendringdc.gov.uk 01255 686933

Page 33



mailto:awhite@tendringdc.gov.uk

This page is intentionally left blank



Subject: FW: Greensward investigation

From: Anne Davis < Personal Information redacted -AW
Sent: 22 March 2022 08:36

To: Clir M J. Talbot <|Pcrsor1a| Information redacted -AW |

Cc: lan Davidson <idavidson@tendringdc.gov.uk>; lan Taylor <itaylor@tendringdc.gov.uk>; Damian Williams

. <dwilliame@tendringde gov.uk>; Clir N W. Porsonal Information brnet.com>; Clir Terry Allen
3 i - / . o " .
| ersonal Information redacted -AW Neijl Churcher <nelredacted -AW b: Alan EldrefPersonal Information  p; Mick Carter

- i _ . docted AW
<mlPersonal Information redacted -AW - jenny.fawtc@btconnect.com redacts

Subject: Greensward investigation
Dear Michael,

Further to our conversation yesterday, | can confirm that a licence for a 14 day pa use of the
Greensward does exist. It is remembered clearly by previous secretaries of the Frinton Mission,

which was allocated 12 of the 14 days. | am still trying to trace an actual copy of this document, but there
is no doubt that it exists, and TDC will retain a copy somewhere. It will be dated 2005/6 Davis Hall was
chief exec ( | think). Its purpose was for the protection and preservation of the greensward, in line with
the expressed wishes of the philanthropist Richard Powell-Coopeer, who originally gifted the greensward to the
people of Frinton. At that time covenants were put in place and confirmed in the bylaws, preventing any
commercial enterprise on the Greensward.

Yesterday | spoke with the grandson of Richard Powell-Cooper, who despite being a key member of the
Frinton and Walton Heritage Trust, has not been approached or balloted by the Secretary of the Trust on
this conundrum of the Musical Theatre application to use the greensward for one month. It is clear

that letters you have received are from individuals and do NOT represent the membership of their
groups, because the membership have not been asked for their views. Frinton Residents Association have
confirmed that they have not had time to ballot their membership, so can only contribute

individual views. The same is no doubt true of Frinton in Bloom - David Foster is very opposed to this
application.

It has also become clear that in order to push the application, pro-active theatre 'ambassadors' have been
using their foreknowledge to advantage, requesting supporters to write in support and

also targeting shops with a petition in support. HOWEVER, it appears this has omitted to mention the
time scale involved and shop owners have signed in ignorance, believing it to be a four day application as
on the two previous occasions, rather than four week request. Kerry, the Secretary of the Chamber of
Commerce, stated that she was asked to sign a petition that would 'help all the shops'. She saw no refence
to the musical theatre OR a month long sojourn on the Greensward, and said she 'wished she could
withdraw here signature'. She is very angry about the deception involved .Her concerns were centred on
the lack of parking available, and the horrendous problems Frinton has suffered over the last two years
especially, re lack of parking spaces. Her members have not been balloted.

| also spoke to staff at G &T's cafe at the sea end of the Avenue. They said they are always fully booked in
Aug and extra folk coming into town for the theatre would not benefit them. | suspect the same is true for
all the eateries in Frinton. The town is always heaving during the school summer holiday period and seats
need to be booked in advance in any restaurant. Again, concern was raised about parking.

Page 35



| went into the shoe shop at the end of the Avenue. The owner had not been contacted and knew nothing
about the controversy, but was adamantly against this lengthy incursion onto the greensward.

Michael, it is clear that there has been a certain element of underhandedness in this concerted

effort by some of the theatre trustees and supporters. This is exemplified, shamefully, in the approach
of Ann Oxley when seeking support from Town Council members. She did not mention the time frame
requested in this application, leaving members to assume a few days, as previously. By so doing, she
gained the approval of at least one member, Delyth Miles, who subsequently withdrew her approval
when the situation was fully explained. As has been previously alluded to, not all of the Town Council
members were even contacted by Mrs Oxley.

This whole situation has been handled most regretfully.

It appears no proper notice was given for groups/individuals to respond.

e Itis clear that misleading and incomplete information was used to great effect by some of those in
favour of this application

e Town Council was not properly informed, and the information we were given at the last FAWTC
meeting was in part, inaccurate. No opportuniry to discuss was afforded by the town mayor, Ann
Oxley

« Frinton Town Councillors were not asked for their opinion and/or consulted

e Many residents are unaware of the threat to the greensward and potential for increased parking
problems, and have heard only scant details via hearsay. They have had no opportunity to voice
their opinion.

e This application would set a precident .We do not want a situation of desperately attempting
to shut the stable door after the horse has bolted.

e By laws were regulated in the 1980's to protect and control use of all our greensward. These make
irrelevent claims that fairs and trading events held in long past generations on the the greensward
are pertinent to the argument today.

During the school summer holidays the esplanade parking is almost all taken by 10am on sunny days.
Particularly at the golf club end of the sward. If the Musical theatre were to be granted permission for a
month's performances in high summer, where do you think people will park for matinees? In the evenings
there will have been some movement of visitors leaving and easement of parking issues, but the reality is
that Frinton residents living within the gates will need to park there cars in front of their driveways for a
whole month, to protect from visitors parking across their driveways.

Might I request that if you are still considering granting permission for this application, you allow a proper
and informed consultation period first? And preferably point the wonderful Musical Theatre in the direction
of the equally wonderful Columbine Theatre.

Yours sincerely and respectfully,
Anne

Page 36



Page 37



From: Clir D. Miles

Sent: 21 March 2022 16:43

To: Clir. Michael Talbot, Portfolio Holder for Environment and Public Spaces

Cc: lan Davidson; Damian Williams; lan Taylor; Jenny Woodland; Cllr. Terry Allen; Clir N
W. Turner

Subject: Summer Theatre Marquee on the Greensward, Frinton

Dear Councillor Talbot

| am writing, following our Town Council meeting held on Thursday, 10" March, when the issue of the Frinton’s
Summer Theatre’s request to erect a marquee on the Greensward for up to five whole weeks in order to deliver a
professional theatre production throughout the summer season was raised. | was shocked, to say the least, as when
the Town Mayor, councillor Anne Oxley, telephoned me to seek my views on this at no stage did she mention that
the proposal was for a period of five weeks and so my response was at that time that | had no strong views as this
was not my ward but that | was sure that the Frinton councillors would strongly object. | did, however, say that | had
found the number of small gazebos that had been erected in previous years totally unacceptable and unnecessary
and that this should definitely not be allowed as their whole aim and purpose appeared to be for the sale of ice
cream, alcohol etc. and thus distracted from the trade in Connaught Avenue. | understood that the proposal was for
a few days only and at no stage was | advised differently and | find this in itself very worrying, disturbing and totally
unacceptable as had | been aware that the proposal was for a five week period | would have immediately expressed
the strongest objection to the proposal. Members must be given the full and accurate facts if they are to make
informed decisions on issues and especially events such as these that may have a very negative impact on the
residents of Frinton and beyond.

For a great many years the Frinton Mission has, and hopefully will continue, to run the Frinton Churches Together
mission from a marquee on the Greensward during the first week of August (they also | believe run activities
throughout the week from the different church buildings in Frinton) and this has always been extremely well
received and well attended with, as far as I'm aware, no worrying issues or objections ever having being raised, in
fact quite the contrary with a large number of residents and supporters volunteering their time freely and willingly
to make the mission a success. This event is non commercial and no profits are made from any ticket sales that are
delivered. However, the Frinton Summer Theatre is purely a commercial event with the main aim to raise
considerable sums of money.

Informed residents, representatives of Frinton in Bloom, Frinton Residents Association et al spoke eloquently and
informatively against this proposal during the public session of the meeting. They raised the current unique status of
the greensward and reminded members of the bye laws and of a legal covenant dedicated by the philanthropist
Richard Powel-Cooper that the greensward should not be used for commercial enterprise. It would seem to me that
if this information is correct then there have been at least two occasions in the past when this legal covenant has
been breached. How was this ever allowed to happen? Although, we cannot undo past wrongdoings we must
ensure that we do not repeat these mistakes through lack of knowledge or deliberate intent.

I know how frustrating residents in the immediate vicinity of the Naze (and beyond) feel when they observe the
blatant breach of the Tendring DC bye-laws eg no barbecues, no camping etc which are clearly listed on the signs
displayed so we must make every effort to enforce these laws where they exist.

I am not sure if my distribution list includes the right officers so please accept my apologies if not.

Also, please excuse typos etc as still only using one finger/thumb to type these emails and having just spent a few
days in hospital with Covid | fear my typos are worse than ever!!!

Kind regards

Page 38



Delyth

Delyth Miles

District & Town Councillor for Walton

Tel: ¢

Mob

Personal information redacted
-AW

Page 39



From: Clir N W. Turner

Sent: 21 March 2022 13:34
Subject: Frinton Summer Theatre Tent
Good Afternoon,

I am not sure if you have seen this excellent letter from my
neighbouring Ward Cllr. Anne Davis (Homelands Ward).
Anne has sent it to the press and given me permission to pass on.

Also the veracity of the 3 pages? of business signatures is being called into question.

I have not seen the question, but do know that Kerry as Chairwoman of the Chamber of Commerce has not
made

any comment one way or the other. The Frinton and Walton Heritage Trust have made comments.

They have not asked me as very long standing Member of the Heritage Trust nor any other Members as far
as I know.

The decision should not be about popularity.

It is about principle and how a Town sees itself.

I stand full square behind my statement in my Manifesto of 2019:

“We will continue to preserve the sanity of our fantastic Greensward and seafront. No commerce or
prescriptive use.”

Regards
Nick.

Dear Sir,

| have every sympathy with those that love the idea of a quality West End calibre musical on
the Frinton Greensward for a few glorious days in the summer. However, like many others, |
am not in favour and cannot support the current suggestion of a five week tenure from 1%
of Aug to the first week in September. | am frankly shocked that such a deviation from the
traditional concept of the greensward should ever have been considered. This would not be
the thin end of the wedge so much as a battering ram mounted on coach and horses. The
current unique status of the greensward , and the original, legally protected, intention of
Richard Powel-Cooper was that the greensward should never be used for commercial
enterprise. Both are threatened by this proposal.

The place for a five week professional musical theatre production is the wonderful
Columbine Theatre, not the Frinton Greensward. The Columbine has a stage area larger that
that of the Princes Theatre, with parking facility and much more besides. A five week
booking for a West End quality show would be a stunning sell-out success, and do much to
support the Columbine, with people coming from far and wide to enjoy the show. In high
summer the Frinton Esplanade is still packed with cars at the start of show time. Many
patrons would be dismayed to find they had to scour the sea front for a parking space and
still have to walk a considerable distance should they chance upon one. The sale of alcohol

Page 40



and other products from the side tent to the show would do nothing to support the local
economy, and is inappropriate given the late finishing time and subsequent disturbance to
residents living along the Esplanade.

In addition, the proposers of this outrage had clearly not understood that the first week of
August is historically the week of the Frinton Mission, which has been established for over
100 years. Frinton Mission is not a commercial event. All the activities, from creche,
children and teenage groups, to Bible teaching for adults, informal chat and cake times, the
much loved tea dance in the marquee, are free events. All team members running these
events are volunteers, as are the cooks supplying meals for the FM team members, helpers
washing up after them, and the security team. ALL volunteers are unpaid. Accommodation
is offered free to team members. Yes, there is ticketed evening entertainment, but at cost,
with entertainers being paid a small fee, and no profit being made from ticket sales. The
appreciation of the community and visitors who attend the Mission each year, is
demonstrated by donations given to support the Mission, which itself supports our
community in so many ways. Frinton Mission is as much part of our town's history and
appeal as Frinton Summer Theatre in the MacGregor Hall

If permission were to be granted for this five week theatrical jamboree, how could it then
be refused when other approaches were made? And how long would it take the
greensward to recover from a five week cover up? A brown scar on the Esplanade for not an
acceptable price to pay fora few weeks entertainment.

Frinton is a town by the sea beloved by visiting families in summer and residents all year
round for its wonderful beaches and unspoilt greensward, its lack of commercialism and
relative respite from the brashness of modern life. The integrity and sanctity of our
greensward is a huge part of what makes Frinton special; it is our responsibility to recognise
and protect it for future generations.

Yours sincerely

Cllr Anne Davis ( Homelands ward)

Page 41



From: lan Davidson

Sent: 17 March 2022 18:27

To: Clir A. Davis

Cc: Damian Williams; lan Taylor

Subject: RE: Proposed Frinton Theatre Production on The Frinton Greensward
Dear Anne

Thank you for your email. Cllr Talbot is the Portfolio Holder who is responsible for making the decision. It is very
contentious with representations from many on both sides.

Regards
lan

From: Anne Davis <annehdavis@hotmail.co.uk>

Sent: 17 March 2022 14:13

To: lan Davidson <idavidson@tendringdc.gov.uk>

Cc: Damian Williams <dwilliams@tendringdc.gov.uk>; lan Taylor <itaylor@tendringdc.gov.uk>
Subject: Proposed Frinton Theatre Production on The Frinton Greensward

Dear lan,

You will no doubt be aware of the controversial proposal that Frinton Greensward should be the venue for
a Theatre production (and Marquee) later in the summer.

When Ann Oxley, (Town Mayor) phoned me asking my views on this issue, | responded that although |
have sympathy with those that love the idea of a quality 'show' on the greensward, | was nevertheless, not
in favour and would not support this request. However, | was unaware that the proposal was for a five
week period (if memory serves, it was four days last year?) - and am frankly shocked that such a deviation
from the traditional concept of the greensward should ever have been considered. This would not be the
thin end of the wedge so much as a battering ram mounted on coach and horses. The current unique
status of the greensward , and the original, legally protected, intention of Richard Powel-Cooper was that
the Greensward should never be used for commercial enterprise. Both are threatened by this proposal.

The place for a five week professional theatre production is the wonderful Columbine Theatre, not the
Frinton Greensward. Valid points were made at Thursday's Town council meeting about the sale of alcohol
and other products from the side tent to the show last year, and also the late finishing time and
subsequent disturbance to residents living on the Esplanade.

In addition, the proposers of this outrage had clearly not understood that the first week of August is
historically the week of the Frinton Mission, which has been established for over 100 years. Frinton Mission
is not a commercial event. All the activities, from creche, children and teenage groups, to Bible teaching for
adults, informal chat and cake times, the much loved tea dance in the marquee, are free events. All team
members running these events are volunteers, as are the cooks supplying meals for the FM team members,
helpers washing up after them, and the security team. ALL volunteers are unpaid. Yes, the ticketed evening
entertainment is done, but at cost, with entertainers being paid a small fee, and no profit being made from
ticket sales.

Page 42



The appreciation of the community and visitors who attend the Mission each year, is demonstrated by
donations given to support the Mission, which itself supports our community in so many ways. Frinton
Mission is as much part of our town's history and appeal as Frinton Summer Theatre in the MacGregor Hall

If permission were to be granted for this five week jamboree, how could it then be refused when other
approaches were made? Frinton is a town by the sea beloved by visiting families in summer and residents
all year round for its wonderful beaches and unspoilt greensward, its lack of commercialism and relative
respite from the brashness of modern life. The integrity and sanctity of our greensward is a huge part of
what makes Frinton special; it is our responsibility to recognise and protect it for future generations.

Personal information redacted
-AW

Page 43



From: Clir N W. Turner

Sent: 17 March 2022 14:38

To: lan Davidson

Cc: Damian Williams; lan Taylor; Clir. Michael Talbot, Portfolio Holder for Environment
and Public Spaces

Subject: summer theatre frinton greens ward

| write to formally voice my strong objection to the proposal for the summer theatre to peform on Frinton
greensward during the summer - this proposal is contrary to everything that Frinton stands for, ie no
commercialisation of the greensward - it was intended as a play area for people when it was first gifted to Frinton
and has remained in that context for all of the thirty years that Inhave lived here until now. Now we are fighting to
stop ice cream sellers, coffee sellers et al and to allow this production to take place would be wrong, wrong, wrong.
There are many other suitable venues for this production which would not be contentious - this proposal is causing
serious division in the town and should not be allowed.

Sue Turner

2 Second Avenue
Sent from my iPad

Page 44



From: Mick Carter < _F’;ﬁonal information redacted h.com>

Sent: 14 March 20221719

To: Damian Williams

Subject: Proposed Frinton Theatre Production on The Frinton Greensward
Attachments: Frinton Theatre- letter to Gazette and TDC councillors.docx

Dear Mr. Williams

| attach a copy of the letter | have sent to the Clacton and Frinton Gazette and all Frinton and Walton Town
councilors, in respect of a proposal by the Frinton Theatre group to have a marquee on the Frinton Greensward for
five weeks in August and September 2022 to perform various productions.

You will see that | was very concerned at the way this proposal was dealt with at the FWTC Meeting on
Thursday,10" March. There was total confusion about how many councilors were aware of the true circumstances
surrounding this proposal and some councilors were even unaware of the proposal, despite the Mayor stating she
had spoken to everyone. Some councilors were not able to attend this meeting on the 10" March. For those at the
Meeting, you should be aware that there was strong opposition from Terry Allen, the Deputy Mayor, Nick Tuner and
others. In addition | and members of Frinton Residents Association and Frinton in Bloom were totally opposed to
this proposal. Our main objection is that this proposal is a clear commercial venture and Frinton Theatre are clearly
out to make substantial profits from this venture. However Commercial ventures are prohibited from taking place
on the Greensward due to TDC By —laws that have been in force for very many years, as a result of the original
gifting of the Greensward, by the philanthropist Richard Powell- Cooper, to the people of Frinton and covenants
were put in place and contained in the by laws to prevent any commercial ventures on the Greensward. It is
therefore against the law for such a commercial venture to take place on the Greensward and that surely should
be the end of this matter.

This is especially important, bearing in mind the countless complaints about various street traders, who have tried
to operate their own commercial practices on the Greensward, the promenade and in the roads adjacent to the
promenade. The FWTC has been making strong representations to TDC to have by laws introduced against these
street traders which | believe have been approved and thus these street traders are now open to prosecution. How
does the bringing in of the by laws against street traders sit with those who wish to have TDC license the Frinton
Theatre proposal? If this proposal was agreed it would open the ‘floodgates’ to other commercial enterprises
making similar applications and the Greensward as we know it would be gone forever, is that really what you would
support? It would also mean that those individual street traders could well have a good defence, if prosecuted, in
that they are doing nothing different to the actions of Frinton Theatre and could well get away with any prosecution.
The word ‘double standards’ springs to mind.

| have now heard that Frinton Theatre supporters have been trawling sympathetic local residents and supporters
from elsewhere than Frinton, to try and show there is no objections to their proposal to have a five week period of
productions on the Greensward, in the height of the Summer holidays. This is totally outrageous proposal for
reasons set out in my letter and in this email message. A few pages of signatures of support for this proposal pales
into insignifigence when compared with the population of Frinton and Walton of about 20000, the majority of
whom are totally unaware of this proposal and | am sure if they knew of it wouldn’t support it.

I would therefor ask that if you are on the committee asked to deal with this proposal that you refuse it on the basis
that it can’t be authorized as it is against the by- laws. In addition if approved it would encourage other commercial
organisations, which would be very difficult to resist, to stage events on the Greensward which then would never be
the same. In addition it would put into doubt, whether street traders, which TDC and FWTC have been trying to get
banned this last few years, could be prosecuted due to a precedence set by Frinton Theatre. Please don’t jeopardise

Page 45



the future tranquility and beauty of our Greensward in order that Frinton Theatre can make a ‘quick buck’ at the
expense of the residents of Frinton.

Many thanks

Mick Carter

Personal information redacted
-AW

Page 46



Personal information redacted
AW Walton Road,

Frinton on Sea,
Essex

CO13 0AB

13" March 2022

Dear Sir,
Proposed Frinton Theatre Production on Frinton Greensward

I recently had heard a rumour that Frinton Theatre was hoping to apply to Tendring District Council
for a licence to have a theatre production on Frinton Greensward for 5 weeks during August to
September 2022. On the 10" March 1 attended the Frinton and Walton Town Council(FWTC)
meetings | understood this matter was being raised. A member of the Frinton Residents Association
raised a question about whether this rumour was true. The Mayor said that she had been approached
about the view of FWTC over such a venture. She said she had either spoken to councilors or had left
messages for councilors to contact her about their views and from those she had contacted she got the
impression that they wouldn’t raise any objections to the scheme. This created some disquiet amongst
some of the councilors present, who said they hadn’t spoken to the Mayor and hadn’t received any
messages on their mobile phones or emails asking them to contact the Mayor about this proposal.
Unfortunately only about 8 councillors were present and it seemed many of those were not in favour
of the proposal. The Mayor didn’t want to pursue questions on this matter but I insisted on putting my
questions and objections to this proposal.

In effect I said that the Greensward was there for the enjoyment of all the residents of Frinton and that
Richard Powell- Cooper, a philanthropist and long term resident at the end of the 1890/early 1900,
had bequeathed the Greensward for time immemorial to the residents of Frinton for their enjoyment
and he had covenants put on his bequest that the Greensward must remain as it is and not have any
commercial enterprises opened up on this land. His wishes have subsequently formed the basis of by-
laws preventing such uses. Powell — Cooper had also owned much of The Avenues and thanks to his
covenants on how that land was developed we have those roads kept in the style that Powell- Cooper
had hoped.

I have only lived in the Frinton area for 12 years and recall that on 2 — 3 occasions a dispension was
granted to local churches to erect a marquee and for charitable functions to operate from the marquee
but there was no commercial aspect to these groups functioning on the Greensward at the bottom of
Connaught Avenue. In recent years several street traders have tried to operate on or near the
Greensward to sell ice creams, drinks and confectionary. This has been actively discouraged by the
Tendring DC (TDC) and FWTC and has resulted in firming up of the by-laws preventing this type of
trading and all offenders can now be prosecuted.

Page 47



Frinton Theatre operates for several weeks in July from Macgrigor Hall, excellent productions are put
on and these are well supported by local residents and these events are well known nationally. It
seems that the Frinton Theatre Group are not satisfied with any profits from their productions at
Macgrigor Hall and now want to erect a marquee on the Greensward, presumably near the toilet block
to put on full scale productions for 5 weeks in the height of the summer season. | presume that beside
ticket sales they would also sell confectionary, memorabilia etc and may even apply for a licence to
sell alcoholic drink etc. This is clearly a totally commercial venture that is in complete contravention
of the terms of use for the Greenward and would be a flagrant abuse of the by —laws. Such a licence
should not be granted by TDC as it would be unlawful and in the same group as those street traders
who now face prosecution. I pointed out that Frinton Theatre could very easily put on any production
at The Columbine Centre, Walton on The Naze where there is a purpose built theatre, licensed
premises, toilet facilities and car parking facilities. This theatre is only two miles further on from
Frinton, so getting there for the majority of patrons would present little difficulty and would be a
boost to the town of Walton on the Naze.

I should add that in the FWTC Meeting on the 10" March that the Deputy Mayor — Terry Allen and
councilor Nick Tumer together with David Foster, of Frinton in Bloom, made impassioned
arguments, like my own, as to why Frinton Theatre’s application for a license to operate a theatre
production on the Greensward should be refused. The Greensward is for the enjoyment of all FWTC
residents and those holidaymakers who visit our Town with their families to enjoy a day out at a
traditional unspoilt town by the sea and not have to put up with commercial enterprises. If this
proposal is agreed by TDC then this will open the ‘floodgates’ to other commercial enterprises
applying to use the Greensward and with a precedence being set, such future applications would be
very difficult to refuse.

Yours faithfully

Mick Carter -

Personal information redacted
AW

Page 48



From: lan Taylor

Sent: 25 February 2022 14:19

To: Damian Williams; Andy White

Subject: FW: FW: Event Application - Jesus Christ Superstar
Attachments: Nick's Election addresses 1999-2019 .pdf

For information
lan

lan Taylor
Head of Public Realm

01255 686982
itaylor@tendringdc.gov.uk

Personal information redacted Personal information redacted
From: tH-aw <f-aw >

Sent: 25 February 2022 13:04
To: ClIr. Terry Allen <clir.tallen@tendringdc.gov.uk>; lan Taylor <itaylor@tendringdc.gov.uk>
Subject: Re: FW: Event Application - Jesus Christ Superstar

Good Day to you both,.
Please excuse my lateness in replying to you.
I agree with every word written in Terry's e-mail.

Attached please find all my election addresses/leaflets to the

Electorate of Frinton since I first stood with ClIr. Allen in 1999.

That is 5 Elections. I am now the longest serving Cllr. on the TDC.

Just about to enter my 23rd year serving the Frinton Ward and Tendring.

My approach to Frinton Ward has been and is consistent and constant.

See leaflets

No commercialisation whatso ever of our Promenade, Greensward and Esplanade.
By Esplanade I mean seafront roads.

No prescriptive uses of our Greensward.

The above is what makes Frinton-on-Sea individual and a place to visit.
It is not like other Towns by the Sea.
We are not a resort.

It is why people move here and visit.

As we cannot be discriminatory it has to be a blanket refusal.
Otherwise what the Town does not want, will appear.

The Mission is unique and was granted permission in much easier times.

That was when TDC could discriminate.

Is not profit making, just wishes to cover its costs to supply all the Frinton Churches with
a week of Christian activities with youth to the forefront.

It is by custom and practise allowed to continue.

There fore in my opinion not a precedent.

Page 49



Page 50



Page 51



Page 52



Page 53



Page 54



Page 55



Page 56



Page 57



Page 58



Page 59



From: lan Taylor

Sent: 25 February 2022 14:20

To: Damian Williams; Andy White

Subject: FW: Event Application - Jesus Christ Superstar

For information
lan

lan Taylor
Head of Public Realm

01255 686982
itaylor@tendringdc.gov.uk

From: ClIr. Terry Allen <clir.tallen@tendringdc.gov.uk>

Sent: 24 February 2022 09:26

To: lan Taylor <itaylor@tendringdc.gov.uk>; Clir. Nicholas Turner <cllr.nturner@tendringdc.gov.uk>
Cc: I%Lior Officer name redacted -AW pdringdc.gov.uk>;|Personal Information redacted -  ptinternet.com>
Subject: RE: Event Application - Jesus Christ Superstd2Y

lan
Greensward event

| completely agree with the Councils rely to the request, to have any event especially such a large one during the
peak holiday period or any period come to that on the Greensward Is completely out of the question. The event
mentioned far from doing good for the Town would put a huge strain on parking and facilities along with the
availability of food and drinks causing many more problems. The greensward is for the many resident and visitors
that rightly come and expect to use and enjoy the wide open aspect of the Greensward which should not be
compromised in any way or form.

Regards

Councillor Terry Allen
TDC Frinton Ward

From: lan Taylor <itaylor@tenThe dringdc.gov.uk>

Sent: 23 February 2022 17:49

To: i <cllr.nturner@tendringdc.gov.uk>; ClIr. Terry Allen <cllr.tallen@tendringdc.gov.uk>
Cc: |Junior Officer name redacted -AW hdringdc.gov.uk>

Subject: FW: Event Application - Jesus Christ Superstar

Dear Councillors,

Please see below a recent exchange between the Public Realm events team and Frinton Summer
Theatre concerning an application to stage a production of Jesus Christ Superstar on the
greensward adjacent to the Connaught Avenue toilets between the 8" August and 5" September.

The application was refused on the grounds stated.

Page 60



It would be helpful however to receive your views as ward Councillors on this event should (as is
likely) further communication be received.

Namely, would the event be acceptable for a shorter period of time, or with further restrictions? Or,
do you consider this event in this location is something you could, or could not support, or would
be supported by the Frinton community?

Any information would be extremely helpful and would be gratefully received.
Kind regards
lan

lan Taylor
Head of Public Realm

01255 686982
itaylor@tendringdc.gov.uk

From: I.Junior Officer name redacted -AW Idrinp,dc.gov.uk)
Sent: 18 February 2022 13:27

To: lan Taylor <itaylor@tendringdc.gov.uk>
Subject: FW: Event Application - Jesus Christ Superstar

Hi lan,

No this was the only application | had come through and | did not get a response from them offering to change the
date or length of time.

Thanks

Junior Officer name redacted
-AW

in Officer

Tendring District Council

[1 01255686574
Northbourne Depot, Vista Road, Clacton on Sea, Essex, CO15 6AY

From: Holly O'Connor

Sent: 02 February 2022 12:21

To: 'clive@frintonsummertheatre.org' <clive@frintonsummertheatre.org>
Subject: Event Application - Jesus Christ Superstar

Good Afternoon Mr Brill,

Thank you for your event application.

Unfortunately, on this occasion we are going to have to deny your request as we do not believe that an event of this
size is appropriate during this time of year.

The Frinton Greensward is a popular destination during the summer and therefore we believe having such a large
amount of space taken up and for such a long amount of time will have a negative impact.

Apologies for any inconvenience.

Kind Regards

Page 61



Junior Officer name redacted -
AW

hin Officer

Tendring District Council

IJLmior Officer name redacted —AWI

Northbourne Depot, Vista Road, Clacton on Sea, Essex, CO15 6AY

Page 62



Damian Williams
Operations and Delivery Director
Tendring District Council

8" March 2022

Dear Damian
Frinton Summer Theatre Tent for Jesus Christ Superstar — revised application

Please find attached a revised application to erect a tent on the Greensward this August so that
Frinton Summer Theatre can stage Jesus Christ Superstar.

As you know from your meeting with my fellow Trustee Jacey Dias, and our Assistant Director Emma
Filby, this is a superb opportunity for the Theatre and the wider community in the wake of the
pandemic. We will not get this opportunity again as it is a special year for the musical itself and we
have sole rights from Lord Lloyd Webber to stage the production in its 50" anniversary year.

| understand that Councillors have now been made aware of some additional factors, namely:

¢ The Outreach projects associated with this request
¢ The precedents for granting the application
¢ The strength of local business support

Evidence for all of this is included in the application along with responses to the legitimate logistical
questions raised by council staff and Councillors.

If you find that there are outstanding questions within our application, please contact us as soon as
possible so that we can clarify any points.

Yours sincerely

1 i 14
Personal Information |-
Redacted - AW

/_
Richard Max

Chair of Trustees
Frinton Summer Theatre

Page 63


awhite
Text Box
Personal Information Redacted - AW



Cliff Park, Harwich

Bathhouse Meadow, Walton

West Greensward, Clacton-on-Sea
Low Road Recreation Ground
Vista Road Recreation Ground
Eastcliff Recreation Ground

IIf you require further guidance regarding green open spaces please email openspaceenquiries @tendringdc.gov.uk

Please note that you will NOT be able to submit this form unless you have attached your current Public Liability Policy of Insurance and Risk
Assessment on the final page of the form. We can accept a scanned copy or a photograph of the documents.

Event Information

Name of event” Jesus Christ Superstar
Event location* Seafront and beaches
Full address or description of location of site you are Greensward at the bottom of Connaught Avenue near public toilets. As in
applying to use previous years..
Near CO13 9DW

Any proposed entrance fees must be discussed with the appropriate department (see contact details below) as compulsory admission
charges may not be possible for legal reasons and this includes the sale of programmes.

Email the seafronts team: seafronts @tendringdc.gov.uk

Please note that all applications require at least 8 weeks notice.

Event date* 8th Aug to 4th September (incl set up)

Organiser Details

Name of organisation Frinton Summer Theatre

Event organiser(s)* Clive Brill/Adam Smith/Emma Filby
Contact address:

Select Address: 60 Connaught Avenue

Address Line 1:*
Address Line 2:

Address Line 3:

Town:* Frinton On Sea
County:* Essex
Postcode: CO13 9PR
Personal information
Home telephone number redacted - AW

Work telephone number

Mobile telephone number Page 64

Email address* emma@frintonsummertheatre.org



ILWUUIW LOnG G 1TV Uayd LW OTL U alid Wi ialil 1Y SLayc Ui nidaiual v £ 1 PO iJnnnai iveo.,

Date and time to enter site 8-10th August 2022 or possibly 14/15th August
for preparation*

Start time each day* 11.00

Finish time each day* 23.00

Date and time the site will be 5th September 2022
vacated after the event*

Approximate number of 350

people expected to attend

(per day)”

If you are expecting 500 or more to attend, you must provide an Event Management Plan. You will need to upload this on the final page of this
form.

Do you intend to utilise or permit any of the following attractions at the event? If so, please tick all boxes that apply. Please note that some may
not be permitted at all sites.

Inflatables (eg bouncy castle)**** Food/drink concessions***

Portable staging Bonfire/barbecue

P.A. system Market stalls

O Fireworks/pyrotechnics % Live music**

O Carnival/procession v Live entertainment**
O Fairground equipment**** v Barrier/ffencing

O Aircraft/Parachutists v Marquees

O Balloon launch v Portable generator*
O Hot air balloons v Power supply

O Motorcycles O Toilets

O Other motor vehicles %] Alcohol

O v

O ]

v ]

v ]

Stewarding/security Other

* Generators are generally not permitted on the highway.

** A Public Entertainment Licence may be required if your event is public and consists of music, dancing, singing or similar.

If you require further guidance please email licensingsection@tendringde.gov.uk
*** |f you are providing food/drink then you need to contact the food safety team

***+ If you are providing fairground equipment you must provide ADIPS certificate
www.adips.co.uk

***+ If you are providing inflatables (eg bouncy castle) you must provide PIPA certificate

www.pipa.org.uk

Please supply as much information as possible in the box below about all of the items above or if your attraction is not listed.

All the above needed to stage a full production of JCSuperstar. We plan to offer refreshments/alcohol and ice
Information about cream as in previous years.
attraction(s) Souvenir programmes will be sold. Page 65

We will apply for the necessary licences.



Road closure

Traffic diversion

On-street parking restriction

Car park closure

Car parking space for event staff

ONOOOO0

Car parking for general public

If you have selected any of the above, you will need to contact: parkingservices@tendringdc.gov.uk to organise the above. Please allow 6
weeks notice, particularly for formal traffic orders.

Important information to note:

The event organiser should ensure that the site is regularly litter-picked during the event and at the end of each day to comply with the
council’s obligations under the Environmental Protection Act 1990 — Code of Practice on Litter and Refuse. If the event organiser fails to do
this then the council reserves the right to carry out the works in default and charge the event organiser the cost incurred.

It is the event organiser’s responsibility to arrange removal of all rubbish from the site. You will not be allowed to use any council skip/litter
bins etc for disposal.

Where permanent catering facilities are available in the vicinity of the site where the event will take place, the organisers must advise the
caterers at least one month before the event takes place of the refreshments they will be providing.

No cars or other vehicles are to be driven onto any promenade, greensward, or other restricted areas by persons attending the event.
Under no circumstances are caravans or other vehicles to be permitted to park where they will cause a nuisance to other residents or
visitors to the event, nor are dogs or other animals to be allowed to roam free.

If permission has been granted to use an open space for parking, the event organisers are responsible for safely marshalling the parking
process. During periods of wet weather the council may refuse the use of open spaces for parking.

A hire charge may be payable for commercial events, this will be discussed during the application process.

Page 66



You must also provide evidence of insurance cover of any exhibitor, band/dance group, sub-contractor, caterer etc whom you have
instructed/authorised to appear at the event.

More information regarding Risk Assessment can be obtained from the Health and Safety Executive - www.hse.gov.uk

If you are uploading a photograph of a document, please make sure that the quality is clear and all text is legible, otherwise we will
not be able to process your application.

COVID-19 Risk Assessment

It is essential that you have undertaken and include a COVID-19 risk assessment. This can either be included as part of your standard risk
assessment document or provided as a separate document.

Please select whether your COVID-19 risk assessment is included within your risk assessment document or a separate COVID-19 risk
assessment document:*

A separate COVID risk assessment document

Uploaded filename: Frinton Summer Theatre Ltd Schedule.pdf
Uploaded filename: FST 2022 Tent RA v1.xlIsx

Your application will not be considered

unless you have uploaded your public

liability insurance document and your risk

assessment.

Uploaded filename:
Uploaded filename:
If you are expecting 500 or more to attend,
you must provide an Event Management
Plan and your application will not be
considered without one.

Click here to uploz Uploaded filename:

If appropriate please provide a site map. It
could delay your application if we need to
contact you to ask for a map to be
provided.

Uploaded filename:

Click here to uploz

Emergency Services

Please tick boxes below to indicate which emergency services you have notified about your event.

D Police

Page 67

D Ambulance Service

D St John Ambulance




Red Cross

Fire

HM Coastguard

Oo0o0oan

Other

Agreement

If permission is granted for the event, | hereby agree to comply with terms and conditions (see link below) including any departmental terms
and conditions and all reasonable instructions given by all authorised officers of the Council.

T I it
| agree:* Yes

Position Producer and Assistant Producer Frinton Summer Theatre
Today's date 9.3.22

Tendring District Council is required by law to protect the public funds it administers. In order to meet this obligation this may include sharing
information internally and externally, where necessary, to prevent and detect fraud, improve the way it delivers services and for the purpose of
performing any of its statutory enforcement duties. This may also include sharing information with other bodies responsible for auditing and
administering public funds. All personal information will be processed in accordance with current data protection legislation.

Page 68



-3oaload s1y3 ul suspjoyaniels Jolew Jayio woly pajsanbai se uonejuswnoop Sundoddns yum pue ‘sasisni] Jo pieogd ay3 Jo Jjeysq
U0 J1B3Y] JSWWNS UOJULIH J3INPO0IJ JUBISISSY ‘Ag|14 BLWT pue aJjeay ] Jawwns uojul4 aisna) ‘seiq Asoer :Aq Aj@3ie| pasedaud usaq sey Jaded siy |

"2PeW S| UoIS|Dap [eulj Aue a40jaq sia)lewW 3say) ssnasip 0} Aylunjioddo ayj 3sanbau Ajny1oadsad savisnu] | S4 ‘1aded siy)
Ul PaJ2A0D J0U SUJI2U0D JO SU0Isanb Jayliny ul Ynsal suonelaqliap AL PINoYs "9A0ge paulino saARaalgo € asayl 193w 03 S1 Juawnoop siyy jo asodund ay |

‘uoneddde jeuglio ay3 Jo 52135150] 3y 0} SRAIIBUII}|E QWOS SI9PISU0]) (2
pasied suladuol ay3 yum sjeaag  (q
uonedidde |eulSlio ayy 03 punoudoeq aJow saplnold (e

YoIym Juswndop Ja||nj e J1ay3a8oy ind 03 s10||19uno) pue s13011J0 JdL Joluas Aq paisanbai usaq aney sasisna) 154

paulpap sem (Juspadald |nyssa2ans yum) uonedrdde siyy Aym o3 se suoiuido justayip
Jo Ajauen e pasanodun aney JoAB|A UOYBAA PUB UOIULI 9Y3 PUB SJ32140 DAL ‘SJO[|I2Uno) Yim sUuoissSnIsIp BlA uolzediie)d 188 o3 sydwalie yuanbasqns
(payoene T xipuaddy) pasnjal usaq pey uonediidde Jua )| ayl Aym o1 se |1e1ap Aue noyum uonedljdde ayi Sululpap panladal sem |lewWS Jalug AJdA e awn Siy |

'SI0)ISIA Jawwins pue 21jgnd |eao] ay3 104 papiaoad 84 p|NOJ JUSAD SAISN|IUI PUE 2JeS B 2JNSUD 0}

Aem |ewuou sy ul ysnoayy paydom Apusnbasqns s|iesp pue pajueds ag Jo0u pjnoMm uolssiwiad 9A31]9¢ 03 UOSEaJ OU pey 3Y 0s ‘Uosiad ul pue [Iewd uo JeaA
SIYy ||1g 4N 03 uaAIS uasq pey Joddns Jo suonedlpul jewlou] *ssa204d Jusnbasqns J1ayj eIA 1921440 DAL AQ 440 paudis pue y3nody) paylom alam uoipnpoud
[eaIsnW e Suiuung Jo $2135180] 2Y3 0} Se sjuawagduelle pajielap pue pasosdde usaq pey uonedijdde ayy Ajsnoinaid "Aem |ewsou ayj ul gz 1°T¢ vo [eyod Dl
931 BIA PIEMSUIID) UOULI4 Y} 35N 0} uonedljdde ue pajpuwgns (1S4) 94389y JOWWNS UOJULI4 JO JIdNPOoId ‘||ug 3A11D (6TOTZ PUe 8T0Z) SieaA snoiaaud ul sy

Jaded siy3 104 uoseay pue punoisyoeg

*220C 8ny ‘eas-uo-uojuli4 Ul pJemsuaaln 3yl uo
Audl doy Siq, e ul se3siadng 1Sy snsaf Jo uoldnpoud jeuoissajosd e uo ind 0} uonedddy

241E3Y] J3WWNS UojuL4

Page 69



"241e3y3} |euolissajold Ayljenb-ysiy Jo swoy ay) se dew syl uo xa553 pue eas-uo-uoluli4 1nd Ajjeas o3 Ayunypioddo ue inq
‘24ninyj ayj 0jul |[BAIAINS [BIDURULY S} pue JuawdojaAlp a4niny s} ‘43eay) 2y} Jo uoneindal ay) 3500q 03 Ajuo jJou ‘Ajuniioddo |eau e si Sy} 1ey) aA3IIRq 9

‘(1419 AN pue 3|Al) 6T0T pue (Jooy
9Y3 Uo J2|ppl4) 8T0Z Ul S[edisnw yum Ajsnoiaaid suop aAey am se ‘pJemsuaals uojuli4 syl uo jua] snadid e ul uo uorpnpoud siyy ind o3 st 3senbas ung

"€20¢ Ul Jno} |eUOnRU

B UO N0 Speay 3l 24053 JeaA Atesiaaluue oG sy ul uondnpoud siyy 3anpoJd 03 s3ys1l AISNOXe 3Y3 USAIS U3Q Os|e 3ABY am Ing ‘Ayuniioddo s|qipa.oul
ue siy3 s1 Ajuo JoN °,Jeyssadng 3suy) snsar, dnpoJad 03 3suadl| ay) 34383y JaWWNS 9y} pajuesd sey Jaqgam pAolT mapuy pJoT Zz0gz Ul MON "10303S
24N} ND pue sye 3y 4o} awn 3 NduIpP Ajjeas e Sulinp spuny asies djay 03 uoseas sy jo 1ed se Aepung e uo 3|A |21, |BIISNW 3y3} wJoyiad 0} uoissiwiad
2J41E3Y] JaWWNS 3y} pajuesd yoelg uoQg pue Jaqgam pAo|] malpuy ploT ‘Diwapued pinod ay) wouy Azanodal s,213eay) ay3 poddns 03 piq e Ul ‘TZoz Ul

Aewwng 13load

*SIy3 Uo pjing 01 A8a3el3s JeaA-anly e padojaAsp aAeY S931sNJ] 3y “ddueliodull [BILI0ISIY PUe 153431ul 18218 JO 243eaY) [euoISal e se a11eay) 3y}
JUaW=ad 03 pad|ay pue YOTF JaA0 pasiel sey yooq ayl ‘seiq Asder 891sni] AqQ SID34 SNOLIO[D 08 3103l | JBWWNS UOIULI4 00 JNO paydune| am 0z0z Ul

,8unoe jo 1e1d |eau oyl sules| auo eyl ‘dal ay) Jo spaeod a3 Uo S|} 104, ‘SI el 11edY] pue S101oe

Joj 8uluiesy |e13uUaSSa se a11eayl Alojiadad paquasap mojje) ucwis ‘anbiun Ajlenba si a13eayy Asoyiadad Jawwns ay3 pue ‘anbiun s| uoiull4 ‘daisioop

119y} U0 24323 |euoissajoid e aAey 0] paj|l iyl 2Je uojul4 Sulsia siaxew Aepijoy Auew pue adeaspue| uojuil4 ayi Jo Jed [esdsjul ue sl aaieayl 2yl
"AJlunwiwod |e20] 9y} 1oddns J9132q 03 aJ41eay] punoJ-JeaA-||e ue oju| dojaAap 03 aJe swie J13931.4]S N0 INg ‘UOSE3s JaWWNS ulew e Ajuo

yum Jaheld |jews e Ajjuauund si aJjeayl ay] 'pasde|jod saey pinom aJieayl ayl ‘pund AIaAoday |e4nynD, S|I2UNo) Sy pue pund adejldaH A1e10] [euonen
Y] ‘|1ouno) p3sig Suupua ] wouy Joddns Juesd pue Suipuny 3yl 104 10U 2J2M ) J] TJUS|IS JUSM 2J1EIY | JSWWNS Y] ‘0707 Ul ‘sesieay) |[euoidau Auew 1

'$1933UnNjon
[30] 34D Woym fo ||p $3335N4 Jo p4DOG D SI 33Y[ "ISNJ[ S} UJ INO PIOJ SO I|GDIIIDYI 31D SIIFUAIII0 S} “S4apjoyaioys Jof yfosd buroiauab A33ua [01243WW0I
D JOu SI 31 gN "SWID 3|qp31I0Yd S3f 340ddns pup UOSDas YIP3 S1S0I [DUOIIDI3dO SIf 43A0I 07 BULINOADAPUS “AI1IDYI P3I3IsIBal D S 34IDAY [ JAUIWNS UOIULI

"8T0Z Ul SN Y}IM MOYS UBLI U0 SIYy pawJlopad ay usym smoys
JO 30EePR3U 3y} Ul [9Mm3l 'y, SB 211B3Y) Y3 PaqIIOSIP UI[|IHDIA UB]| JIS "M} B SUIEU 0} SIMO||24 UBI|N[ P40 PUE 3|B3] UamQ ‘4ays Auoyjuy 1S ‘anesdpay
BSS2UEA JO S193Jed AjJea ay) pajsoy sey 3| "pue|Su3 uj a13eay) Asopadal Jawwns SUIAIAINS 3S3P[0 3Y) S| 3J3B3Y ] JAWWNS UOUL ‘PEET Ul papuno4

uoPNposU|

Page 70



(payoene g xipuaddy) Juawnoop pausdis e ul Joddns S|yl paduspIAR sAeY S 'S3f0a pup
sjupINpIsas ‘sdoys 412y} 1sod [Ipf100f buisnasou AGaiayl anuany Jybnouuo) fo pua ay 1o "3'f pad uaaq Ajsnoinaud soy 3 asaym buiaq juaj ayi Jo
123dsoud ayy 10 Api2adsa pup pajyblap aiam sassauisng [0I0f — anuy s a31s0ddo ay| ‘PIEMSUIIS B3 U0 JSWWNS SIY3 Pasoy Fulag Jusl ay3 Yyim
Addey aq jou pjnom Ay} passaidxa J0 ulaU0d e pasied uosiad a|3uls e 10U ‘BnNUIAY 1YINeuuo) Uo PaNSIA 9M sassaulsng Juapuadapul pue sdoys
||leWsS 29 2y} 40 INQ "P4eMSUD349 3Y} UO U] 9y) puiyaq yoddns ayi seaued 03 ‘Ajjeao| sassauisng umo oym asoyl o3 Sunjeads anusay j3ysneuuo)
umop pue dn Supjjem awi} Juads aAeY AN SRIHUNWWOI |euoldas dn Bulj@Al] — JlwWapued pIA0) @y} woly Aiaaodal [edo] ay) Sunsoddng e
'B3S-UO-UOJULI{ Ul anbiinog auIAL WOy SUIM JINO dseyaand am pue ‘eljSuy 1se3 ul apew aJe sweaud 321 Jno ‘Ajje20o| pajund
aJe s19A4 ‘susod ‘sawwesdold Jno :si9||ddns 20| WOl pa24nos si ‘|[9s 0] a41eayl 3yl Joy Ang am 3ulylAioa] ssausueme uaud dn SuljeAsT e
AHunwiwod 1apim ayz o1 4a0q bulyiawios anib 03 Jubm saa3sni
ayy pinoa Buunp Buipunf Jupib wolf payfauaq apay | J3WWNS Ay gN "ASWLWNS SIY} Op 0] JUBM 3M JBYM JO JU0IJ10) 3Y) Se SI saljiwe) dn
Suij2A3] Jo wie 21393e4)s 9y -pwwesgoud Joddns pue [euoleanpa N3 PUE ‘SSIMAIIDE JEID ‘MOYS S,UaJp|iya e Sunsoy Ag Inq ‘sor Jo uoponpoad
9Y3 Joj Ajuo 10N "uoponpoud siyy Aq papoddns Ajlaeay S| saljiwe) 10} S1Je 3Y] 0} $S320€ Jo11aq 2pirold 0] seARuadUl 3Y] saljiwes dn SuljeAsT e
* 12JJ0 uO suonoese [njIpuUoM ayj JsiA djdoad se
‘uoigas ay3 ojul Asuow jo |eap 1e243 e spoe(ul 003 SIYl QU3 Y] pue |[eH J0314DIA Yl Yyioq Suipuanie uaym uoigad ayi ul Aels Ja8uo) e yooq s1208
aJ1eay} Jno jo Auew ‘alowaypn "Awouods ayj Sunsooq pue seale asay) ojul Asuow Suiaup ‘Asjaap pue BaS-UO-U0IR|D Ul UOIIEPOWWOdIE
1e Ae)S JoWWNS 9y} JoA0 s3san3 Jno Jo Auew ‘uojuli4 ul S[230Y JO X2.| 9Y] JO asnedag "eas-uo-uojuli{ ul paapul pue AJunod ay) ssooe
WISIINO} JaWwWns 03 Jojoey A10nglijuod e s pue ssauisng 3uimoJsd e s a4jeay| ay| "eaJte asJaAIp e sl uolad uupua] :Ajjediwouoda dn Suljjana] e
“J0M pue ‘moud ‘aAl| ued noA Yaiym wody Juawuodiaug uiuoddns pue 3|gels e ysijqeiss 0}
[1PUNOD 3Y3 JO SJOYS JIPIM Y} pue Ajunwiwod [eao] ay3 Suiyoddns 0} pal3iwiwod S1 24183Y) Y3 ‘Swie 2189)e4)s Xa553 S,2U0AIDAT Y] JO UOIIBISPISUOD U]

suoljeIapISUO) J1Salea1s

"0S|E JUa] Y3 Ul 5351|e10ads 3Jed pue sisipe |edo| Ag paroddns suoissas 1jeld pue AJARDE S,ua.p|iyd apisduoje sdoyssyiom
959Y3 150y 03 uejd am U01IE|D Ul [00YIS SP|S1JRI0YS PUR 133Je |\ PEIISW|] Ul |00YIS SPI3l4 193Je|Al Wody (NIS) SPRaN |euoileanp] [e12ads Yiim synpe
SunoA/uaip|iyd 11oddns 01 pausisap 123(oid yoeaino |euoneanpa ue apiaoid 03 uoiepunod 3de|d s,sawer 15 Aq Suipuny pajuesd Suiaq aJe am ‘uonippe u|

*134J0 UO 3¢ OS|e |[IM S333213 Ajlwed *AJjua pj1yd SUo pue }npe auo SuImo|je 31ud aN|eA e 10} PS40
3q [|1M S32211 Y] }2M B J0J JU3} Y3 Ul pauIoiad 3 03 (ISIOH JeAN 18 [NJ2IBDd 91BALd JO Joyiny) 08indioln [eydin Ag uapJles ay3 ul ueyds|3
3y, Jo uoinpoud §ulNo} B Paindas dAeY am s3014d 3|GISSIIDE 1B JUBLIUIELIDIUS Alwe) apiaoad 03 swie J1893e4)s S,2138aY1 9Y) YIIM SUl| Ul ‘D10WI3YMN

"Jjwapued piaod 3y} Suimo|joy AJaA0d3J 21WI0U023 3y} oddns 03 sassauisng |BJ0| 0} 3500q
P3WOd[3M B puE WSIINO0} Ul 95eaJoul Uk ul 8urynsad ‘Ayunod ay) paspul pue ‘Umo} |eJ0| 8y} 03 aNUAA3J Jo [eap 1eaJd e ul Suliq 03 aJns S| uoonpoJd siy |

Page 71



(payoelie snoge se — g xipuaddy) uonedidde siy3 JJoddns AjSuiw@ymiaA0 SJUIPISAL OS|E 24 WOoYM Jo Auew) sassauisng (B30T e
(payoene g xipuaddy) "ssesd ayj uo aanbiew e smoys AjJe3[2 YoIlym 90eT WOoJ) pJemsuaalo uojull4{ ayj jo piedjsod
e papn[aul os|e sey uyor ‘uolieg uyor IsnJ| adelusy uoyepn B uojuL4 3y Jo Jieyd ayi Aq Juoddns pue ‘piemsuaalsd ay) Uo SjuI) JO IXU0I
[22110151Y 3Y3 SuIulINO 49113| B PAPN|2Ul SARY | "SMOYS 9peJ] pue [edn)ndlide Joj SQE pue S,0Z6T 2Yl Ul pJemsual9 uojulld ayj uo sjual jo sojoyd
pue spiedjsod SMoYs JUo4fpas uoiuli4 Yooq Sulodynoy J1ay} J1aafoud siyy 1oy 1aoddns jeaud passasdxa sey 1sna] 28e1U2H UOYEA B UCJULI{ Y] e
(payoelie g xipuaddy) y1oddns JO S12119| SJUIPISAY e
(payoenie £ xipuaddy) 1uoddns aijeay) uojulld JO SPUBLI DY e
:13pisuod o1 syulod uayyQ Aol yonw
40 saauewoad 3AI| INOYIM SIe3A |njpealp g Jo 9xem ay) ul Ajje1dadss ‘aunjuaa ay 4o Joddns Ul s|IewW SNOJIWNU PaAISIRL 9ARY SJO|[12UN0)
[e20| puUe s3)SNJ] "sn2adsosd o Buiyaunn| fo 3aam auo UIYHM PISIDI SDM JUNOWD SIYT — SAIIWD] [DIO] WOLf SDf dAIMI3pUn 01 YOSF Pasiod
Appaip Buinoy [S4 Aq pasuapina s Joddns spuapisay ~Ajjedo| Sujj@ay aAneSaU JO 10| B pajeaJd sey uonedidde s|yj 03 QL wody jesnjaa Ageas ay |

19lo0.d ay3 104 110ddng Ajlunwiwo)

‘(AnoARy U1 94,6/ °85 = ‘OU ples § ‘SaA ples TT ‘sJaquiall 9T JO INQ) {|12UN0) UMO | B3 JO SIaqUaW Y1IM uolel|nsuod Suimol|o) (payoene
9 xipuaddy) |lews? ue U] pJemsuaaln ayl uo paisoy sulaqg jua ] ayj Jo) poddns oy passatdxa sey ‘uojjepn pue uojullq Jo JoAelp ‘A XQ uuy e
(payoene g xipuaddy) 1oafosd ayj 10) poddns sy Suiwauod [1ews Ue Yym sn papiaocid sey Jap|OH 01|0f340d WISLINO| PUB 34N} ND J9J0d X3V J|ID e
(payoenie ¢ xipuaddyy)
109(oad 9y} Joy Joddns Jo 19339] B Yim sn papirodd sey ‘@unyn) pue adejusH ‘SHY YL ‘U0IIN|OA3(] JaqUWIIA JDUIgeD ‘pueng Weyein |y e
(payoexie ¢ xipuaddy) 10afoud ayj 10} poddns Jo 42139] € Yum sn papiaoad sey ‘Xass3 ISIA JO JieyD ‘weyng yJeN J|iD e

Page 72



"9NUAAY JYSneuuo) ul sassaulsng
3y} 3sed UMOP ||BJ300) MEJP J0U SSOP PUB UOJULI4 JO 343USD UIBW 3y} WoJl) Aeme Jey 003 S| UleSe Uonedo|SIYy| e

JEEREJNEDT

"23e| Surysiuly uonanpoud ayy ul 3uiynsad ‘|ealiul

J28u0| e 24inbal pjnom 3aualpne 3y J0j $3el 3 dwi) BIIXD 3Y3 Ing ‘sanss| Al|jiqissadoe apiaoad siyy saop Ajuo 10N
'SaIpe| J0j 532|103 € AjuO 2.e 3J3Y] pUB JU0JJeaS 3Y] 0} sdals umop e Asy) Se 2|qISSaIIe SSI| DJ. S3I|ID.e) 1|10 Y] e

“JU3} Y3 JOJ JUBWIISIOPUR J19Y) papirosd aAeY JBY) NUDAY

1y3neuuo) uo sassaulsng zg ayi ssedAq 01 aouaipne ayl Mo|[e P|NOM 240j2J3Y] PUB ‘@NUIAY JYSNBUUO) Ul $S3SsSaUIsNg
Y1 1sed UMOP [[BJ1004 MEIP JOU S0P }| "2NUIAY JYSNeuuo) Jo Seale }S1IN0Y [eJjuad Y] WoJdj Aeme Jej 00} Sl eaJesiy] e

pJemsuaaln ay} Jo pua seaq aylL

ISMOJ||0} SB SI TOZ PUB 8TOZ Ul SMays snolaaud
JNO Se UOIe30| IWeS Y3 Y3im 3o1ns 03 Suijuem Joj 9|BUOIR] N0 ISASMOH "PaJIpISuod uaaq aney suoizdo uopeso| Jayio

"MOYs 243 a40jaq Suiddoys pue Jauulp Joj dojs sjdoad se Awouoda |e20] ay3 14oddns 03 uonisod Js33aq e Ul S| )

'S399435 |RIUIPISAI

umop 8u108 WoJ4 1 syuaAald pue d1j4eul 1004 BY1 SISI|BIIUII 3 "2NUIAY JYSneuuo) woly umop 2jdoad smesp uonedo| ayj
“Jeah siyy uiede swes sy op 03 Addey

uey) 240W aJe AN "$1502 Sulyjels pue Suluea|d eIIX2 ay3 JoA0 01 D] 01 Juswhed syl apiaoad am pue 39321 Jisy) uimoys
Ad 519101 21 52208 UED 3IUBIPNE INQ "S13|10] Y3 JO AsN BAIXD 3yl Jo) DAL pled shem|e aaey am — $33(103 3y} 03 A}ILIXOU(
*JeaA uo Jead uoled0| Jejilis 9y} Ul JUI) 119y 150y 03 uoissiwiad |12UN0I S2AIR3J sAem|e UoISSI|A 3y L

(payoene QT xipuaddy) ‘2432 pue syie juelniodwi s uo S| Jululys osje

15|1YMm B3S-UO-UOJULI] JO BuljISe0d [njIIneaq 3yl s1ysiysy ydes3ojoyd sy "sawin|oA syeads siy] “49A02 JU0l) JISY] Se Jud)
pJemsuaalo ay3 Jo aunyid e asoyd Asyl ad1e siyy Jo4 “a1ieayy Alosadad jeuonipedy Jo adeaspue| [euoijeu ayj 0} pue
eaJe 9y} 03 adeylday [e4ny N2 s) Jo s2ueplodwl aY) pue alieay) ayl uo ainjes) e pasiiignd suizedew a4 xass3 ‘TZOT Ul
‘9ausipne pue siayoddns

JNO SS0JJB UOJ3BI0] S U} 3y} Se umouy 1 3] (6T0Z PUB 8T0Z) AjsNolAaad SUOISEII0 OM] UO JUSAS SIY} P|3Y 3ABY 3\

"anuany ysneuuo)
JO W0N0( Y3 1B PJIEMSUIDID Y} UO 33 Sul3ed0| J0) 3eUOIIRS JNO P3|IdWO0d ABY M ‘UOI}RISPISUOD JO |E3p 18348 B I3y

uonesoq (T

150d 3yY1 Ul Wayl yum ypap IADY/WaY] Yim [pap 01 ubjd am Moy pup XSt b SD 35aYy1 33S10f 3,uop am Aym uibjdxa 01 243Y JNOADIPUS M
*93ep-01 A||BqJaA S10]|19UN0) Aq pasie suoisanb pue su1IU0I Uo paseq dJe sjulod 3S3Y} (UOIILIIPISUOD 10§ SIUI0d

Page 73



"Jaqu21das ,,G UO UMOp USRI JU3| e
si032e Supjiom 10) s3|nJ Aunba 03 anp jjo sAepuoly e
(s@ouewuoypiad Tz yum sAep souewloyiad 9T Suljjejoy) Je3siadns IsHy) snsaf o uofponpoud 11aquiaydas i —isndny , 8T e
uoddns
Ajlunwwod pue ‘sanianoe Ajjue] ‘(uapien ayj ur ueyda|3 ayL) Moys s,UaJp[IyD ‘SIRIAIRDY YoeaanQ :3snany /T —, 2T  ®
dnissisndny ,IT-,8 o
1§ 12qWa1das U0 UMOp U e} pue 3snEny ,,8 UO PI||eIsul 3] 03 US|
{uonedidde snoiAaad Jad Sej uondo palisag — T uondQ

"PIEMSUDIIG Y} UO PaPadU 3 [|IM JU3 3Y3 S} Y3 03 pJeSal yim mo|aq suolydo pasodoud Ino pauljino arey ap

"pla1Je J2Y1iny pue AJUnod 3yl puNoJe WoJj uoiuale 1eais Suimelp ‘AWIOU0I3 |BI0] BY3 1500 01 AINS 3q pue (d1wapued
150d papaau Yonw) aNUSAI INO 3S00Q P|NOM S3dUBWIO0NSd BIIXS M3 B S19)D13 40§ puewap ySiy aq 01 A|3y1| S 313Y1 1U0d!
Qs si _.._O_HU:“UO._Q Slyl se qOm_m ng ‘mw_u_}_uu.w yaeading }soy 03 aJissp Jno JO 2snedaq Sl asealdul ue ﬂvmymm_.._uw._ 2ABY @M UOosead oy |

"S91}IAIIOB S,UaJP|IYd PUB YaeaainQ Joj shep 7 pue sAep asuewloplad Tz Joy aoe(d ayey Ajuo
pInom moys ayy SAep gz a3 JO IN0 I9A3MOH "ETOZ U0 9SEaJoul ABp TT UE S1 YdIyMm [B}O} Ul SABD 87 J0j P)SE IABY M W} SIYL

{uonpayddp ano 3noqp suoissnasip Burinp aiaymauios
wioaf panjona soy yaiym yiAw, o aq o3 swiaas sjy3 — sAbp g Jof uopzisod uj aq o3 Juaj ay} Jof pajjddo 3snf 1anau anoy am gN)

"saouewsopad ZT Yam B30} Ul sAep /T 4oy uolyisod ul Jua) 3y} pey am gTOZ Ul
"JeaA SuIMOo||0) 3Y MOYS 3y} 9SBIIDUI 0} PIPIISP M PIAIRII SBM } [[9M
MOy uo paseq Inq ‘@duewJoyiad el e sem siy} ‘saouewioyiad g Yyiim [e303 Ul shep zT Joj uonisod ul jua) 3y3 pey am 8T0Z Ul

uonisod ui si
JUd) 9y} awin
jo yidue (2

"U0l|EAA Ul SOy 0) Sulpuesq N0 Y3Im aUl| Ul 24 J0U P|NOM pue 3413y JaWWNS U0ULI4 JO Jauueq 9y} Japun
s|jes uonanpoud siy3 ‘Ajijedo) Japim e 1oj swwesgoid punode Jead ||e ue dojonap 0] aJe swie 21891eJ1s Jno y3noylly e
"SIY314 243 Jo swua) 2y3 uo aduidwi pinom adeds aJjeay) e apisul uononpoad
siy1 pjoy oJ -ua1 doj 8ig e ul 9de|d axe) 01 SI ) Se 12qgapn PAO|T maJpuy pao] AQ 95Ul SIYl USAIS U93d SABY SN e
aJjua) aulquin|o) ayL
'21e| uo 08 way)y Supjew saauewsopuad Jno Aejep ulege pjnom pue aoualdadxa Joasn J2WO0ISNI JNo joedw| pjnom
syl ‘Alnp uo juepuale 192|103 Jusuewsad e Jou SI JaY) pue (S32]10) salpe| £ AJuo "a°1) 2|qe|leA. S31}1|108) SST| 2JE 3IAY] e

Page 74



(payoenie TT xipuaddy) ‘pasinbau Ji piemsusaad ayy uo ainssasd Aue uassa| [|IMm YIIym ‘UojuLy Ul 33Is J19y3
uo suondo 3upjied MOPISA0 YYIMm a43eay) 2y} apiaoid 0] gnjD SIUUI| UMET BIS-UO-UOJULI4 3Y) YIm dn pasjul| SABY AN e
's3ulusAe ay) Suunp aJe saouewsoyiad Jno jo Ajuolew ayg -Bupjied yum ised ayjy ul swajqosd paoualiadxa Jou SABY M e

Sunped pue
ue|d 1oedwi
apesr (g

"}l 9snJaJ 0} 2|qeulSewiun aq pinom | pue Jaqgap pAof] pio]
Aq auray| siyy uanid uaaq aney apn "uiede suononpoud s aqgam pAo(] pJoq Buisuadl| jo saueyd Aue Japuly pjnom pue
pueiq pue uoijeindal ino 03 Suidewep Aan aq pjNom sIy3 ‘95IN02 JO "13440 SIY SUIjIIP pUB Jaqga PAOIT Malpuy pJoT
03 )oeq 08 03 Suiaey SN Ul }NSSJ PINOM PUE SN J0J 3]|GEIAUN UCIIINPOoJd Y] 3HEW PINOM SIY} 9NUIAAL I UO paseg e
saaunow iof juay Jo asn
PUD SJUIDJIS3aJ AW} 03 aNp SPaaN |puoRLINPT |0133dS YIM SINPR BUnoA 1o uaipliy) 10f Buiyiou — S3IJAIIID YID3IINO ON e
*s1030e Supjiom 10) 53Nt Ajinb3 01 anp Jjo shepuoly e
3Nnuanal Y917 Jo ssoj o uy burynsas
- saouewlopad 9T ‘sAep sauewopad T Sul||e103 ‘4elsiadng Is1YD SNSSF JO UOIINPOI Jaqueldas 7 —Isndny 07
dn3es ;6T — 9T
¢S J2quia3das uo umop usyey pue 3sndny 9T UO P3|[eISUl 3] 03 JUB |

3GEIAUN — € UORA0

‘puewap aduaipne 123w
J0UUEd 9M 3Jaym uolisod e Ul SaAIBSIN0 puly Aew am puy ‘uoido siy3 Y3im JI9A3MOY NUA3J |eljualod jo Junowe
284e| e aso| pjnom 3 "Ajsnoinaad ueys asow sAep g Ajuo 03 sajenba yaiym |e303 ul sAep g€z SuipsenbalsizuondQ e
"Buiuana ayj ui uo s1 sor uaym Aep ay3 Suunp jual ay3 ul aoe|d ey pjnom siy| (suoissas Jesd e 3unjuled aey ‘sanianoe
S, uaJp|iyo 2anpoud 03 sdnoag Ajlunwiwod pue ‘s3sile |e20] pue ‘siojoe ajenpesd yyim dn ui 03 91| pjnom am) Joddns
Ayunwwood pue saiiAloe Ajiwe ‘(uspleg ay3 ul Jueyds|d ayl) moys s,usip|iyd ‘SSRIAIPY YIB3IINQO ;87 —ISNSNY ,,€7
"sJ030e JupjJom Joj sand Ayinb3 01 anp Jjo sAepuolp e
(T-uonado uo sajps 3133313 Uo )59¥ Jo ssoj b uj Bunsal
—sdouewJoyiad gT pue shep asuewJoysad ST Sulj|e3ol) Jeysiadng 3sUYD SNSIF JO UOIIINPOI JaquIidas 7 —Isn8ny 6T e
dniassisndny 8T — ,vT e
4§ 49qWa1das uo umop usye) pue Isnany T UO Pa||eIsul 3¢ 03 U |
[T uonRdQ SA G97F JO aNUDASI Ul UOIIONPad B U0 S10BdWI NG 154 10) 2[qB0A] Uondp pasuspuo) — ¢ uondQ

Page 75



"19)e| yonw

MOYSs 243 SUIpua SN Ul }NsaJ PINOM aNU3AY JYSNeBuuO0D) WoJj SJUAWYSILJaJ )23S 0] 22U3Ipne 3y} Jo) 3w} ienbape mojje
0] [eAJa3ul 3y} Suipuaixa Ag "aw] jeyl Ul suawysalad J1ay) Aofua pue yoeq pue sdoys ayj 03 y|em 0} Wi} aAey jou
PINOM SJ3WOISNI JNO PUB ‘|BAIR3U] INUIW-0Z © apIaoid Ajuo am jey) si ‘sajeay) |[e 1] ‘SUOISSaIUO0D |[3S 9M UoSsead 9y
"$3SS2UISNG JAYI0 YaMm uoniiadwod Ul }nsaJd Jayliau pue ‘snuaAay ysneuuo) Jo

pu2 Jay1o ay1 isnl si 1l ‘||eH 4081492 |A 243 1 SUOISS20U0D SUl|[9S 0] JUIISHIP OU S| PJEMSUIDID Y] UO SUOISSIIU0D BUl|[3S
"JU2) 2Y3 1e sjuawysadyal 3ul)[as sn Suipiedal uisouod

2Y3 pasies uosiad 3|8uIs B J0uU aNUIAY JY3NeUUOo) U0 S3SSIUISNG |EI0] JO SUISBAUERD JNO SUIMO||0) pue JysIu Jo sawi)
asoyy 1e dp-0) 243 Jo sAungsules woudy Ang Ajuo pinod ajdoad yoiym ‘232 AJBUOIIIJUOD PUE SHULIP |[3S M "SIURWIYSaIJad
|eAtaiul pue moys-aad 8ulj|as Aq BaS-UO-UOIULI{ Ul S35SaUISNG AUB UY11M UCI}IIRdWOD Ul 918 M JBY] 9A31|3] 10U Op 3\
"SJUDAD U] DY) 1B JUSLUYSDUYDI |[DS

ued (S1993uUnjoA 10U pue) yeis 1S4 Ajuo jeyl Adljod e aaey am pue ‘swiail aseyaund ued 1ua) 3y ojul 3ul08 10 1IN0 Sulwod

aoualpne Ajuo 1eyy os pauonisod Ajinasodind si 3501y 321A13S 3y | “S19¥N J13y) Suimoys Inoym syuup Suiseydund SUOJs53U0
woJy auoAue juansud o3 a2e|d uj sem ssa004d e suondnpoJd Jua) snoiaald Jno e 1ey3 swauod ‘(Ajjleuoneulaiul jo sa|es
pue uopuoT Ul 243e3aY) S||9M J2|pesS Joj Sunjiom |euoissajold adjeayl pawasisa Alydiy e) usdeuew uononpoud JnQ pue sasuadi
'2)2 |0Y0o2|e ||9S 0} 3|ge 99 03 JUDAS SIY3 J0J 9I130U NI L B YIM Panss! uaag SAem|e aney ap loyodly (£
'8uliojluoW / /7 1YSIUIDAO0 S9PN|IUI YIIYM 1UAS 3Y) 40) AIND3s [euolssajold aliy sp Aynaas (9
'S31)1|10.4 19|10} 31ENnbape
9ABY J0U Op |1PUNO) 3y} Aq pauonuaw suondo ajis JaYylo ay) ‘Jaljled paje)s sy 'siaquinu duaipne uno Joddns 03 way)
J0 y3noua aJe aJay) Ajueriodw| pue ulapow pue 1ysiig ‘uead ale anuaAy Y3neuuod Jo pud ay) 1e S19[101 YL "SIN s19]103
J19Y3 Suimoys AQ 512103 9Y3 SS2I0E UBD SJaquiaw adulipny "a2e(d ui si jua) ay) pouad ay) Joj 53502 Bulyjels pue sujuel|d 3yl jo asn
93 s19A02 JuawAed siy] "soualpne ay) Ag sanjioey) s,13]103 9y} Jo a8esn paseasdul ayy 4oy pred aney am jsed ayj uj paseanu| (g
‘eaJe
uojuL4 2y} ul Jouapued adeaspue| e se ajiyoad Y3y e sey oym siyy 3uipiesas sauleq |ned, YIIM J0BIUOD Ul UG IABY I
"papaau 41 oeq mous 0} 1 djsy 01 |10s/s5e43 ay) ysiuajdad 01 1ounoD 1o11SI SULIPUS | YHIM oM ued am ‘ajdwexa piemsuaaln
104 "paxij aq ued ssedd ay) 03 a8ewep Aue 1ey) PaLLIOjUl U9 SARY 9M SIauUapJes [eJ0] WO UOIR}NSUOD U3y e} Sulney 2y
'sagueyd Jayleam ay) pue 0} adeweq
Jaquwaldas ojul 08 oM SE YIeq UMOJIE SeY SSEJD "pPJemsuaaln) ay) 0} adewep juauewsad Aue paoualadxa JaAau IABY 9N lenuajod (v

Page 76



' 1S4 PINOM J9YlIau — PIEMSUD3UID 33 Uo AllAnoe

[e12J2WwWod 03} $91e3p00|) 9Y) pauado Jou sey )| “SWI)! S[|9S PUB SIUDLULSDISDI SAIDS I 2IaYM STUIUDAD ay) Suunp
SJUDAD 0] 5123213 5[|9S } 1S4 1| pue Ajldeyd e sisiyl ‘1S4 )17 “juaL uoissi|y Y3 Aq sieah 1oj 19s usaq sey juapadaud ay|
‘uonesiuedio Juans dn-dod Aue 03 Jejiwis Aem ou ui s

pue suoseas g 40} SWIMBWLWINS Uojull4 3y} Jo) 3|de)s e usaq sey aJ43eayl 3yl Ing ‘SUoIseadn snolraid omy uo siy) auop
am aAey Ajuo 10N "sIua) aAeY 03 s1ay3o 4oy dn siyy uado Ajgissod pjnod ua} sy} Jo |eacsdde ay3 Moy 935 J0U ued ap

jéawes
ayi op
01} SJ9Y30 10}
juapadaid
e19s

lI'm ua14n0 (6

"1edA Asesianiuue
pue Ajueindod sy 03 2np 9,06 03 |95 03 UoPNpoud siy) Jadxa am Ing ‘Ayoeded % 0g 01 |25 Ajlensn apn “suonedidde
U3} pasoudde snoiaaad Jno Joy Ajoeded awes ayl st Yoiym moys Jad 0Sg — 0z g 40 Aloeded e aaey [|Im Jusl sy

Suipuanie
9|doad
jo saquinN (8

(payoeiie g1 xipuaddy) anss INOYPM SWa}l JAYlo pue

SjudWIYSaISRJ [|9S pue Asjua adJeyd os|e Aay) — pay2elle 24e SJUaAl SUIUSAD JUI] UOISSIAl 94} JOJ S3a3j213 ay) Jo sojdwex]
*0s|e sa|nJ 191435 Aq

pageuew aq |[Im U} 2y} e 3duewopad 2zZoz ANO D41 PUe 34ND ‘D411 Yiog Joj suonjesado yson| Juawysalyal padeuew
sey pue Assnpul Ajljeaidsoy pue sjuaAa 2y} ul Supiom 2auaLadxa SAISUIIXD Sey Ag|l{ BuLg J30NP0Ud JUelsISSY JNQ
(payoelie 7 xipuaddy) 'piemsuaals ay3

uo U3} e ul uonanpoJad syl Joddns Aayi 1eyl ‘Suiseaued Jno Jo aunjeud|s Aq pawaijuod aAeyY sjuesne}sal pue ‘sgnd [esoT
"Aem siy) ul sassauisng |eao| Sunuoddns aue am jey) [234 9\ "ESS-U0-UOLULI Ul anblinog SuIpn wody auim

ano Ang am pue ‘elj3uy 3se3 ul paseq si Ja1jddns weaud 321 JNQ "saluedwod |EJ0] WS SJUSLWYSIJDI INO ||B 22IN0S I

Page 77



ot

‘sqol Jayjo payooq

MOU 3ARY Oym saweu Suijoe 31q awos sn 1502 Apease sey siy| "Jeissadns 1suy) snsaf 104 Juoly 3unised ayj uo ssa4goud 01 9|qeun uaaq aaey I
‘uoseas ay3 11oddns 03 sa|es-aud uo yanw AJaA Ajad 9 “aNUBARL 3921 sa|esald sn 3502 aARY |[IM SIY) Jeyl Paua2u0d AlaA

aJe ap "9|qIssod udaq Jou sey SiYy) JAIMOY ‘INUdAY JY3neuuo) uo doys mau Jno yum uoje Jua] ay) Joj s3|es 3213 3yl youne| 0} padoy pey apn
‘|lesnyal ay3 Jo asned ay} puly 03 Supdom sinoy Auew

puads 0} pey a2ABY pue SI2IJUN|OA || 248 OYM S23)SNJ] S,2J183Y] 941 J0j 2oualadxa Sunuidsip pue aaizedau Aan e 3uiaq ) 0} pa| sey aaoqe ay |
'pPayoene usaq aney 1oddns Jo $13319|/S[1EWS JO UOIIIFISS Y 'Sn 11oddns oym S10||19Un0) P3IILIU0I

pue uoddns a1ignd pansind am |1jun SUI32U0D JoMSUE 0] 10 ‘s|Ie1ap pue sjulod Jauly ay) ssnasip 03 Ajlunlioddo ue yym papiroid jJouU s19m 9N
(eroqe se - payoelje T xipuaddy) sAep ¢ 10} y3noayl 2wod jou pip JojAe | ue] 4j|D wouy [lews dn mojjo) ay3 ‘paiusp 3ulaq

sem uonedidde ay3 spunoJs Jeym uo uoljewosul Aue apiaoad jou pip uonedijdde ay3 ul [esnyad 9y} JO SN SUILLIOJUI SUOIIEIIUNWIWOD [eliul Y|

ss@do0.4d sjeadde ue jo )oe| ayl pue uonedidde paiejap ayi jo 1edwi ayyl

TUOISSIA
e ‘smoys |eanynaiide ‘@s4nod Jjod e ‘opr] e sajeJisuowap i1sed s) 1nq ‘pPanjons aaey Aew piemsuaaln syl "AJolsiy Jo asn aAl3I3es Jo 1a8uep
ay1 ySnysy pue yiAw siyy |adsip [im isna) a8eiuaH ay3 wodj yooq Suiwodadn ay3 —pJemsusalo) 9yl uo AJARDE JO 10S SIY) u9aq JaASU Sey 343y |
,S8urwn, uo uonaas snojaald 33s — anJl Jou Aldwis "8z 01 sAep g woJj 1sanbau uojjedijdde uno pasessoul 2AeY 2\
"Juuew |e3a| pue |euolssajoud B ul JuUaA Y3 Jo JuawsSeuew Jno u) aplid
18343 93B3 M pue ‘unownJ e Si SiYy| “Moys e uipualie jJou Uaym plemsuaaln ayl uo syuup aseyaund o3 ajdoad pamo|e YIAIN sey as3eay] ayl
“198eue|A suoniedIuNWWOo) pue Suaieln Ino jpuelg eS|aH pue 1aonpoud JuUelsissy Jno Aq|4 ewwd — jjeis pied aosue|aady ¢ aney AjJuO opN e
-1eaA yoes uans 3upjeauq Ajpieq sem aajesyl 9yl T¢07 240499 "suonedidde Jueld |njssa2INs JNO WOL) WO IABY SAAIDSSI INO e

'sieah Oz pue QT ‘S IXau 3y} J19A0 dAeY am S|e0T Y3 pue swie J1333eals
Ano spiemo} 08 sanasad JNQ 'aJ1eay3 pasn20) Ajunwiwod e se Juswdo|aasp Jno pue syaloid piemol 08 sAey am 1Yl SpUNy dAI3Sa) Auy e
"93eMm e 3)e) 10U SS0P PUE 3418343 By} Ul ASUOW pUE W) UMO SIY PR1SaAUl Sey |[1ig DAID J32NpoUd/1010a.41Q
21151y JNQ "241e3Y1 3yl wouj Aed Aue 3xe) $3315N.1 JO PJeOq/SI0123U1P JNO JO SUON "uollesiuegdio 1140ad-104-10U e 3Je I "AlIeyd e ale ap

L ]

1249y uonewJsojul siy3 31924402 0} Ajlunjioddo
SIY} 31 01 91| P|NOM A “PJBMSUISID 9Y3 UO JU3 | 9Y3 JOJ UOIIESIIOYINE Y] PUNOJE UOISSNISIP 01Ul P} 9ABY YIIYM SYINJI-UOU |BISASS US3Q IARY 343y

sy3A Buijjadsiqg

:uoneaijdde uno ulypMm JapIsuod 03 Jueloduwl e SA3[|3C IM SWY M3J B 343y 3pNn|oul am ‘Ajjeuly

Page 78



Page 79

JUDWISSASSY YSIY  ®
SJUSWINJDOP doueINSU|  »

:uonewJojul Sunsoddns Jayip

000T3 JO 924 2USI|| JI9Y3 dABM DL 18y} UORAO SIYY YIIM S3|eS JO SSO| Y3 pue Ae[ap 9Y3 03 anp jey 1senbal
9M 2102433 ‘T uondo Jo pearsul z uondo yim 3ulod Aq anNUaA3J 193213 Ul §S9F puUnoUe 3S0| [|IM 9M JBY] 335 |[IM NOA ‘Baoqge suondo uno u| e
‘|leacudde Bujwnsse ‘uononpoud ay3 Buisisape yim poddns QL 104 3Se 910J249Y3 OS|E PINOM AL e
1sanbau J1ayying




- - Appendix 1
from: (Junior Officer name redacted AW

Date: 2 February 2022 at 12:20:39 GMT
To: clive@frintonsummertheatre.org
Subject: Event Application - Jesus Christ Superstar

Good Afternoon Mr Brill,

Thank you for your event application.

Unfortunately, on this occasion we are going to have to deny your request as we do not
believe that an event of this size is appropriate during this time of year.

The Frinton Greensward is a popular destination during the summer and therefore we
believe having such a large amount of space taken up and for such a long amount of time
will have a negative impact.

Apologies for any inconvenience.

Kind Regards

Junior Officer name
redacted AW

in Officer

Tendring District Council

( 01255686574
Northbourne Depot, Vista Road, Clacton on Sea, Essex, CO15 6AY

The Council’s Privacy Notice is available on its website : PRIVACY NOTICE

This email may contain Copyright Material and/or sensitive or protectively marked/classified
material. The email is intended for the named addressee(s). Unless you are the named
addressee (or authorised to receive it for the addressee), you may not copy, use it, or
disclose it to anyone else. If you have received this transmission in error please notify the
sender immediately. All email traffic may be subject to recording and/or monitoring in
accordance with relevant legislation. Correspondence sent to the Council may be shared
internally and/or with legitimate and authorised external organisations to enable the matter
contained therein to be dealt with appropriately and/or to comply with legislative
requirements.

Tendring District Council does not accept service of legal documents by e-mail.

Page 80



Appendix 1

acey.graham@btinternet.com

From: lan Taylor <itaylor@tendringdc gov.uk>

Sent: 01 March 2022 17:53

To: 'richard@frintonsummertheatre.org’ Junior Officer name
Cc Andy White; ‘clive@frintonsummertheatre orq';|redacted AW
Subject: Event Application Frinton Summer Theatre

Dear Mr Max,

Thank you for your recent email concerning the above which has been forwarded to me for reply

Your application for use of Frinton Greensward by the Frinton Summer Theatre between the 8"
August and 5" September 2022 is significantly longer than in previous years. | have consulted
local Councillors whose general view is to preserve the amenity of the greensward and seafront
for residents. There is some concern as to the impacts of large numbers of visitors over a longer
period and the proposed event being during the busiest period of the year.

| note that you seek to appeal against our decision in the first instance. Although there is no
formalised appeals process we will forward your application and the views of local members to the
Portfolio Holder for further consideration. Of course we will forward any additional information you
may wish to provide.

Given the reservations of local members it would be helpful to understand if you would consider
alternative location(s) a shorter duration of the event or a slightly different time of year, any of
which may assist to address concerns.

Please remember that in addition to consideration as a landowner proposals for events are also
subject to multiple agency consideration by way of a Safety Advisory Group meeting. Also there
will need to be agreement on terms and conditions for use such as fees for hire of the site, use of
the public conveniences, electricity supply as well as the level of deposits or assurances in
respect of damage to Council property should this occur.

| hope that this clearly sets out the position if you have any questions or queries please do not
hesitate to contact me anytime.

Yours sincerely.

lan Taylor
Head of Public Realm

01255 686982
itaylor@tendringdc.gov.uk

From: Richard Max <richard@frintonsummertheatre. org>
Sent: Thursday, February 24, 2022 1:38:16 PM

To: |Junior Officer name redacted AW

Cc: Clive Brill <clive@frintonsummertheatre.org>
Subject: Event Application - Jesus Christ Superstar

Dear MsJunior Officer name
redacted AW

Page 81



A — - —— e wo g . R = .

Appendix 1

arther to your email dated 2 February addressed to Clive Brill concerning this application, [ am writing to

you to inform you that Frinton Summer Theatre Limited intends to appeal against this decision and this
email should be taken as the commencement of our appeal.

Please would you confirm the appeal process that is to be followed and to whom details of our appeal
should be sent.

Kind regards

Richard Max
Chairman - Frinton Summer Theatre

The Council’s Privacy Notice is available on its website : PRIVACY NOTICE

This email may contain Copyright Material and/or sensitive or protectively marked/classified material The email 1s
intended for the named addressee(s). Unless you are the named addressee (or authorised to receive it for the
addressee), you may not copy, use it, or disclose it to anyone else. If you have received this transmission in error
please notify the sender immediately. All email traffic may be subject to recording and/or monitoring in accordance
with relevant legislation. Correspondence sent to the Council may be shared internally and/or with legitimate and
authorised external organisations to enable the matter contained therein to be dealt with appropriately and/or to
comply with legislative requirements.

Tendring District Council does not accept service of legal documents by e-mail

Page 82




Appendix 2

RINT

SUMM E
THEATR

PETITION TO TENDRING DISTRICT COUNCIL

ﬂ
©

m 20 =

%

Frinton Summer Theatre has been given the sole rights in the UK by Lord Andrew Lloyd Webber to
put on a professional production this summer of Jesus Christ Superstar in a Tent on the Greensward.

The Tent will be cited as in previous years, near the toilets at the sea-end of Connaught Avenue

As local businesses, we support this move which will bring much needed increased custom to our
town after the difficult trading years of the pandemic.

NAME OF BUSINESS SIGNATURE PRINTED NAME & | _DATE/ ' r‘z‘éf;
Yol CONTACT DETAILS ]/1 o
Ricc\ ¥ CGea) _ - — E—
Je et Wonse -
&u:?ﬂi@jrm«u
—¥ DS
THE ‘tf(tr E&m‘}:):. - ges p
AT Delc F i
NE L\« /4 )55.;; J)
ZeAT DANES [ 5 s
Rovchards o Trinton 7 R o%/ey
Emma Vidoag Hail ( N 2)
[ Oﬂc DoV S Potential personal details redacted AW 3 (
cAW= KiTeHoN | A\
Yuu.ﬂg_.% of ik, 44
Moo Doe of FRIN oD .
l-‘loLLr.‘mc\ B Raicett ﬁ 102§
uua.mﬁ: A YSk
Towancow! SN —




N T

M M

=/ @ T
=<
I

AT

©
E
R

m 20 =

Appendix 2

PETITION TO TENDRING DISTRICT COUNCIL

Frinton Summer Theatre has been given the sole rights in the UK by Lord Andrew Lloyd Webber to
put on a professional production this summer of Jesus Christ Superstar in a Tent on the Greensward.

The Tent will be cited as in previous years, near the toilets at the sea-end of Connaught Avenue

As local businesses, we support this move which will bring much needed increased custom to our
town after the difficult trading years of the pandemic.

Potentlal personal details redacted AW

NAME OF BUSINESS SIGNATURE " PRINTED NAME & DATE

—_— CONTACT DETAILS | |

PAVEDS ES7 ASeax —2= s 7 322
DA Ha A T Aoos. ([ 7-3-22_
Frndon Kl t hadth cenmma 3-3 -2

ShANTLEA ST 7, .Q/z z
— XA A Lh 1 7 % 27
(NN ENCCE (z ]2z

ol bewE 113032

L iads BRUE R
yPlom ¢ 2 &¥F ) -pg 22
"D"Q\- M ER T/3/25
CaxTaws AT 22 |
<0, ::?I'ﬁ?-%m uJSdZP.“! Potential personal details redacted AW _?' f ‘;-z-r; ?;_—-\;‘r
Mun@c 3| 1[3]z2Z

M,%)K‘l/ e ) /a ! »)
NI

GlLOSSe (7' 227
The glclf swfi“r AT 73|22
R tE . 13 23
(JZL 7.3 2L

Anﬁd\?\,\w 7 i~ 2 W W 1 73

R (G



Appendix 2

FRI

SUMM
HEAT

PETITION TO TENDRING DISTRICT COUNCIL

N

—4
20 Ml ©
m 20

Frinton Summer Theatre has been given the sole rights in the UK by Lord Andrew Lloyd Webber to
put on a professional production this summer of Jesus Christ Superstar in a Tent on the Greensward.

The Tent will be cited as in previous years, near the toilets at the sea-end of Connaught Avenue

As local businesses, we support this move which will bring much needed increased custom to our
town after the difficult trading years of the pandemic.

NAME OF BUSINESS SIGNATURE PRINTEDNAME& | DATE
- | CONTACTDETAILS. | |
B s/ B e WV BV/Z:
Mo/ 13122
FRINToNNAH Cen 13 3-22
oy EStates (31
G ONX L&E/T g)slre
AEQ 11182~<Sol)e ﬁg P2.209
| Bacmw/onel SSTono R-3-2cda .
HENUE (G ISTRY P103 )79
ThORNTONS OF FONTON] 0g/la3 02 .
[ Lot consugrion 47D (Flalaa
een S . gl3(22
brevts S- 2222
lda%;hl\;t\?f_u%lé Potential personal details redacted AW (é - ’13 ;2\}“ |
\J OGS P\ S\2 (27
S TICY Ve SAGAD gl 3! 22
()Y UTNAY s_“g_lg 29
ety jd(f-g 243 12 >
[z S 5120
voAHng (0S| ~dkd
ﬁﬂ(ﬁoo?ecucﬂ\ \"K ”xfozf

Page 85



Jesus Christ Super Star Frinton Summer Theatre
Dear Ms Dias,

| wanted to thank you for taking the time to contact Essex County Council with regards to the
planned performances of Jesus Christ Super Star at the Frinton Summer Theatre.

| understand that you are planning to appeal the decision by Tendring District Council. As
the chair of Visit Essex, | wanted to let you know that we would be hugely supportive of this
event going ahead as this will attract visitors to Essex and support local economy to recover.

Tourism in Essex was worth £3.6bn to the local economy before the pandemic and dropped
to £1.9bn last year and at Visit Essex we are keen to do all that we can through our recovery
strategy to help this important sector to recover as it provides upwards of 70,000 jobs in
Essex particularly in coastal areas in the north of the county. The fact that the previous
production features on the cover of Essex Life Magazine shows the reach of the Summer
Theatre and its importance to Essex.

The Visit Essex team are working with all our city, district, and borough colleagues to
promote everything that Essex has to offer and through grant funded programmes from
national government and SELEP will be undertaking targeted marketing campaigns aimed at
new visitors to the county and our own residents many of whom do not know of opportunities
on their doorstep. The production that you have planned fits exactly with our current
campaign running on Sky where we showcase all the beautiful locations across the county
and activities that people can do.

The pandemic saw record numbers of residents visit our country parks as people sought
somewhere to go to see friends, socialise and exercise and we continued to enjoy higher
visitor levels this year. We have also seen Firstsite awarded Museum of the Year and it is
anchor institutions and events like your planned production which will help to showcase that
Essex is more than its stereotypical headlines — we have 350 miles of beautiful coastline and
events like yours to attend.

This production would support the local economy and provide a fantastic event for residents
and visitors to attend.

I wvarich vma tha varnt hact and hana that it e naceihla tn Aan ahaad with thie nradinistian

Page 86



Jesus Christ Super Star Frinton Summer Theatre
Dear Ms Dias,

I wanted to thank you for taking the time to contact me with regards to the planned
performances of Jesus Christ Super Star at the Frinton Summer Theatre.

| understand that you are planning to appeal the decision by Tendring District Council and
while this is a decision for the district council as the Cabinet Member for Devolution, the Arts,
Heritage and Culture at Essex County Council | would be very supportive of this production
going ahead as it is organisations and productions like yours that we want to see more of in
Essex showcasing arts and culture as an important part of the Essex landscape.

Essex County Council has recently committed over £1m over the next 5 years to increase its
support for arts and culture across Essex and will be providing grants to grassroots arts and
culture organisations across Essex to increase the visibility of arts and culture in Essex for
residents and visitors to enjoy. Many of these organisations, like yours, are charities and rely
on the income from productions to keep afloat.

Essex is home to five National Portfolio Organisations (Colchester and Ipswich Museums
Service, Colchester Arts Centre, Colchester Mercury Theatre, Essex Cultural Diversity
Project and Firstsite) who benefit from funding of nearly £8million over every four-year
funding period, and who lever significant additional funding into the county and engage with
many thousands of Essex residents.

I am also very supportive of the outreach work that this production will support so that
children and young adults can see and experience live theatre, which support the County
Council’'s ambitions to level up opportunity to everyone.

| believe that this production would be hugely positive for Frinton and add to the Essex
Summer of Culture which we support as this will increase visitors to the town, income into
the high street and a hugely prestigious and popular production for people to attend. We
want more events like this in Essex, where we can showcase the talent that we have and
support local organisations.

I wish you the very best and hope that it is possible to go ahead with this production.

Yours sincerely

Clir Graham Butland
Cabinet Member Devolution, the Arts, Heritage and Culture, Essex County Council

Page 87



Appendix 5

From: Councillor Alex Porter <cllr.alex.porter@gmail.com>

Date: 8 March 2022 at 08:28:05 GMT

To: Jacey <jacey@frintonsummertheatre.org>

Cc: Richard Max <richard@frintonsummertheatre.org>, Clive Brill
<clive@frintonsummertheatre.org>, Peter Dias <peter.m.dias@btinternet.com>
Subject: Re: FW: Event Application - Jesus Christ Superstar - APPLICATION
AND REASON FOR DECLINE FROM TDC..

Hi

Just to let you know, I've had quite a lot of discussion on this over the last week on
how to move forwards, as it's clearly rather complicated.

In my position as Culture/Tourism Portfolio Holder | can and do support this
taking place.

Feel free to ¢ Personal details [ - happy to discuss further.
redacted AW

Kind regards

Alex Porter LLB LLM

Page 88



Appendix 6

Personal details

From: ANN OXLEY <{__redacted AW _ kom>
Date: 8 March 2022 at 20:24:01 GMT

To: Jacey <jacey@frintonsummertheatre.org>
Subject: Re: Frinton Summer Theatre Tent

Dear Jacey

Was more than happy to help let’s hope all the hard work that you all put in pays off.
Think if the shop keepers have issues they should email Damian Williams he lives in
Frinton. Out of the three people who | was waiting to hear from two phoned me and
said they supported so that was a good result.

Keep safe and well Ann

Sent from my iPad

Personal details

From: ANN OXLEY {__redacted AW | com>
Sent: 08 March 2022 14:46

To: Jacey Dias <jacey@frintonsummertheatre.org>
Subject: Re: Frinton Summer Theatre Tent

Dear Jacey

After the meeting on Monday with Tendring District officers and portfolio holders |
went away and took on board what Michael Talbot said. He was interested to know
what Town Council members thought regarding the marquee. As | am the current
Mayor of Frinton and Walton and chair all meetings | decided to ring round and ask
peoples views. Out of the sixteen members nine said yes five said no. | also left a
message with the remaining two to ring me as yet | am still waiting. | think | would
feel confident that both those members would support. | trust that Michael would be
pleased that | went out to Town Council as | know he welcomes their views.

Best Wishes Ann

Sent from my iPad

Page 89



| am writing to you in my capacity of being the Chairman of The Friends of Frinton Theatre, and
I would like to offer my full support and endorsement to the exciting plans of Frinton Summer
Theatre (Registered Charity: 1170429) on its proposal to stage a production of Andrew Lloyd
Webber's multi award winning musical "Jesus Christ Superstar" in a tent on the Greensward
during the Summer of 2022.

The Friends, who have been in existence for 48years, have a far reaching membership database
which consists of several hundred members, many of whom who do reside within Frinton, but
many more who live further afield and beyond Tendring. This | feel, is a testament to the
popularity and legacy the Summer Theatre has created over its 8o years of existence.

Many of our Members are hugely keen supporters of the what we refer to as the traditional
season of Summer Theatre, which has been held in The McGrigor Hall in Frinton-On-Sea for
over 70 years, however this venue, the only operational one of its kind within the confines of
Frinton, whilst being a wonderful venue has its limitations in respect of the productions it can
stage. So for Frinton Summer Theatre to have had the ingenuity and foresight to bring the
added venue of a Greensward Tent to The Esplanade should be truly applauded, as a wonderful
temporary seasonal enhancement to help encourage tourism to visit the Tendring Peninsula.

Many have enjoyed in recent years the productions that were initially staged on the
Greensward in the Frinton Mission Tent in conjunction with the Frinton Theatre, *Joseph and
His Technicolor Dreamcoat’ and ‘Oliver’, but in more recent years a great many visitors to the
area have also thoroughly enjoyed the productions that have also been staged in the
Greensward Tent, namely "Fiddler on the Roof" and "Me and My Girl". The presence of
Greensward Tent enabled on one very special evening a performance by the World famous
‘Pasadena Roof Orchestra’.

| feel that the exceptionally high quality of these productions provides a great deal of benefit to

not only local audiences and visitors alike but goes to further enhance the reputation of not
only our very unique Frinton Summer Theatre but also of Frinton-On-Sea.

Yours sincerely

Page 90



/‘ Appendix 8

. Personal details redacted AW
ace Eom

From: Helen Cole <| Personal details redacted |-y 1y

Sent: 22 February 2022 19:34

To: Jacey Graham

Subject: Fw: Frinton Summer Theatre

Dear Jacey,

We are so cross about the decision on the marquee.

I've sent this to our councillors this evening.

The show must go on!!!!

XXX

From: Helen Cole

Sent: 22 February 2022 19:27 e I
To: u,l Personal details redacted AW l:omb-; E‘ reonaj detals reca com>

Subject: Frinton Summer Theatre

Dear Councillors Turner and Allen,

We are extremely disappointed to hear that Frinton Summer Theatre has been refused permission to have
a marquee on the Greensward for their performance of Jesus Christ Superstar this summer.

Frinton Summer Theatre has previously held stunning performances in a marquee on the greensward
which have been a fabulous success, bringing much-needed tourism and visitors, helping to support our

businesses in Connaught Avenue, and raising the profile of Frinton-on-Sea.

We are exceptlonally lucky to have Frinton Summer Theatre the oldest surviving weekly Summer

— L o DU IR N | [N R SR S R R R TR TS e T e Sm mcmmmamtian

Page 91



P TR

/ Appendix 8

. Personal details redacted AW

ace .com
From: James Max <info@jamesmax.net>
Sent: 28 February 2022 14:21
To: Nick Turner
Cc Clir Terry Allen
Subject: Re: Frinton Summer Theatre and the Greensward

Thank you for your reply Clir, Turner

Whilst I understand your view, we do indeed live in a different age. And the requirements of the
community are, post pandemic, perhaps, different today from when you were first elected.

History tells us that the Mission have had a marquee on that spot for as long as I can remember. So I
am not quite sure how that historic precedent sits with your decision that seems to have been taken
without adequate consultation with the community. And we have had two years when the Summer
Theatre held very successful events in a wonderful marquee that were both critically and locally
acclaimed. And yes, the theatre may well be 'selling' tickets but if the entity that owns them is a
charitable organisation, then it's hardly a commercial endeavour. I am not sure the ‘come one come
all' argument sits well as an excuse to refuse permission. Of course there are many ways in which the
District Authority can refuse permission if there's only one slot or spot available. It cannot be beyond
the capabilities of those in charge to define or refine a set of rules or regulations that would allow a

decision to be taken on this case without any negative repercussions or precedent that you seem so
concerned about.

I don't think anyone wishes to see the Greensward used in a way that would undermine its sanctity,
however I think many residents and visitors alike would like to see us use the assets we have in a way
that benefits the community allowing us to attract visitors and enhance the town and its offer for the
residents too.

As I stated in my original email, the optics of this story from a media standpoint for the town and
those in charge are poor. Anyway, I guess we will have to see how this plays out.

All the best

James Max

On 2022-02-28 13:40, Nick Turner wrote:

Page 92



AL N S R I ST SRy 2 W VAT Jﬂzﬂq'

Appendix 8

ﬂ Dear Councillor Allen and Councillor Turner

I'daresay I am not the first and probably won't be the last to email you about this matter. I do so in a
personal capacity as a resident of Second Avenue but also with my Chairman’s hat on, as I chair the
Frinton-on-Sea Lawn Tennis Club and as a broadcaster for a national radio station. I would stress,

however, that my brother who is involved with the theatre has not asked me to write but I felt
compelled to do so.

I am somewhat surprised and very disappointed by the decision to turn down the application by the
Frinton Summer Theatre to hold a special set of performances of Jesus Christ Superstar in a marquee
on the Greensward.

I am fully in support, by the way, of the determination to keep the Greensward free of permanent
commercial activities. However this is different. It's for a charity. There already is precedent (both for
performance and also the citing of a marquee on that spot by the Mission) and also in the past too.
Indeed I would have thought that dispensation for this particular activity would actually strengthen the
case against other commercial activities because it allows for very specific conditions to be placed and
for a ring fence of such activity to be given. Indeed, I am a trustee of the Royal Albert Hall where we
have had similar (and successful) conversations with the Royal Parks over special performances - and
I'd suggest this is a similar situation.

Frinton would benefit hugely from having such an event taking place both from a visitor point of view
but also as a destination and talking point. As the town tries to recover from Covid and the impact of
the pandemic, I would have thought that locals, businesses and anyone involved in making sure our
town is vibrant and exciting would wish to see this production and performance come to our town. As a
national broadcaster, this story as it is currently playing out reflects very negatively on Frinton-on-
Sea, the Council, on its residents and indeed on our potential for recovery.

I'd be very interested to hear or indeed understand how you've reached your conclusion but also hope
that you may at least reconsider your positions.

Yours sincerely

James Max

Page 93

TSI T T T .

—_

AT A R W I T




Appendix 8

On 22 Feb 2022, at 17:41, Eloise Walduck <| ~ Personal detalls redacted AW |, ., yrote:

Dear Mr Turner and Mr Allen

We are writing to you today in regards to the production of Jesus Christ Superstar which the Frinton
Summer Theatre are putting on this year.

We, as residents of Frinton are simply delighted that an 'Andrew Lloyd Webber' musical is coming to
town. What an amazing boost for the theatre after two dreadful Covid years and for the town of
Frinton on Sea.

We are exceptionally lucky to have the Frinton Summer Theatre and all those who work tirelessly
behind the scenes organising these wonderful productions for us all.

So as you can imagine, we were extremely disappointed and actually horrified to hear that the FST
application for this production, has been turned down by the council.

We are racking our brains to understand why??

The missionary church have had a tent for many years on the greensward.

The Frinton Summer Theatre have already had productions in a tent on the greensward in previous
years which were incredible, the star attraction which brought much needed business to our
struggling high street.

Where has the community spirit gone???
We need something special to look forward to.
This is pretty special and needs the support of the council.

Yours faithfully
Eloise Walduck and Jayesh Padania

Miss E L Walduck and Mr J Padania

Persocnal details
redacted Aw |/ C 1 U

rinton on >ea
Personal details
ESSQK redacted AW

Sent from Mail for Windows

Page 94



Appendix 8

. Personal details redacted AW

ace com

From: Simon Martin-Redman (l Personal detalls redacted AW | com>
Sent: 02 March 2022 12:35

To: Nick Turner; com

Cc: Claire Smith

Subject: Frinton Summer Theartre

Dear Nick and Terry
I am sure that you have had numerous emails and letters about the proposed ‘Jesus Christ Superstar’
performance this coming Summer, however, | felt | should also add my two-penneth as there seems to be

a lot of conjecture over this, which is at times unhelpful.

I have heard that the Town Council have vetoed the application to have the tent erected on the
Greensward. Is this correct and if so on what grounds?

The two productions of 'Fiddler on the Roof' and 'Me and My Girl’ were both exceptionally successful and
loved by the residents of this fine town and also the visitors that attended.

Regards

Simon

Simon Martin-Redman

Personal details |/

redacted AW VENUE

FRINTON ON SEA
ESSEX

Personal details
redacted AW

Personal details

Page 95



Page 96



Page 97



Page 98



Appendix 11

Jacez

From: James Max <chairman@fosltc.com>
Sent: 08 March 2022 07:54

To: jacey@frintonsummertheatre.org
Subject: Application support and parking

Hi Jacey

| wanted to write on behalf of the Frinton-on-Sea Lawn Tennis Club to support the Frinton Summer Theatre
application for a temporary marquee to be erected on the Greensward for the 50th anniversary celebration
performance run of Jesus Christ Superstar this summer. Not only is this a wonderful opportunity for the town to
galvanise around the unique opportunity this presents but also to offer the Club's support in providing parking,
should it be required, to either artistes and performers or visitors. In addition, if it was of interest, the Club would be
happy to open its doors to guests and to extend hospitality, food and drinks to visitors too.

As we all try to recover from the pandemic, this should mean new ways to cooperate and work together for the
good of the town, our residents and visitors alike. At the Club and with full support of the Board, we are happy to do
what it takes to help you achieve your charitable and artistic objectives.

With kind regards

James Max
Club Chairman

Page 99



Monday 29th | 7:30pm

Doors open 6:45pm.

Space limited, so please be
Prepared to join another
team if asked.

48 £1 entry at the door ONLY.
B84 TN B el veur own refreshments

[ -

Tuesday 30th | 7:30pm

Eat, laugh and be inspired with Bart
ticket : £7.50

. h &
WA W TR

Wednesday 31st | 7:30pm
Simeon Wood

An evening of music and

MARQUEE laughter with

Page 100

A ) ix 12
4L j,”_; | 1 ] y Appendlx

........

ball

R TN o N W el

_..,_
T, S e g Y
- -

RO 58 e Pl M S e

-

*lF

BT e Tl A



’ E‘_ oL T Fo————— Appendix 12
Friday 2nd | 7:30pm
A‘\\\_ Ceilidh & Jacket Potatoes
(Y Y:Y:{e10] 5 Join us for exciting barn dancing
EVENING with Jasper Ceilidh Band
and tasty jacket spuds with
) A fillings, all for £5
o f 2 shares
Saturday 3th | 3pm
MA‘:&\E\E Art Exhibition
p T
AFTERNOON & Cafe b

Enjoy localartand

R b ...and cake!
k. & ShGYPRG#-aNg/cakElTie

Saturday 3rd | 7:30pm
Tony James

An evening of ‘Rat pack,’
MARQUEE Swing, and more with
Tony James and featuring

EVENING i
Steph Shilton
A Ticket : £750 | A\
A‘fﬂ' _\{3,_ k'...l WA\

Page 101



Andy White

From: Jacey <jacey@frintonsummertheatre.org>

Sent: 10 March 2022 09:34

To: Andy White; 'Emma Filby'

Cc ClIr. Giancarlo Guglielmi, Deputy Leader; Damian Williams; ClIr. Michael Talbot,
Portfolio Holder for Environment and Public Spaces

Subject: RE: Revised Application for a Tent on the Greensward | Frinton Summer Theatre

Dear Andy

Thank you very much for your email.

Re the Columbine Centre, the land in front of it is referred to locally as Bath House Meadow. Just so you know,
Trustees did also consider this but

a) Operationally it's very low lying and can become marshy/boggy with excess rain. We are of course hoping
for a nice summer but....who knows, and we didn’t want the risk of a sinking tent!

b) The more fundamental reason for discounting this however, is that it doesn’t fit with the current and
historic summer theatre branding/centre of operations if we ran the production in Walton. We’ve had
feedback from residents and theatre goers (and businesses) that they want to keep the production in
Frinton.

Going forward, and largely assuming we have a successful season in 2022, the Trustees are developing a longer-term
strategy which sees an entity called ‘Frinton Theatre’ taking productions further out into local communities, working
with schools etc whilst still keeping ‘Frinton Summer Theatre’ alive in Frinton. So our longer term aim is to be more
inclusive and have a larger focus on Outreach across Tendring. As | said, this depends on how well we do this year
and our success with grant applications.

We would very much like to share this broader strategy with Councillors and Officers when it is ready — it’s going to
underpin an Arts Councii Funding application which Trustees are preparing.

| hope that helps,
Kind regards

Jacey Dias
Trustee Frinton Summer Theatre

Personal Information redacted -
AW

From: Andy White <awhite@tendringdc.gov.uk>

Sent: 09 March 2022 20:24

To: Emma Filby <emma@frintonsummertheatre.org>

Cc: ClIr. Giancarlo Guglielmi, Deputy Leader <cllr.gguglielmi@tendringdc.gov.uk>; Jacey Dias
<jacey@frintonsummertheatre.org>; Damian Williams <dwilliams@tendringdc.gov.uk>; Clir. Michael Talbot,
Portfolio Holder for Environment and Public Spaces <cllr.mtalbot@tendringdc.gov.uk>

Subject: RE: Revised Application for a Tent on the Greensward | Frinton Summer Theatre

Dear Emma.
Thank you for your detailed information provided.

Colleagues and Councillors will consider the submission and may well have further questions.

Page 102



For myself | imagined that when we discussed the Columbine Centre as a location it would be one of the grass
spaces around the centre, with the tent erected on that rather than the performance being actually in the centre,
although on reflection | can see why you considered that as an option.

As you can see | have included Councillor Talbot in this message. | have also forwarded your submission to him by
separate email.

| should mention at this stage that our role as council officers has shifted, because of the circumstances, to
supporting Councillors, providing information and helping them as required to reach decisions. Councillor Talbot
mentioned during our meeting on Monday his practice of discussing potentially contentious decisions with his fellow
cabinet members. The opportunity for that presents itself this Friday, 11 March 2022.

| anticipate either Damian or me being able to respond to you in full shortly.

Regards

Awnd Y White

Assistant Director: Building and Public Realm
Tendring DC

From: Emma Filby <emma@frintonsummertheatre.org>

Sent: 09 March 2022 19:07

To: Damian Williams <dwilliams@tendringdc.gov.uk>

Cc: Andy White <awhite@tendringdc.gov.uk>; Cllr. Giancarlo Guglielmi, Deputy Leader
<cllr.gguglielmi@tendringdc.gov.uk>; Jacey Dias <jacey@frintonsummertheatre.org>
Subject: Revised Application for a Tent on the Greensward | Frinton Summer Theatre

Dear Damien,

Please find attached a covering letter from Richard Max (Chair of Frinton Summer Theatre Charity), and
our revised documents in relation to our application to hold the 50th anniversary production of Lord
Andrew Lloyd Webbers Jesus Christ Superstar on the Greensward in Frinton-on-sea in August 2022.

I have included our updated application document as provided by Andy White. I have also included our
Project Plan/Proposal document which highlights the various items we discussed at our meeting on Monday.
We believe that we have addressed all of the concern that were raised and provided some additional
information to support these.

We have also attached an Appendix document which is filled with corresponding evidence and supporting
documentation for the items discussed in our project plan. This includes the responses from Town Council
(which Ann Oxley followed up on after our meeting on Monday)

I greatly appreciate your time on this. I would also be very grateful if you can come back to me with any
question you have. I would hate to receive a decline for the event application over a question that could so
easily be answered or clarified.

Very best wishes,

Emma Filby

Assistant Producer
Emma@frintonsummertheatre.org

Page 103



MOBILE: |Personal Information redacted -
AW

Website: Frintonsummertheatre.org

Frinton Summer Theatre is a charity - Registration number 1170429
You can make a donation Here. Your support is greatly appreciated.

Frinton Summer Theatre Facebook
Frinton Summer Theatre Twitter

The Council’'s Privacy Notice is available on its website : PRIVACY NOTICE

This email may contain Copyright Material and/or sensitive or protectively marked/classified material. The email is
intended for the named addressee(s). Unless you are the named addressee (or authorised to receive it for the
addressee), you may not copy, use it, or disclose it to anyone else. If you have received this transmission in error
please notify the sender immediately. All email traffic may be subject to recording and/or monitoring in accordance
with relevant legislation. Correspondence sent to the Council may be shared internally and/or with legitimate and
authorised external organisations to enable the matter contained therein to be dealt with appropriately and/or to
comply with legislative requirements.

Tendring District Council does not accept service of legal documents by e-mail.

Virus-free. www.avast.com

Page 104



Page 105



Page 106



RECORD OF EXECUTIVE DECISION

Date Decision Decision Reason(s) for Decision | Alternative Conflicts Consultation Subject to
Maker Options of Interest with relevant Call-in?
Considered Declared Ward Member(s)
(and Dispensations
granted by the
Monitoring Officer) Yes/No Yes/No
01 April 2022 | PORTFOLIO To give consent for the use | To facilitate the provision | Not granting None Yes Yes
HOLDER FOR of the section of of productions and consent,
ENVIRONMENT Greensward identified activities by the Frinton alternative
AND PUBLIC between 88{14 August 2022 | Summer Theatre. timing,
SPACE and 05 September 2022 by | The shorter timescale alternative
the Frinton Summer preferred having listened locations
Theatre. to local concerns.
o
jab}
TﬁGENT DECISIONS ONLY (If non-urgent go to “Agreement to Decision” below):-
GENERAL EXCEPTION APPLIES? ¥ES/NO | If yes, has at least 5 clear days notice been given to the Chairman of the relevant YES/NO
(Re 14 Access to Information Procedure Rules) overview and scrutiny committee?
SPECIAL URGENCY APPLIES? ¥ESI/NO | If yes, has the Chairman of the relevant overview and scrutiny committee’s consent YES/NO
(Rule 15 Access to Information Procedure Rules) been obtained?
EXEMPTION FROM CALL-IN APPLIES? ¥ESI/NO | If yes, has the Chairman of the relevant overview and scrutiny committee’s consent YES/NO
(Rule 18i Overview and Scrutiny Procedure Rules) been obtained?
URGENT & OUTSIDE BUDGET OR POLICY FRAMEWORK? | ¥ES/NO | If yes, why is it not practical to convene a quorate meeting of full Council?
(Rule 6 Budget and Policy Framework Procedure Rules)
If yes, has the Chairman of the relevant overview and scrutiny committee’s consent YES/NO
been obtained?
AGREEMENT TO DECISION:-
Signed:- Date:- Delegated Power Reference (in Part 3 of the Constitution):-
...... Signed by the Portfolio Holder...... | ... 0L APrHL2022. ... | e 333 0PON SPCSS. oo

Decision Maker

Original signed copy to be retained by Service.

Electronic copy to be sent to (Committee Services) for publication.




This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Item 7
RESOURCES AND SERVICES OVERVIEW AND SCRUTINY COMMITTEE
17 OCTOBER 2022

REPORT OF THE ASSISTANT DIRECTOR FINANCE & IT

A.3 FINANCIAL OUTTURN 2021/22
(Report prepared by Richard Barrett)

PURPOSE OF THE REPORT

To provide an overview of the Council’s financial outturn for the year 2021/22 and the
allocation of the associated General Fund Variance for the year.

BACKGROUND

On 15 July 2022 Cabinet considered the Financial Outturn 2021/22 and it was resolved
that Cabinet:

(a) notes the financial outturn position for 2021/22, as set out in the Portfolio Holder’s
report and its appendices;

(b) approves the financing of General Fund capital expenditure for 2021/22, as detailed in
Appendix D to the Portfolio Holder’s report;

(c) approves the movement in uncommitted and earmarked General Fund reserves for
2021/22, as set out in Appendix E to the Portfolio Holder’s report;

(d) notes the requested carry forwards totalling £17.890m (£12.948m Revenue, COVID
Funding £1.077m (net) and £3.865m Capital), as was set out in Appendix K to the
Portfolio Holder’s report;

(e) authorises the Section 151 Officer, in consultation with the Portfolio Holder for
Corporate Finance and Governance, to approve the carry forwards with the outcome
to be reported to Cabinet in September 2022;

(f) in respect of the HRA, approves the movement on HRA balances for 2021/22
including any commitments set out within Appendices H and/or | to the Portfolio
Holder’s report, along with recharges to the HRA from the General fund of £2.5643m for
the year and the financing of the HRA capital expenditure set out in Appendix | to the
Portfolio Holder’s report;

(g) approves the use of £0.060m from HRA General Balances to meet the cost of
additional improvements to the Council’s Housing Repairs and Maintenance system in
2022/23;

(h) notes the various COVID 19 grant funding amounts set out in Appendix K (ii) to the
Portfolio Holder’s report and approves the use of the funding as set out in that same
Appendix and main body of the report and authorises the Portfolio Holder for
Corporate Finance and Governance to agree further allocations from this funding
where it supports the on-going recovery from the COVID19 pandemic;

(i) approves the overall General Fund Outturn Variance for the year of £0.252m being
transferred to the existing contingency budget for further consideration as part of the
updated Financial Forecast and Quartes 1 pasitiggrfor 2022/23 that will be presented

rage 1u9



()

(k)

()

to Cabinet in September 2022;

approves the use of £0.900m from the funding received from Local Health Partners to
deliver the improvements set out in the Portfolio Holder’s report, and authorises the
Corporate Director (Operations and Delivery), in consultation with the Portfolio Holder
for Housing, to implement the associated schemes and projects;

approves an additional exemption from procurement rules to regularise the additional
cost of £0.033m to deliver the Octopus Ahoy sculpture trail in 2021/22;

delegates approval of the identification of the necessary additional funding to support
the delivery of the new artificial pitch at Clacton Leisure Centre to the Portfolio Holder
for Corporate Finance and Governance; and

(m) authorises the Council’s Section 151 Officer, in consultation with the Corporate

Finance and Governance Portfolio Holder, to adjust the outturn position for 2021/22
along with any corresponding adjustment to earmarked reserves as a direct result of
any recommendations made by the Council’s External Auditor during the course of
their audit activities relating to the Council’s 2021/22 accounts.

The report submitted to Cabinet referred to above is attached as Appendix A.

RECOMMENDATION

That the Resources and Services Overview and Scrutiny Committee considers the
report set out as Appendix A and determines whether it has any recommendations it
wishes to put forward to the relevant Portfolio Holder or Cabinet.

APPENDICES

Appendix A — Financial Outturn 2021/22 (considered by Cabinet on 15 July 2022)

Page 110




A.3 APPENDIX A

CABINET
15 JULY 2022
REPORT OF THE CORPORATE FINANCE AND GOVERNANCE PORTFOLIO HOLDER

A.6 FINANCIAL OUTTURN 2021/22
(Report prepared by Richard Barrett and the Accountancy Team)

PART 1 — KEY INFORMATION

PURPOSE OF THE REPORT

To provide an overview of the financial outturn for the year 2021/22 and to seek approval of
associated financial decisions related to the end of year accounting processes.

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY

INTRODUCTION

In previous years, the outturn position has been agreed by the Corporate Finance and
Governance Portfolio Holder following which the allocation of the overall actual outturn figure for
the year is considered at a subsequent meeting of Cabinet. However, given the on-going and
favourable change to the timing of the Statement of Accounts, only a Cabinet report has been
prepared this year, which covers all of the previous elements of the Portfolio Holder Report
along with the allocation of the outturn position for the year, which remains a Cabinet function.

There has been a significant adverse impact on a number of budget areas in 2021/22 some of
which would have been highlighted in the quarterly financial performance reports presented to
Members earlier in the year, e.g. the operational difficulties at the Crematorium. However, a
number of further adverse budget issues within Services only came to light as part of finalising
the outturn position for the year. This has potential major consequences on the Council’s
financial position. Although the issues have been accommodated within the overall outturn
position for the year, they have significantly reduced the available outturn variance at the end of
2021/22. This has an ‘knock on’ impact on the ability to respond to significant financial issues
the Council faces in 2022/23 and beyond as set out later on in this report along with the ability to
timely invest in its priorities and objectives going forward. A repeat of this situation must be
avoided in 2022/23.

Given the severity of this situation, the Chief Executive has now established regular Budget,
Performance and Delivery Review meetings with Senior Managers. Assurances around this
issue were also considered by the Audit Committee who met on 30 June 2022.

As set out in the report considered by the Audit Committee, these regular Budget, Performance
and Delivery Review meetings will consider the following key issues throughout the year:

e High level review of the in-year budget position for each Directorate / Department,
which needs to aim to draw out any potential financial issues ahead of the
associated impact on the budget e.g. potential overspends, underspends and / or
other financial issues / pressures;

o following on from the point above, to promote and oversee any associated
decision making / governance processes;

¢ to identify financial pressures that may impact on the Council’s long term financial
plan;

recently implemented Corporate

e to promote connections / Iinkaiges with the
age 111




A.3 APPENDIX A

Investment Plan;

¢ to review the in-year performance against the Council’s key aims and objectives

and other key delivery targets;

¢ toidentify and oversee any other key governance issues; and
e set against all of the above, keep under on-going review the level of resources /
capacity to meet the various demands on the Council’s departments and services.

Further updates will be presented to Members as part of the quarterly Financial Performance

monitoring reports during 2022/23.

Outturn 2021/22

Following the completion of the comprehensive end of year processes, the financial outturn
position for 2021/22 has been prepared across the various areas of the budget with a summary

of the position set out below.
Summary by Key Areas of the Budget

Key Area Outturn Position
General Fund

General Fund Revenue - Overall (£0.252m)
favourable variance after allowing for the

carry forwards requested by services

Capital Programme - Overall adverse net £0.148m
variance after allowing for carry forwards

requested by services.

Housing Revenue Account

Net Deficit for the year met from calling £0.079m
money out of HRA General Balances (over

and above the budgeted use of the reserve)

General Fund Reserves (excluding

requested carry forwards)

Earmarked Reserves —

Reduced use of reserves compared to nil
budget

Additional  Contributions to  reserves £0.337m
compared to the budget (excluding carry

forwards)

There was no change in the level of the

Uncommitted Reserve which remains at

£4.000m




A.3 APPENDIX A

Reserves

The Council’s overall general fund reserves total £38.071m at 31 March 2022. However,
£34.071m is in respect of earmarked reserves, which relate to future years commitments
(including the 2021/22 carry forwards requested by services). The total earmarked reserves also
include the balance on the Forecast Risk Fund of £3.205m, which is in-line with the amount
required to support the long term financial sustainability plan. Earmarked reserves are
predominantly for previously identified priorities of the Council.

The balance of £4.000m is the level of uncommitted reserves, which includes a working balance
requirement of £1.600m. This level of uncommitted reserves matches that previously approved.

It is important to highlight that in addition to the earmarked reserves figures highlighted above,
there were also various COVID 19 funding streams received by the Council during the year,
which will need to be carried forward into 2022/23 to meet any associated costs or to be repaid
to the Government. Appendix K (ii), provides a high level summary of the most up to date
position against the various COVID 19 grant funding schemes. Further details are set out within
the same appendix and further on in this report in respect of the proposed use of this funding as
part of the outturn 2021/22 and in 2022/23.

In respect of the HRA, further details behind the variance set out in the table above are
discussed in more detail further in this report along with a request to utilise £0.050m from HRA
General Balances in 2022/23 to fund improvements to the Council’'s Housing Repairs and
Maintenance System.

Financial Challenges 2022/23 and Beyond

Global factors are continuing to have a major impact on the economy and in turn the financial
position of the Council. A number of challenges lay ahead including local issues, some of which
are likely to not only have an impact in 2022/23, but are also likely to continue into 2023/24 and
beyond. Some examples of the financial pressures faced by the Council include:

On-going impact from the closure of the Crematorium

Utility / Fuel costs

General Inflation

Increases in the cost of delivering capital projects — key issues relating to supply chain /
commodity price pressures. This may also have an impact on ‘usual’ operational costs of
the Council.

e Increases in salary costs

Although there are likely to be additional financial pressures over and above the items listed, this
relatively limited list of items could alone see additional costs in excess of £2.000m over current
budgets. This could have a significant impact on not only day to day service delivery but also on
the scale and speed that the Council can invest in its priorities.

It is important to highlight that our suppliers and contractors are also likely to experience similar
cost pressures, which could have a ‘knock on’ impact on their ability to continue to fulfil
contractual obligations. With this in mind, Departments are being asked to review their business
continuity plans to ensure that they are robust and effective if faced with such events.

The Corporate Investment Plan was originally planned to be presented to Cabinet at the same
meeting as this report. However, work is underway as part of informing the Financial
Performance Report for the first quarter of 2022/23 and it is therefore felt prudent to have a
clearer position on the potential financial impacts faced by the Council in light of the outturn

Page 113




A.3 APPENDIX A

position and emerging financial pressures before any further investment decisions can be
considered for funding from the Corporate Investment Reserve.

The Corporate Investment Plan will therefore be presented to the September 2022 meeting of
Cabinet alongside the updated Financial Forecast and in-year position for 2022/23.

The 2022/23 financial forecast will be supported by a zero based approach to budget setting,
which will be an even more important element of the budget setting process going forward and
will also need to reflect the outturn position for 2021/22.

Following on from the discussions above, additional costs associated with the delivery of the
new artificial pitch at Clacton Leisure Centre are already being anticipated. To provide the
flexibility to respond to this issue whilst maintaining momentum behind the timely delivery of the
project that is being undertaken in partnership with the Football Foundation, a delegation is
included within the recommendations to enable the Portfolio Holder for Corporate Finance and
Governance to explore with Officers how these additional costs could be met. An update will be
provided as part of the Corporate Investment Plan report that will be presented to Cabinet in
September.

As set out later on in this report, it is proposed to use £0.900m of funding received from our
Local Health Partners to deliver a range of projects within Jaywck Sands in 2022/23.

In addition to the above, an additional exemption from procurement rules is included in the
following recommendations to regularise the additional costs of the Octopus Ahoy Sculpture
Trail in 2021. An original procurement exemption was agreed earlier in the year based on
expected costs of £0.100m, with the proposed additional exemption decision now covering the
final cost of £0.133m.

Use of Outturn Variance for the Year

Given the position highlighted above, it is proposed to allocate the overall favourable variance
for the year of £0.252m to the existing contingency budget of £0.322m. This will therefore form
part of the Council’s financial planning going forward, with the next update being presented to
Cabinet in September as mentioned above.

RECOMMENDATION(S)

That Cabinet:

(a) notes the financial outturn position for 2021/22 as set out in this report and
appendices;

(b) approves the financing of General Fund capital expenditure for 2021/22 as detailed
in Appendix D;

(c) approves the movement in uncommitted and earmarked General Fund reserves for
2021/22 set out in Appendix E;

(d) notes the requested carry forwards totalling £17.890m (£12.948m Revenue, COVID
Funding £1.077m (net) and £3.865m Capital) as set out in Appendix K;

(e) subject to (d) above, delegates the approval of the carry forwards to the S151
Officer in consultation with the Portfolio Holder for Corporate Finance and
Governance, with the outcome reported back to Cabinet in September;

Page 114




A.3 APPENDIX A

(f) in respect of the HRA, approves the movement on HRA balances for 2021/22
including any commitments set out within Appendices H and/or | along with
recharges to the HRA from the General fund of £2.543m for the year and the financing
of the HRA capital expenditure set out in Appendix I;

(g) that subject to (f) above, approves the use of £0.050m from HRA General Balances
to meet the cost of additional improvements to the Council’s Housing Repairs and
Maintenance system in 2022/23;

(h) that subject to the above, notes the various COVID 19 grant funding amounts set
out in Appendix K (ii) and approves the use of the funding as set out in the same
Appendix and main body of this report;

(i) that subject to the above, approves the overall General Fund Outturn Variance for
the year of £0.252m being transferred to the existing contingency budget for further
consideration as part of the updated Financial Forecast and Q1 position for 2022/23
that will be presented to Cabinet in September;

(j) approves the use of £0.900m from the funding received from Local Health Partners
to deliver the improvements set out later on in this report, along with a delegation to
the Director for Operations and Delivery to implement the associated schemes and
projects in consultation with the Portfolio Holder for Housing;

(k) approves an additional exemption from procurement rules to regularise the
additional cost of £0.033m to deliver the Octopus Ahoy sculpture trail in 2021/22; and

(I) agrees to a delegation to the Council’s S151 Officer, in consultation with the
Corporate Finance and Governance Portfolio Holder, to adjust the outturn position for
2021/22 along with any corresponding adjustment to earmarked reserves as a direct
result of any recommendations made by the Council’s External Auditor during the
course of their audit activities relating to the Council’s 2021/22 accounts.

PART 2 — IMPLICATIONS OF THE DECISION

DELIVERING PRIORITIES

Careful planning to ensure financial stability underpins the Council’s capacity to deliver against
its priorities. Both the capital and revenue budgets of the authority are prepared and monitored
with the aim of supporting key objectives. The outturn position reflects this process and supports
the successful financial planning process.

FINANCE, OTHER RESOURCES AND RISK

Finance and other resources
The main financial implications for each section of the Council’'s accounts are as set out in this
report.

Risk

Although there are no direct risks associated with the outturn position, there are various ‘knock
on’ risks to the Council’s financial position going forward which are set out elsewhere within this
report. As highlighted, the financial position for 2022/23 and 2023/24 and beyond will be
reviewed in light of the outturn, with an updated position reported to Cabinet in September as
part of the Financial Performance Report for Q1 2022/23.

Page 115




A.3 APPENDIX A

LEGAL

The Council is legally required to calculate a Council Tax requirement each financial year.
Within this framework is the requirement to monitor and report accordingly on the financial
position of the authority against this requirement.

The outturn position set out in this report and the actions proposed are within the Council’s
powers and reflect the statutory requirements and responsibilities of the Council in the
preparation of its accounts.

The approval of the outturn position each year is delegated to the Corporate Finance and
Governance Portfolio Holder, which is followed by a subsequent meeting of Cabinet where the
allocation of the overall outturn variance for the year is agreed.

However, as set out earlier in this report, given the revised timing of the preparation of the
Statement of Accounts, only one Outturn Report has been prepared for the consideration of
Cabinet this year, that addresses both the items that would have been previously agreed by the
Portfolio Holder for Corporate Finance and Governance and the allocation of the overall outturn
variance for the year, which has always remained a Cabinet function.

OTHER IMPLICATIONS

Consideration has been given to the implications of the proposed decision in respect of the following and
any significant issues are set out below.

Crime and Disorder / Equality and Diversity / Health Inequalities / Area or Ward affected /
Consultation/Public Engagement.

Although there are no direct equality and diversity issues, the overall Financial Strategy and
budget process aims to recognise any such issues where appropriate within the Council’s wider
Financial Framework.

PART 3 — SUPPORTING INFORMATION

BACKGROUND

The Financial Outturn for 2021/22 forms the basis of the information included in the Council’s
Statement of Accounts which will be published ‘Subject to Audit’ by the end of July 2022. The
external audit of the Statement of Accounts is required to be completed by the end of November
2022.

Details around specific items such as Revenue, Capital, Reserves and Carry Forwards are set
out in the following separate sections of the report along with the appendices.

GENERAL FUND REVENUE OUTTURN 2021/22 — A DETAILED ANALYSIS

The following table sets out a summary of the outturn position after taking into account the carry
forwards / commitments requested by services discussed further on in this report. A more
detailed Portfolio and Departmental analysis is set out within the appendices.

Page 116




A.3 APPENDIX A

Overall Summary of General Fund Revenue Account Outturn 2021/22

Budget Outturn Variance
£m £m £m

Total Net Outturn Position (after requested 7.616 7.708 0.092
carry forwards and reserves adjustments)
Financing
Business Rates (4.599) (4.943) (0.344)
Revenue Support Grant (0.431) (0.431) 0
Council Tax (including Collection Fund) (2.586) (2.586) 0
Total (7.616) (7.960) (0.344)
Total Variance for 2021/22 (Contribution to the (0.252)
Contingency Budget via Reserves)

A number of issues emerging earlier in the year were addressed via the quarterly financial
performance reports and are therefore reflected in the budget rather than being presented as a
variance at the end of the year. In addition, a number of the variances that have remained at the
end of the year have already been highlighted via the in-year financial performance reports.

It is important to highlight that there are a number of adverse variances at the end of the year
with departments spending more than budgeted by over £1.000m when aggregated. This is a
significant issue, as in effect the expenditure did not follow the necessary decision making
processes before the actual expenditure was incurred. This is a situation that cannot be
repeated in 2022/23, given the issues highlighted within the Executive Summary earlier on in
this report. With this in mind, the Chief Executive has established regular Budget, Performance
and Delivery meetings to identify at the earliest opportunity where key financial decisions may
be required during the year. The adverse issues have in effect been regularised as part of this
outturn report, which were supported, by a number of emerging favourable variances that also
emerged at the end of the fourth quarter.

Appendix C sets out the detailed outturn position across the three departments, with the net
variance shown in column (e) of that appendix. The net variance has been further analysed by
direct costs and indirect costs and is set out in columns (f) and (g) of the same appendix.
Indirect costs continue to include a number of technical accounting adjustments such as those
relating to pension costs.

A departmental headline outturn summary is set out in Appendix A, which highlights the key
variances within each of the three departments.

COVID 19 Grant Funding
As set out in reports, a significant level of COVID 19 funding was made available by the
Government and ECC to support a number of associated activities. This has ranged from

general new burdens funding to specificrfgngjng_'_;e}ating to business support grants and
I'GUC LT




A.3 APPENDIX A

business adaptation grants. A comprehensive summary of the various COVID 19 grants paid to
the Council and its use is set out in Appendix K (ii)

The Council has remained committed to ensuring that any money that does not have to be
returned to the Government or ECC is, in the first instance, made available to form part of
supporting the district's recovery from the COVID 19 pandemic with any unspent amounts
proposed to be carried forward to enable associated activities to continue in 2022/23. This
primarily applies to the COVID 19 New Burdens Grant funding set out at the top of Appendix K
(i), with a total of £850k being requested to be carried forward into 2022/23.

In addition, set out within Appendix K (ii) is how this COVID 19 New Burdens grant funding has
been used in 2021/22. Full details are set out at the bottom of that appendix which includes a
number of items that form part of the agreement to the overall outturn position for 2021/22. This
includes the allocation of £0.059m in 2022/23 to support a number of previously successful
Summertime plan activities over the coming months.

In addition to the amounts set out in Appendix K (ii), the Council also received grant funding as
part of the Government’s Sales, Fees and Charges Compensation Scheme. The 2021/22
scheme only covered the first quarter of the year, with £0.247m being the reconciled figure for
the year that will be claimed from the Government. This is based on the Government covering
75% of income ‘lost’ after a deductible of 5%.

Allocation of the Overall Outturn Variance for the Year

As discussed earlier in this report, it is proposed to transfer the overall favourable variance for
the year of £0.252m to the existing Contingency Budget of £0.322m, which can therefore be
utilised to support the budget in 2022/23 and beyond. This will form part of further financial
considerations as part of the Quarter 1 Financial Performance Report that will be presented to
Cabinet in September.

During the external audit of the Council’'s Accounts over the coming months, adjustments or
amendments may be recommended by the Council’s External Auditor. Although subject to the
actual adjustments that may be recommended by the Auditor, they may have a direct impact on
the overall outturn position for the year rather than be just presentational changes. They would
then be included in the Statement of Accounts that would be presented to the Audit Committee
later in the year for approval. To enable the right level of flexibility in responding to any changes
recommended by the External Auditor, a delegation is included in the recommendations above
to enable the Council’s S151 officer, in consultation with the Corporate Finance and Governance
Portfolio Holder, to make the necessary adjustments to the 2021/22 outturn position.

Other Issues

As part of the Corporate Investment Plan Report that was considered by Cabinet in March, the
following was agreed:

‘the acceptance of a grant from our Local Health Partner of £1.65m, and requests Officers to
continue to develop schemes and projects that can be supported by this funding for
consideration within the Corporate Investment Plan process.”

In response to the above, Officers are continuing to develop a number of associated projects in
Jaywick Sands, which include the following:

e Addressing poor quality housing
e Environmental / Waste Clean-ups

Page 118




A.3 APPENDIX A

¢ Open and Green Spaces

The above programme of works is supported by £0.900m of the £1.650m mentioned above. It is
proposed to develop these projects further, with a delegation to the Director for Operations and
Delivery in consultation with the Portfolio Holder for Housing to enable their implementation as
soon as possible. An update will be included within the Corporate Investment Plan that will be
presented to Cabinet in September.

During 2021/22, a procurement exemption was obtained to enable the delivery of a sculpture
trail across the District. The final costs incurred totalled £0.133m, which was £0.033m more
than the price of £0.100m that was set out in the associated procurement decision. A
recommendation is therefore set out above that regularises this difference, which was identified
as part of the finalising the outturn for the year.

GENERAL FUND CAPITAL OUTTURN POSITION FOR 2021/22

Full details of the outturn position for each scheme together with the total carry forwards
requested are set out in Appendix D. However a summary is set out in the following table:

Budget Outturn C/Fwd Remaining
2021/22 2021/22 Variance
£ £ £ £
GF Capital Expenditure 16,508,570 | 4,308,200 | 12,439,830 239,460

Financing the Capital Programme
A summary of the proposed financing of the capital expenditure in 2021/22 is set out in the
following table, with a more detailed analysis being provided in Appendix D to this report:

Budget Outturn To Fund Variance
2021/22 2021/22 C/fwds
£ £ £ £

External (852,090) (141,114) (710,980) (4)
Contributions
S106 (5,790) (640) (5,150) 0
Government Grants (8,082,080) | (1,130,057) | (7,043,060) (91,037)
Capital Receipts (815,060) 0 (815,060) 0
Revenue (2,243,220) (222,010) (2,170,910) (149,700)
Contributions
Use of Earmarked (4,510,330) | (2,814,379) | (1,694,670) 1,281
Reserves
Total (16,508,570) | (4,308,200) | (12,439,830) (239,460)

As set out in the second table above, additional government grant of £0.091m became available
to support the Cliff Stabilisation Scheme along Clacton and Holland Seafront. After taking this
into account, along with a number of small favourable variances, the overall capital programme
was overspent by £0.148m. As set out with Appendix A1, this relates to the Clacton Leisure
Centre and the CIiff Stabilisation Schemes, which has required an additional contribution to be

Page 119




A.3 APPENDIX A

made to the capital programme from the revenue budget to fully fund these two projects in
2021/22.

The overall budget for the year takes into account adjustments that have occurred since the
position was last reported to members within the Q3 financial performance report. These
adjustments have been reflected in the outturn position presented in Appendix D as part of
agreeing the overall outturn figures for the year.

GENERAL FUND REVENUE AND CAPITAL CARRY FORWARDS INTO 2022/23

It is recognised that due to the size, nature and lead-in times of some schemes, expenditure can
span financial years with some schemes not completed by the 31 March in any one year.
Therefore commitments for goods and services are likely to remain outstanding at the 31 March
each year, examples of which include uncompleted work that the Council has a contractual
obligation against or the project is either currently underway or will be started shortly with
payment dates or trigger points within the process yet to be reached, finalised and paid.

All carry forwards requested by services have been reflected in the year end position and are
shown in Appendices C and D. These broadly follow the principles applied in previous years
such as:

e There is a ‘contractual commitment’;

e There is a related long term project which is expected to span a number of
financial years;

e There is non-recurring item for which no budget provision exists in the following
year;

In addition to the qualifying carry forwards under the above criteria, there will also be a number
of requests to carry money forward to support initiatives and projects that although not strictly
complying with the above criteria, it could be advantageous for them to be agreed as they
further the delivery of priorities etc.

The total amount of money that is subject to a request by the relevant Service to carry it forward
into 2022/23, is as follows:

Area of the Budget Total Carry Forwards
Requested

General Fund Revenue — General (Excl. COVID 19 Grant £12,948,570

Funding) (Appendix Ki)

General Fund Revenue — NET COVID 19 Grant Funding £1,076,640

(Appendix Kii)

General Fund Capital Schemes (Contributions from £3,865,580

Earmarked Reserves and Direct Revenue Contributions)

(Appendix D)

TOTAL £17,890,790

In light of the challenging financial position faced by the Council in 2022/23 and beyond as
discussed earlier, all of the requested carry forwards are currently being considered further in
consultation with Departments. If any carry forwards are deemed essential to continue the
delivery of the associated projects and they fit the key criteria highlighted above, then a
delegation is included within the recommendations to enable these to be agreed by the S151
Officer in consultation with the Portfolio Holder for Corporate Finance and Governance. The

Page 120




A.3 APPENDIX A

outcome from this review will also be included within the Financial Performance Report for Q1
2022/23 that will be presented to Cabinet in September, which will include a review of any items
not agreed under the above delegation.

In terms of the amounts set out in Appendix K (ii), which relate to external COVID 19 grant
funding from the Government / ECC, the majority of this money is returnable to the Government
/ ECC in 2022/23 following associated reconciliation processes. In terms of the money
returnable, this is due to the fact that the Council received money ‘on account’ for the various
schemes where the actual cost / demand was unknown. The money returnable therefore
primarily reflects this difference rather than any local issues in rolling out the various grant
schemes.

Within the overall COVID 19 funding made available, £2,276,130 relates to a General New
Burdens Grant to support Local Authorities throughout the period of the COVID 19 pandemic
and beyond. £1,425,620 of this funding has been used as set out at the end of Appendix K (ii),
some of which would have been subject to earlier decisions during the year, with others forming
part of finalising the outturn position for 2021/22. Therefore, the recommendations seek
approval of the expenditure set out at the end of Appendix K (ii) along with an additional
£59,000 to support the previously successful Summertime Plan in 2022.

The balance remaining against this New Burdens Funding is £791,510 (after allowing for the
£59,000 highlighted above). The use of this funding will be considered by Cabinet as part of the
Financial Performance Report for Q1 2022/23 in September.

GENERAL FUND RESERVES OUTTURN POSITION FOR 2021/22

Earmarked reserves are shown in more detail in Appendix E and include the adjustments set
out elsewhere in this report.

The change in the budgeted net use of earmarked reserves of £18.480m takes into account the
proposed level of revenue and capital carry forward requests. The change in reserves also
includes the overall outturn variance of £0.252m, which is proposed to be transferred to the
existing Contingency Budget in 2022/23 via the Revenue Commitments Reserve. The overall
change in the budgeted use of reserves also includes an amount of £0.337m which is the
amount required to ‘top up’ the contributions to the forecast risk fund to meet the £0.500m
committed to pay into this reserve each year that in turn supports the long term forecast.

The overall level of reserves at the end of 2021/22 is £38.071m, made up of £18.662m for
commitment reserves, £15.449m for other earmarked reserves and £4.000m for uncommitted
reserves.

Within the £15.449m other earmarked reserves figure mentioned above, an amount totalling
£4.998m is included, which supports the on-going technical adjustment associated with the
accounting treatment of COVID 19 business rate reliefs, that also forms part of the overall
collection fund figures.

In terms of the overall level of reserves, it should be noted however, that transfers to earmarked
reserves are not an increase in the Council’s longer-term unallocated general resources as it
relates to future years commitments. It is important to highlight that the Council has ‘cash-
backed’ the delivery of its priorities rather than being based on an assessment of affordability at
some time in the future, with delivery planned to continue on a range of schemes / projects.

The Financial Strategy has continued to aim to maintain the Uncommitted Reserve, including

Page 121




A.3 APPENDIX A

the minimum working balance of £1.600m, at £4.000m. At 31 March 2022, the uncommitted
reserve stands at £4.000m so it remains in line with this requirement.

INCOME COLLECTION PERFORMANCE AND INCOME FROM S106 AGREEMENTS

The position against council tax, business rates, housing rents and general debt is set out in
Appendix F.

As reported at the start of the year, 2021/22 was the start of the transition back to pre-pandemic
collection performance and with this in mind, it is helpful to see a largely improving position in
2021/22 compared to 2020/21 across the various major income streams set out within
Appendix F.

The overall business rates income position for the year was also supported by remaining a
member of the Essex Business Rates Pool. The overall benefit of being a pool member was
£0.622m in 2021/22, which was partly offset by an additional ‘levy’ payable to support other pool
members who had experienced a reduction in estimated business rate income during the year.
As set out in Appendix A.1, there was still a net overall favourable position against business
rates of £0.533m. It is however, worth highlighting that the final position for the pool remains
subject to an ongoing reconciliation process across the pool members. The Council remains a
member of the pool in 2022/23, which provides the opportunity to accommodate any further
changes to the 2021/22 position if they arise as part of this on-going reconciliation process.

In terms of how the collection performance for Council Tax and Business Rates translates into
the corresponding collection fund positions, this was more positive than originally budgeted, with
the position being £0.270m and £0.933m ahead of expectations respectively at the end of
March 2022. The end of year amounts retained within the collection fund therefore provide a
strengthened position heading into 2022/23 and 2023/24.

Details around the use of income from S106 agreements is set out in Appendix G. There are no
significant issues to highlight and no money was returned to developers during the year.

A REVIEW OF THE HRA OUTTURN POSITION FOR 2021/22

The Housing Revenue Account (HRA) reflects a statutory obligation to account separately for
the income and expenditure arising from the Council’s landlord functions.

A summary of the Council’'s Housing Revenue Account for 2021/22 is set out in the table below
with a more detailed analysis provided in Appendix H to this report.

Budget Outturn | Variance
2021/22 2021/22
£m £m £m

Expenditure 6.679 6.800 0.121
Income (13.696) (13.572) 0.124
Indirect Income / Expenditure 8.003 6.880 (1.123)
Net Use of HRA Reserves (0.985) (0.108) 0.877
Total HRA General Balance as at 31 % /% / 4.246
March 2022 / %/ %

Net use of HRA Reserves includes a contribution from HRA General Balances of £0.202m (which includes the
deficit position for the year of £0.079m set out below).

Page 122




A.3 APPENDIX A

Housing Revenue Account Overview
The outturn position for the year was an overall deficit of £0.079m, with more detailed figures set
out in Appendix H.

There were a limited number of key issues behind this overall variance, many of which were
highlighted earlier in the year and include:

1) Rents Receivable - £0.056m
Although income was lower than budgeted by the above amount, it reflects a significant
improvement when compared to 2020/21, with 2021/22 seeing continuing improvements
in the level of voids. This position was supported by regular review meetings chaired by
the Chief Executive and attended by Senior Officers and relevant Portfolio Holders.

The Service continues to work on delivering a void rate in-line with the pre-pandemic rate
of 2%. Further updates will continue to be presented via the quarterly Financial
Performance reports during 2022/23.

2) Council Tax Payable on Empty Properties - £0.097m
As reported earlier in the year, the level of void periods has a knock on impact on the
council tax payable for periods when the properties are untenanted, with the figure above
reflecting the final position for the year.

There were a number of additional items, which reflect a mix of favourable and adverse
variances including additional expenditure on housing repairs of £0.075m.

General Fund recharges to the HRA totalled £2.543m, an increase of £0.093m against the
budget for the year. Agreement to this level of recharge forms part of the recommendations set
out earlier on in this report.

Taking the above into account, along with aggregate of other variances at the end of the year,
the overall deficit on the HRA is £0.079m. This amount has therefore been ‘drawn down’ from
general balances along with the budgeted use of the same reserve of £0.123m resulting in a
total use of reserves of £0.202m.

HRA Capital Programme
A summary of the Council’s HRA Capital Programme for 2021/22 is set out in the table below
with a more detailed analysis provided in Appendix | to this report.

Budget Outturn C/Fwd Remaining
2021/22 2021/22 Variance
£ £ £ £
HRA Capital Expenditure 10,255,690 | 4,316,789 | 5,869,500 (69,401)

Financing the HRA Capital Programme

A summary of the proposed financing of the capital expenditure in 2021/22 is set out in the

following table, with a more detailed analysis being provided in Appendix | to this report:

Budget Outturn To Fund | Variance
2021/22 2021/22 Clfwds
£ £ £ £

Page 123




A.3 APPENDIX A

Major Repairs (3,957,200) | (3,088,465) | (801,830) 66,905
Reserve

Revenue funding (1,143,680) | (187,410) | (956,270) 0
from the HRA

Capital Receipts (67,600) (67,600) 0 0
S106 (1,110,030) | (774,150) | (333,380) 2,500
External (3,977,180) | (199,164) | (3,778,020) (4)
Contributions

HRA Total (10,255,690) | (4,316,789) | (5,869,500) | 69,401

The overall variance of £0.069m is largely due to the timing and programme of works along with
no expenditure being incurred against the cash incentive scheme. Capital Works will continue in
2022/23 and beyond supported by the Major Repairs Reserve within a wider stock condition /
refurbishment programme.

As set out within the Appendix I, additional expenditure of £0.055m was incurred in completing
of the 10 new homes in Jaywick Sands, the cost of which has been accommodated within the
overall capital programme in 2021/22.

Appendix | reflects changes to the financing of the capital programme made as part of the
outturn position for the year to maximise the benefit from the use of S106 or 1-for-1 capital
receipts. Therefore agreeing the outturn position as set out in this report regularises these
changes.

HRA Balances and Reserves
The overall level of HRA General Balances has reduced to £4.246m. Full details of HRA
Reserves are set out in Appendix J, which reflect the adjustments discussed above.

Other Issues Relating to the HRA

The in-house housing repairs team operate a job management system, which has been the
subject of on-going implementation over the last year. It is proposed to purchase a number of
additional modules to strengthen internal control arrangements and efficiencies in the delivery of
the service. It is important to implement these additional modules as soon as possible as they
support a number of improvement actions recently identified by Internal Audit that were
discussed at the Audit Committee meeting on 30 June 2022. It is estimated that the cost of
implementing these changes to the system will be £0.050m. It is proposed to fund these from
the HRA General Balance above of £4.246m, which is reflected in the recommendations earlier
on in this report.

BACKGROUND PAPERS FOR THE DECISION

None

APPENDICES

Appendix A (1 - 3) Key Outturn Variances by Department 2021/22

Appendix B GF - Portfolio / Department Outturn Summary 2021/22

Page 124




A.3 APPENDIX A

Appendix C
Appendix D
Appendix E

Appendix F

Appendix G
Appendix H
Appendix |

Appendix J

Appendix K

GF — Revenue Departmental / Directorate Outturn 2021/22
GF - Capital Outturn 2021/22
GF - Reserves

Collection Performance — Council Tax, Business Rates, Housing
Rents and General Debts

Income from S106 Agreements
HRA - Revenue Outturn 2021/22
HRA - Capital Outturn 2021/22
HRA - Reserves

General Fund Carry Forward Requests From Services (Including
COVID 19 External Funding)

(The variance figures set out in these appendices that are presented in brackets represent either a net
underspend position or additional income received)

Page 125




This page is intentionally left blank



APPENDIX A.1

Department - Chief Executive, Finance, IT, Governance and Partnerships

Headline Summary

Variance

Comments

Overall Variance Before Carry Forwards

£

(13,751,420)

Less Carry forward Requests 10,555,120

General Outturn Position Transferred to 252,084

Contingency Budget

Variance After Carry Forwards (2,944,216)

Variance Summary

General - Employee Costs (Including Vacancy (3,516)

Allowance)

Insurance Recharge Account - General (36,528) There are a number of smaller underspends that

Expenditure make up the overall variance for the year such as
consultancy costs and provisions for insurance
excesses.

COVID 19 Compliance & Enforcement - net (140,295) Grant income has been applied to meet the

grant income associated cost of internal staff resources where
there is already an underlying budget. This therefore
remains as a net favourable outturn position for the
year.

Other Corporate Costs - Corporate Finance (216,240) Money was set aside as part of the 2021/22 budget to

Strategy Allowance reflect specific risks such as changes in recharges to
the HRA and salary costs during the year, which have
subsequently not been required.

Other Non-Specific Grants - New Burdens (304,865) A number of new burdens grant payments are not

Grants not allocated required to be allocated to any specific service area
so they remain as favourable variances at the end of
the year.

Interest Payable and Similar Charges - (89,614) This relates to the general provision for bad debts

Expected Credit Loss Model Impairment where the position fluctuates over time.

Benefits and Revenues Service Unit - (51,346) This reflects the aggregate of a number of smaller

General Expenditure (excl.employee costs) variances within the Service Area that in turn reflects
the flexible approach to responding to the roll out of
Universal Credit and other related changes to Service
Delivery.

Benefits and Revenues Service Unit - (114,599) Court costs have been reimbursed by HM Courts &

Reimbursement of Court Costs Tribunal Services as they identified that Local
Authorities had been overcharged in prior years.

Finance, Revenues and Benefits - Rent (280,778) Similarly to previous years, this reflects the difference

Allowances and Rent Rebates net costs between housing benefit paid and subsidy receivable
along with overpayments recovered, with the position
only becoming clear when the comprehensive end of
year adjustments to this technical area of the budget
are finalised.

Career Track - income 51,873 Income has remained behind the budget at the end of
the year although the Service remains committed to
working towards a more positive position going
forward.

Careline - Net Income (102,263) Additional income was generated during the year
which offsets some general increases in costs
including the additional staffing costs that are
included within the employee figure above. The
overall net position for the year including employee
costs was £80k.

Licensing - Income 43,240 Overall licensing income remained behind the budget

at the end of the year.

Page 127




Finance - Contribution to / (from) Earmarked 337,288 This reflects the required contribution to the forecast
Reserves - Contribution to the Forecast Risk risk fund to bring the total contribution for the year to
Fund £500k.

Business Rates - Net Income (532,860) The variance at the end of the year relates to the
timing of when income from business rates can be
recognised in the accounts along with the benefit of
remaining a member of the Essex Business Rates
Pool. Further details are set out in the main body of
the report.

General - Aggregate of General / Smaller Net (372,859)

Variances

General Outturn Position for the Year 252,084

Contributed to the Contingency Budget

Net Direct Costs (1,561,278)

This includes the pension adjustment required as part
of the year end accounting processes.

Within indirect costs, there is an overspend of £148k
against the revenue contributions to the Capital

Indirect Costs (1,382,938) Programme budget. This reflects additional
expenditure that incurred across two schemes - £44k
relating to the refurbishment of Clacton Leisure
Centre and £106k relating to the CIiff Stabilisation
works along Clacton and Holland Seafront.

Total (2,944,216)

Page 128




APPENDIX A.2

Department - Operations and Delivery

Headline Summary

Variance

Comments

Overall Variance Before Carry Forwards
Less Carry forward Requests
Variance After Carry Forwards

£

724,547
941,620
1,666,167

Variance Summary

General - Employee Costs

269,584

This position primary reflects the additional staff
resources within Engineering Services to support
internal departments. Please see comment below
relating to the overall position for Engineering
Services.

Coast Protection General - Special / Building
Maintenance

(87,271)

This reflected a managed position taken by the
service to help offset additional net expenditure within
the service as highlighted above and below.

Town Centre Enhancement Project - Building
Repairs and Maintenance

58,240

Additional town centre cleaning and repair work was
undertaken during the year.

Engineering Services - Net Income

(196,625)

This largely reflects the position after recharging time
spent by the service in supporting other service areas
- e.g. the Office Transformation budget highlighted
below. After taking into account the additional
employee costs highlighted above, there was an
overall net overspend by the Service of just over £63k
which reflects ‘'unchargeable’ time.

Transport - Lease Costs

(87,755)

A number of leasing budgets remained underspent at
the end of the year.

Crematorium - Expenditure

(72,547)

Due to the closure of the facility, a number of
underspends remained at the end of the year e.g. fuel
costs, which partly offset the loss of income
highlighted below.

Crematorium - Income

916,634

This reflects impact of the closure of the facility earlier
in 2021. Please see the main body of the report for
more details looking ahead to 2022/23.

Open Spaces - Fixed Plant

35,858

Additional expenditure was incurred during the year.

Parking - Expenditure

83,492

This primary reflects the increase in payment card
processing costs as customers switch to a digital way
of making payment. This has however been offset by
additional income as highlighted below.

Parking - Income

(92,513)

Income has remained strong over the year with a
favourable position being maintained at the end of
March 2022.

Waste & Recycling - Expenditure

122,628

This position reflects two key issues - 1) Contract
costs are facing upward pressure such as from the
rate of inflation which the annual contract costs uplifts
are tied to. 2) Over £100k was spent on recycling
boxes during the year which was partly offset by the
use of New Homes Bonus which reflects an historic
decision. The processes for issuing these boxes will
need to be reviewed in 2022/23 to identify
alternatives, given this potentially unsustainable
position.

Waste & Recycling - Income

(118,839)

Additional recycling credit income has been achieved
which supports the additional expenditure highlighted
above.

Page 129




Office Transformation - Building Repairs 124,637 Additional costs have been incurred as part of
completing the project, which has been supported by
the in-house engineering team as highlighted above.

Homelessness - Net Expenditure 64,184 This is a demand led service which has seen an
increase in costs over 2021/22. This budget has been
supported by the COVID New Burdens funding which
is set out elsewhere within this report.

General - Aggregate of General / Smaller Net 13,579

Variances

Net Direct Costs 1,033,286

Net Indirect Costs 632,881

Total 1,666,167

Page 130




APPENDIX A.3

Department - Place and Economy

Headline Summary Variance Comments
£

Overall Variance Before Carry Forwards (5,116,000)

Less Carry forward Requests 6,394,050

Variance After Carry Forwards 1,278,050

Variance Summary

General - Employee Costs Including Training 71,078
Although these areas of the budget are showing a

Development Control - Expenditure 51,163 overspend at year end, they are supported by
planning income and other favourable variances as
set out below. This reflects the similar position at the
end of each quarter during the year where associated

Planning & Enforcement - External Legal 27,278 budget adjustments are made.

Advice

Development Control - Planning Income (180,683) Actual income for the year was in excess of the
budgeted figure, which supports the adverse
variances highlighted above.

Building Control - Fee Income (40,468) Income was in excess of the budgeted figure at the
end of the year.

Misc. Seafront Activities - Building Repairs and 68,059 Additional expenditure was incurred in excess of the

other costs amount budgeted for.

Clacton 150 - Events 39,612 Additional expenditure was incurred in delivering the
Octopus Ahoy Sculpture Trail.

Land Charges - Search Income (18,199) Additional income for the year was achieved.

Sports and Leisure Centres - Net Position 89,145 This reflects the final position for the year after taking

Including Employee Costs into account the Government's COVID 19 Sales,
Fees and Charges Compensation Scheme and use of
COVID New Burdens Funding. Please see separate
appendix. This remaining variance relates to the
additional cost of building and maintenance work
(primarily at Clacton Leisure Centre).

General - Aggregate of General / Smaller Net (27,742)

Variances

Net Direct Costs 79,243

Net Indirect Costs 1,198,807

Total 1,278,050

Page 131




Appendix B

General Fund Position at the end of March 2022

Portfolio Summary

2021/22 2021/22 2021/22
Budget Actual Variance
£ £ £
Leader 4,503,360 2,709,422.15 | (1,793,937.85)
Corporate Finance and Governance (1,694,460)| (6,263,941.03)| (4,569,481.03)
Environment and Public Space 9,167,550 9,701,116.79 533,566.79
Housing 3,638,990 2,365,454.78 | (1,273,535.22)
Partnerships 1,741,650 813,164.58 (928,485.42)
Business and Economic Growth 5,167,800 618,465.66 | (4,549,334.34)
Leisure and Tourism 7,062,350 7,970,590.76 908,240.76
Budgets Relating to Non Executive Functions 733,210 613,523.61 (119,686.39)
Net Cost of Services 30,320,450 | 18,527,797.30 | (11,792,652.70)
Revenue Support for Capital Investment 6,754,190 3,037,028.06 | (3,717,161.94)
Financing Items (5,745,000)( (8,371,501.78)| (2,626,501.78)
Total Before use of Reserves 31,329,640 | 13,193,323.58 | (18,136,316.42)
Contribution to / (from) Earmarked Reserves* (23,713,110)| (5,232,956.58)| 18,480,153.42
Net Total 7,616,530 7,960,367.00 343,837.00
Financed by:
Business Rates (including Tariff and Levy) (4,598,900)| (4,942,742.00) (343,842.00)
Revenue Support Grant (431,170) (431,165.00) 5.00
Collection Fund Surplus/Deficit 6,017,640 6,017,640.00 0.00
Income from Council Tax Payers (8,604,100)| (8,604,100.00) 0.00
Total 0 0.00 0.00
Department Summary
2021/22 Actual
including
2021/22 Reserves Ad] 2021/22
Budget and C/fwds Variance
£ £ £

Chief Executive, Finance, IT, Governance and
Partnerships (including income from Council

Tax)*

Operational Services
Planning and Regeneration
Total

(27,182,020)

(30,126,236.47)

(2,944,216.47)

13,650,640 | 15,316,806.96 1,666,166.96
13,531,380 | 14,809,429.51 1,278,049.51
0 0.00 0.00

* this includes the contribution to the Contingency Budget via reserves of the general outturn position of £0.252m

Page 132




APPENDIX C

General Fund Position at the end of March 2022

Department - Chief Executive, Finance, IT, Governance and

Analysis of the Variance in
column (e) by Direct and

_ Indirect
Partnerships
(a) (b) (c) (d) (e) () (9)
Analysis by Type of Spend 2021/22 2021/22 2021/22  |2021/22 Clfwd 2021/22 Direct Indirect
Budget Actual Reserves requests Variance after Variance Variance
Adjustment Reserves Adj
and C/fwds
£ £ £ £ £ £ £

Direct Expenditure

Employee Expenses 10,564,020 9,862,057.15 0.00 660,000.00 (41,962.85) (41,962.85) 0.00

Premises Related Expenditure 361,210 342,898.01 0.00 78,400.00 60,088.01 60,088.01 0.00

Transport Related Expenditure 111,910 95,944.45 0.00 0.00 (15,965.55) (15,965.55) 0.00

Supplies & Services 32,641,530 | 15,566,762.46 0.00 | 15,926,590.00 | (1,148,177.54)| | (1,148,177.54) 0.00

Th@ Party Payments 67,790 30,000.00 0.00 37,790.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Tl‘@sfer Payments 46,640,120 | 39,489,742.99 0.00 886,500.00 | (6,263,877.01)| | (6,263,877.01) 0.00

Intprest Payments 17,800 10,514.95 0.00 0.00 (7,285.05) (7,285.05) 0.00
Tota&?irect Expenditure 90,404,380 65,397,920.01 0.00 | 17,589,280.00 (7,417,179.99) (7,417,179.99) 0.00
Direct Income

Government Grants (77,274,730)[ (61,090,439.96) 0.00 | (10,265,680.00) 5,918,610.04 5,918,610.04 0.00

Other Grants, Reimbursements and Contributions (2,609,650)| (2,251,605.54) 0.00 (634,060.00) (276,015.54) (276,015.54) 0.00

Sales, Fees and Charges (1,289,800)[ (1,282,722.99) 0.00 0.00 7,077.01 7,077.01 0.00

Rents Receivable (46,300) (45,449.00) 0.00 0.00 851.00 851.00 0.00

Interest Receivable (419,050) (459,196.96) 0.00 0.00 (40,146.96) (40,146.96) 0.00

RSG, Business Rates and Council Tax (7,616,530)|  (7,960,367.00) 0.00 0.00 (343,837.00) (343,837.00) 0.00
Total Direct Income (89,256,060) (73,089,781.45) 0.00 | (10,899,740.00) 5,266,538.55 5,266,538.55 0.00
Net Direct Costs 1,148,320 | (7,691,861.44) 0.00 | 6,689,540.00| (2,150,641.44)| | (2,150,641.44) 0.00
Total Indirect Income/Expenditure (4,617,230)|  (9,865,748.45) 0.00| 3,865,580.00 | (1,382,938.45) 0.00 | (1,382,938.45)
Net Contribution to/(from) Reserves (23,713,110)|  (5,232,956.58)| (17,890,790.00) 0.00 589,363.42 589,363.42 0.00
Total for Chief Executive, Finance,

. (27,182,020)| (22,790,566.47)| (17,890,790.00)| 10,555,120.00 | (2,944,216.47)| |(1,561,278.02) | (1,382,938.45)

IT, Governance and Partnerships




APPENDIX C

Department - Chief Executive, Finance, IT, Governance and

Analysis of the Variance in
column (e) by Direct and

Partnerships Indirect
() (b) (c) (d) (e) () (9)
Analysis by Section/Function 2021/22 2021/22 2021/22  |2021/22 C/iwd|  2021/22 Direct Indirect
Budget Actual Reserves requests Variance after Variance Variance
Adjustment Reserves Adj
and C/fwds
£ £ £ £ £ £ £

Chief Executive and Administration 61,890 0.00 0.00 0.00 (61,890.00) (13,088.40) (48,801.60)
Finance and IT Management and

. : 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 5,202.11 (5,202.11)
Administration
Finance 39,840 0.00 0.00 76,480.00 36,640.00 59,902.48 (23,262.48)
Finance - Other Corporate Costs (2,725,070)|  (8,208,343.06) 0.00 [ 4,815,310.00 (667,963.06) (852,316.79) 184,353.73
Finténce - Financing Iltems (23,063,630)| (10,732,229.96)| (17,890,790.00)| 3,865,580.00 | (1,693,809.96) 496,970.20 | (2,190,780.16)
Fifance - RSG, Business Rates and

2 . (7,616,530)|  (7,960,367.00) 0.00 0.00 (343,837.00) (343,837.00) 0.00

Council Tax
R&enues and Benefits 2,079,150 808,941.55 0.00 590,510.00 (679,698.45) (774,782.55) 95,084.10
IT, Emergency Planning and Business

. 227,740 105,158.60 0.00 195,180.00 72,598.60 (38,864.21) 111,462.81
Continuity
Governance Management and

. ] 3,750 0.00 0.00 0.00 (3,750.00) 4,001.05 (7,751.05)
Administration
Legal 16,160 0.00 0.00 45,060.00 28,900.00 (8,072.01) 36,972.01
Democratic Services 1,499,810 1,328,867.80 0.00 118,170.00 (52,772.20) (81,522.54) 28,750.34
Partnerships Management and

. . 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 3,632.47 (3,632.47)
Administration
HR and OD 303,420 156,696.74 0.00 221,220.00 74,496.74 55,189.77 19,306.97
Community Partnerships 1,328,430 789,021.49 0.00 627,610.00 88,201.49 (128,145.71) 216,347.20
Communications 1,710 0.00 0.00 0.00 (1,710.00) 764.29 (2,474.29)
Customer and Commercial 661,310 921,687.37 0.00 0.00 260,377.37 53,688.82 206,688.55

Total for Chief Executive, Finance,
IT, Governance and Partnerships

(27,182,020)

(22,790,566.47)

(17,890,790.00)

10,555,120.00

(2,944,216.47)

(1,561,278.02)

(1,382,938.45)




APPENDIX C

General Fund Position at the end of March 2022

Analysis of the Variance in
column (e) by Direct and

Indirect
Department - Operations and Delivery
(a) (b) (c) (d) (e) () (9)
Analysis by Type of Spend 2021/22 2021/22 2021/22  (2021/22 C/fwd 2021/22 Direct Indirect
Budget Actual Reserves requests Variance after Variance Variance
Adjustment Reserves Adj
and C/fwds
£ £ £ £ £ £ £

Direct Expenditure

Employee Expenses 6,454,240 6,451,839.07 0.00 275,040.00 272,639.07 272,639.07 0.00

Premises Related Expenditure 2,356,910 2,440,404.65 0.00 44,180.00 127,674.65 127,674.65 0.00

Trappport Related Expenditure 567,870 490,461.86 0.00 34,760.00 (42,648.14) (42,648.14) 0.00

Sygdlies & Services 3,010,740 |  2,867,965.86 0.00 560,080.00 417,305.86 417,305.86 0.00

Thil Party Payments 5,289,230 5,595,518.35 0.00 0.00 306,288.35 306,288.35 0.00

Tryfer Payments 191,340 363,760.31 0.00 0.00 172,420.31 172,420.31 0.00
TotdPbirect Expenditure 17,870,330 | 18,209,950.10 0.00 914,060.00 1,253,680.10 1,253,680.10 0.00
Direct Income

Government Grants (1,160,380)|  (1,199,830.14) 0.00 (6,020.00) (45,470.14) (45,470.14) 0.00

Other Grants, Reimbursements and Contributions (1,631,510)| (1,758,884.56) 0.00 0.00 (127,374.56) (127,374.56) 0.00

Sales, Fees and Charges (3,471,210)|  (3,267,746.48) 0.00 33,580.00 237,043.52 237,043.52 0.00

Rents Receivable (207,730) (222,995.00) 0.00 0.00 (15,265.00) (15,265.00) 0.00

Direct Internal Income (1,061,950)|  (1,331,277.67) 0.00 0.00 (269,327.67) (269,327.67) 0.00
Total Direct Income (7,532,780)|  (7,780,733.85) 0.00 27,560.00 (220,393.85) (220,393.85) 0.00
Net Direct Costs 10,337,550 | 10,429,216.25 0.00 941,620.00 1,033,286.25 1,033,286.25 0.00
Total Indirect Income/Expenditure 3,313,090 3,945,970.71 0.00 0.00 632,880.71 0.00 632,880.71
Total for Operations and Delivery 13,650,640 | 14,375,186.96 0.00 941,620.00 |  1,666,166.96 | | 1,033,286.25 632,880.71




APPENDIX C

Department - Operations and Delivery

Analysis of the Variance in
column (e) by Direct and

Indirect
(a) (b) (c) (d) (e) () (9)
Analysis by Section/Function 2021/22 2021/22 2021/22  [2021/22 C/fwd|  2021/22 Direct Indirect
Budget Actual Reserves requests Variance after Variance Variance
Adjustment Reserves Adj
and C/fwds
£ £ £ £ £ £ £

CD Operations and Delivery Management

. : (43,690) 0.00 0.00 0.00 43,690.00 35,675.14 8,014.86
and Administration
Building and Public Realm Management

- : 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 10,276.53 (10,276.53)
and Administration
Bugding and Surveyors (549,210) 30,187.17 0.00 0.00 579,397.17 41,311.65 538,085.52

1=
E%ineering 3,094,730 3,062,234.49 0.00 50,000.00 17,504.49 (8,402.55) 25,907.04
ot

Pl@lic Realm 3,417,290 4,153,008.38 0.00 175,210.00 910,928.38 832,543.94 78,384.44
Waste Management 4,849,160 4,788,016.60 0.00 139,460.00 78,316.60 (30,260.24) 108,576.84
Assets 360,930 158,646.79 0.00 87,930.00 (114,353.21) 134,555.14 (248,908.35)
Housing and Environment Management

- . 3,750 0.00 0.00 0.00 (3,750.00) (2,977.94) (772.06)
and Administration
Housing and Homelessness 1,328,340 1,186,429.19 0.00 262,950.00 121,039.19 12,409.01 108,630.18
Environment Health Services 1,189,340 996,664.34 0.00 226,070.00 33,394.34 8,155.57 25,238.77
Total for Operations and Delivery 13,650,640 |  14,375,186.96 0.00 941,620.00 |  1,666,166.96 1,033,286.25 632,880.71




APPENDIX C

General Fund Position at the end of March 2022

Analysis of the Variance in

column (e) by Direct and

Indirect
Department - Place and Economy
(a) (b) (c) (d) (e) () (9)
Analysis by Type of Spend 2021/22 2021/22 2021/22  [2021/22 Clfwd|  2021/22 Direct Indirect
Budget Actual Reserves requests Variance after Variance Variance
Adjustment Reserves Adj
and C/fwds
£ £ £ £ £ £ £

Direct Expenditure

Employee Expenses 5,511,840 5,327,891.52 0.00 0.00 (183,948.48) (183,948.48) 0.00

Premises Related Expenditure 1,315,220 1,393,241.69 0.00 6,340.00 84,361.69 84,361.69 0.00

Trappport Related Expenditure 45,210 23,437.66 0.00 7,080.00 (14,692.34) (14,692.34) 0.00

Sygdlies & Services 10,854,850 |  4,783,387.58 0.00 | 6,449,040.00 377,577.58 377,577.58 0.00

Thil Party Payments 45,870 56,337.12 0.00 0.00 10,467.12 10,467.12 0.00
Tota@)irect Expenditure 17,772,990 | 11,584,295.57 0.00| 6,462,460.00 273,765.57 273,765.57 0.00
Direcd Income

Government Grants (1,172,640)|  (1,426,033.25) 0.00 6,130.00 (247,263.25) (247,263.25) 0.00

Other Grants, Reimbursements and Contributions (779,430)| (1,163,442.71) 0.00 (74,540.00) (458,552.71) (458,552.71) 0.00

Sales, Fees and Charges (5,032,880)| (4,521,727.47) 0.00 0.00 511,152.53 511,152.53 0.00

Rents Receivable (411,230) (411,090.24) 0.00 0.00 139.76 139.76 0.00
Total Direct Income (7,396,180)|  (7,522,293.67) 0.00 (68,410.00) (194,523.67) (194,523.67) 0.00
Net Direct Costs 10,376,810 4,062,001.90 0.00| 6,394,050.00 79,241.90 79,241.90 0.00
Total Indirect Income/Expenditure 3,154,570 4,353,377.61 0.00 0.00 1,198,807.61 0.00 1,198,807.61
Total for Place and Economy 13,531,380 |  8,415,379.51 0.00| 6,394,050.00 |  1,278,049.51 79,241.90 | 1,198,807.61




APPENDIX C

Department - Place and Economy

Analysis of the Variance in
column (e) by Direct and

Indirect
(a) (b) (c) (d) (e) () (9)
Analysis by Section/Function 2021/22 2021/22 2021/22  [2021/22 C/fwd|  2021/22 Direct Indirect
Budget Actual Reserves requests Variance after Variance Variance
Adjustment Reserves Adj
and C/fwds
£ £ £ £ £ £ £
Place and Economy Management and
. : 626,250 14,345.11 0.00 615,010.00 3,105.11 (50,351.62) 53,456.73
Administration
Planning Management and Administration 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 (0.00) 6,807.72 (6,807.72)
De&elopment 1,335,240 1,059,862.02 0.00 364,650.00 89,272.02 (244,160.63) 333,432.65
j93)
Eiﬁorcement 459,290 379,089.17 0.00 85,220.00 5,019.17 23,081.77 (18,062.60)
=

B%dlng Control 222,020 249,469.91 0.00 0.00 27,449.91 62,665.22 (35,215.31)
Economic Growth and Leisure

_ ) 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 5,464.23 (5,464.23)
Management and Administration
Economic Growth 3,463,510 1,021,077.85 0.00 [ 2,572,390.00 129,957.85 31,483.22 98,474.63
Sport, Leisure, Tourism, Heritage and
Culture 4,000,020 5,034,856.28 0.00 32,760.00 1,067,596.28 248,596.92 818,999.36
Local Plan and Place Shaping

. : 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 15,105.73 (15,105.73)
Management and Administration
Strategic Planning 1,055,590 768,464.17 0.00 245,960.00 (41,165.83) (18,445.66) (22,720.17)
Place 2,369,460 (111,785.00) 0.00 [ 2,478,060.00 (3,185.00) (1,005.00) (2,180.00)
Total for Place and Economy 13,531,380 8,415,379.51 0.00 [ 6,394,050.00 1,278,049.51 79,241.90 | 1,198,807.61




6ST obed

APPENDIX D

General Fund Capital Outturn 2021/22

2021/22 2021/22 2021/22 2021/22
Approved Actual Variance Carry 2021/22
Budget Expenditure Over/(Under) Forward Variance
£ £ £ £ £
Expenditure
Business and Economic Growth Portfolio
SME Growth Fund Capital Grants 43,250 - (43,250) 43,250 -
Starlings and Milton Road Redevelopment 1,257,510 94,805 (1,162,705) 1,162,700 (5)
1,300,760 94,805 (1,205,955) 1,205,950 (5)
Corporate Finance and Governance Portfolio
Information and Communications Technology Core Infrastructure 129,140 128,119 (1,021) - (1,021)
Agresso e-procurement 84,000 - (84,000) 84,000 -
Enhanced Equipment replacement - Printing and Scanning 6,210 - (6,210) 6,210 -
Office Rationalisation 78,510 77,242 (1,268) - (1,268)
Treadwheel Crane 186,790 157,402 (29,388) 29,390 2
Carnarvon House Demolition 80,000 - (80,000) 80,000 -
564,650 362,763 (201,887) 199,600 (2,287)
Environment and Public Space Portfolio
Cranleigh Close, Clacton, landscaping works 640 652 12 - 12
Environmental Health Database Migration 5,250 - (5,250) 5,250 -
Laying Out Cemetery 150,250 9,007 (141,243) 141,240 3)
Bath House Meadow Security Measures 5,570 - (5,570) 5,570 -
Clacton Multi-Storey car park repairs 136,840 136,839 (8] - (1)
Public Convenience Works 40,000 - (40,000) 40,000 -
Works at Halstead Road Play Area, Kirby 5,150 - (5,150) 5,150 -
Weeley Crematorium Works 1,539,140 - (1,539,140) 1,539,140 -
Purchase of Hot Wash Street Cleaner 35,000 35,000 - - -
1,917,840 181,498 (1,736,342) 1,736,350 8




ot T obed

APPENDIX D

General Fund Capital Outturn 2021/22

2021/22 2021/22 2021/22 2021/22
Approved Actual Variance Carry 2021/22
Budget Expenditure Over/(Under) Forward Variance
£ £ £ £ £
Housing Portfolio
Careline - Replacement Telephone System 14,240 - (14,240) 14,240 -
Replacement Scan Stations 12,000 - (12,000) 12,000 -
Housing in Jaywick 404,730 - (404,730) 404,730 -
Private Sector Renewal Grants/Financial Assistance Loans 287,170 - (287,170) 287,170 -
Disabled Facilities Grants 7,838,950 505,879 (7,333,071) 7,333,070 (1)
Financial Assistance Grants 160,120 160,116 4) - (4)
Private Sector Leasing 75,660 - (75,660) 75,660 -
Green Homes Grant 13,000 13,000 - - -
Empty Homes funding 152,220 - (152,220) 152,220 -
8,958,090 678,995 (8,279,095) 8,279,090 (5)
Leisure and Tourism Portfolio
CLC - Spa and Wetside Re-development 592,230 636,190 43,960 - 43,960
Walton Leisure Centre - Replacement Boilers 44,180 44,176 (4) - (4)
CLC - Replacement of All Weather Pitch 668,750 1,020 (667,730) 667,730 -
Clacton Skate Park Improvement Scheme 250,000 - (250,000) 250,000 -
CLC - Pool Cameras 36,510 - (36,510) 36,510 -
New Beach Huts 64,600 - (64,600) 64,600 -
Clacton/Holland Cliff Stabilisation 2,110,960 2,308,753 197,793 - 197,793
3,767,230 2,990,139 (777,091) 1,018,840 241,749
Total Approved General Fund Capital Programme 16,508,570 4,308,200 (12,200,370) 12,439,830 239,460




T T obed

APPENDIX D

General Fund Capital Outturn 2021/22

2021/22 2021/22 2021/22 2021/22
Approved Actual Variance Carry 2021/22
Budget Expenditure Over/(Under) Forward Variance
£ £ £ £ £
Financing
Specific Financing
External Contributions (852,090) (141,114) 710,976 (710,980) 4
Section 106 (5,790) (640) 5,150 (5,150) 0
Government Grant re Coast Protection (360,020) (451,062) (91,042) - (91,042)
Governments Grants - Other (165,220) (13,000) 152,220 (152,220) 0
Disabled Facilities Grant (7,556,840) (665,995) 6,890,845 (6,890,840) 5
(8,939,960) (1,271,811) 7,668,149  (7,759,190) (91,041)
General Financing
Capital Receipts (815,060) - 815,060 (815,060) 0
Direct Revenue Contributions (2,243,220) (222,010) 2,021,210 (2,170,910) (149,700)
Capital Commitments Reserve (2,929,640) (1,270,203) 1,659,437 (1,658,160) 1,277
Leisure Capital Project Reserve (80,690) (44,176) 36,514 (36,510) 4
Beach Recharge Reserve (1,500,000) (1,500,000) 0 - 0
(7,568,610) (3,036,389) 4,532,221  (4,680,640) (148,419)
Total Funding of Approved General Fund Capital Programme (16,508,570) (4,308,200) 12,200,370 (12,439,830) (239,460)




APPENDIX E

General Fund Reserves as at 31 March 2022

Contributions from/to Reserves - Actual Positon for the Year

Balance Contribution Contribution Balance
31 March from to 31 March
2021 Reserves Reserves 2022
2021/22 2021/22
£ £ £ £
Earmarked Reserves
Revenue Commitments Reserve 16,738,132 (16,427,132) 14,434,325 14,745,325
Capital Commitments Reserve 3,129,340 (3,117,720) 3,865,590 3,877,210
Forecast Risk Fund 3,753,240 (1,048,630) 500,000 3,204,610
Asset Refurbishment / Replacement Reserve 1,269,288 0 0 1,269,288
Beach Recharge Reserve 1,500,000 (1,500,000) 0 0
Benefit Reserve 999,790 0 0 999,790
Building for the Future Reserve 1,238,810 (270,040) 685,470 1,654,240
Business Rate Resilience Reserve 8,225,822 (6,044,730) 2,817,000 4,998,092
Commuted Sums Reserve 426,492 (20,000) 100,210 506,702
Crematorium Reserve 154,252 0 0 154,252
Election Reserve 30,000 0 30,000 60,000
Haven Gateway Partnership Reserve 75,000 0 0 75,000
Leisure Capital Projects Reserve 82,000 (80,690) 50,000 51,310
Planning Inquiries and Enforcement Reserve 79,000 (20,000) 0 59,000
Section 106 Agreements Reserve 1,603,021 (71,138) 884,528 2,416,411
39,304,187 (28,600,080) 23,367,123 34,071,230
Uncommitted Reserve 4,000,000 0 0 4,000,000
Total Reserves 43,304,187 (28,600,080) 23,367,123 38,071,230

Contributions from/to Reserves - Summary of Actual Positon Compared to the Budget

2021/22 2021/22 Variance
Budget Actual
£ £ £
Earmarked Reserves
Contributions from (28,600,070) (28,600,080) (10)
Contributions to 4,886,960 23,367,123 18,480,163
Total (23,713,110)  (5,232,957) 18,480,153
Uncommitted Reserve
Contributions from 0 0 0
Contributions to 0 0 0
Total 0 0 0
Total Reserves (23,713,110)  (5,232,957) 18,480,153

Page 142




Appendix F

Collection Performance : Position at the end of March

2022

The collection performance against Council tax, Business Rates, Housing Rents and General Debt
collection are set out below.

Council Tax (against annual amounts)

Business Rates (against annual amounts)

100%

100%

80% m2020/21 80% m 2020/21
60% m2021/22 60% m2021/22
40% 40%
20% - 20% -
0% - 0% -
Quarter 1 Quarter2 Quarter3 Quarter 4 Quarter 1 Quarter 2 Quarter 3 Quarter 4
2020/21 2021/22 2020/21 2021/22
Quarter 1 27.79% 27.82% Quarter 1 24.55% 19.64%
Quarter 2 53.20% 53.45% Quarter 2 46.37% 48.69%
Quarter 3 77.96% 78.88% Quarter 3 74.79% 72.33%
Quarter 4 92.66% 92.81% Quarter 4 90.66% 91.67%
Housing Rents General Debt
100% 100%
30% - = 2020/21 80% A m2020/21
m2021/22 m2021/22
60% - 60% -
40% - 40% -
20% - 20% -
0% - 0% -
Quarter 1 Quarter 2 Quarter 3 Quarter 4 Quarter1 Quarter2 Quarter3 Quarter4
2020/21 2021/22 2020/21 2021/22
Quarter 1 96.78% 97.50% Quarter 1 64.75% 73.40%
Quarter 2 97.17% 97.25% Quarter 2 82.35% 87.38%
Quarter 3 96.95% 96.58% Quarter 3 83.30% 87.94%
Quarter 4 97.30% 97.20% Quarter 4 90.00% 90.73%

Page 143




APPENDIX G

Income from S106 Agreements: Outturn Position at

the end March 2022

Information in respect of S106 income has been split across two areas in the table below - Where money
has been formally allocated / being spent and where money remains unallocated / uncommitted.

The information below relates to only S106 amounts applicable to TDC.

ALLOCATED / BEING SPENT

Amount Spent /
Committed to be

Scheme
Spent
£000
GF Revenue Schemes 6
GF Capital Schemes 228
HRA Capital Schemes 774
1,008

TOTAL

UNALLOCATED / UNCOMMITTED TO DATE

Permitted Use as per S106 Agreement

Amount Held / 'Spend by' Date

Less | 102 | 2t04
than 1 4 years +

years years

year
£000 £000 £000 £000

Regeneration Programme and Other Initiatives - - - 2
Affordable Housing - - - 1,283
Town Centre Improvements - 22 - 22
Cycle Facilities - - 22 -
Conservation and Habitat Preservation - - - 340
Open Space * 4 12 96 1,734
TOTAL 4 34 118 3,381

*  See the below 'spend by' dates for schemes ending in less than one year:
£2k by August 2022
£2k by February 2023

Page 144



APPENDIX H

Outturn Reporting - Housing Revenue Account
(HRA) Position at the end of March 2022

Analysis by Type of Spend

2021/22 2021/22 2021/22
Budget Actual Variance
£ £ £

Direct Expenditure

Employee Expenses 1,208,340 1,130,145.82 (78,194.18)

Premises Related Expenditure 3,656,410 3,837,663.05 181,253.05

Transport Related Expenditure 23,870 18,014.31 (5,855.69)

Supplies & Services 449,660 471,964.12 22,304.12

Third Party Payments 1,030 500.00 (530.00)

Transfer Payments 17,000 19,067.78 2,067.78

Interest Payments 1,322,220 1,322,216.61 (3.39)
Total Direct Expenditure 6,678,530 6,799,571.69 121,041.69
Direct Income

Other Grants, Reimbursements and Contributions (8,440) (7,699.64) 740.36

Sales, Fees and Charges (572,790) (508,690.54) 64,099.46

Rents Receivable (13,101,800)| (13,048,694.33) 53,105.67

Interest Receivable (13,350) (6,804.89) 6,545.11
Total Direct Income (13,696,380) (13,571,889.40) 124,490.60
Net Direct Costs (7,017,850) (6,772,317.71) 245,532.29
Total Indirect Income/Expenditure 8,002,810 6,880,467.55 (1,122,342.45)
Net Contribution to/(from) Reserves (984,960) (108,149.84) 876,810.16
Total for HRA 0 0.00 0.00

Page 145




APPENDIX |

Housing Revenue Account Capital Outturn 2021/22

2021/22 2021/22 2021/22 2021/22
Approved Actual Over/(Under) Slippage/ 2021/22
Budget Expenditure Spending Completed Variance
£ £ £ £ £

Expenditure

Improvements, enhancement & adaptation of the Council's housing stock 2,877,200 2,576,707 (300,493) 259,020 (41,473)

Spendells House Project 600,000 149,361 (450,639) 450,640 1

IT Upgrade & Replacement 20,000 - (20,000) - (20,000)

Disabled Adaptations 400,000 307,827 (92,173) 92,170 ()

Cash Incentive Scheme 60,000 - (60,000) - (60,000)

ngick Sands - New Build/Starter Homes - 54,570 54,570 - 54,570

%Nick Sands - Flexible Workspace Project 3,977,180 199,164 (3,778,016) 3,778,020 4

HRA - New Build & Acquisitions - To Be Allocated 958,620 - (958,620) 956,270 (2,350)

I—@A - Acquisitions - Council Dwellings 1,177,630 841,752 (335,878) 333,380 (2,498)

HRA - Acquisitions - Non-Dwellings 185,060 187,408 2,348 - 2,348
Total Housing Revenue Account Capital Programme 10,255,690 4,316,789 (5,938,901) 5,869,500 (69,401)
Financing

Major Repairs Reserve (3,957,200) (3,088,465) 868,735 (801,830) 66,905

Direct Revenue Contributions (1,143,680) (187,410) 956,270 (956,270) -

Section 106 (1,110,030) (774,150) 335,880 (333,380) 2,500

Capital Receipts (67,600) (67,600) - - -

External Contributions (1,972,000) (199,164) 1,772,836 (1,772,840) (4)

ECC Contributions (2,005,180) - 2,005,180 (2,005,180) -
Total Funding of Approved HRA Capital Programme (10,255,690) (4,316,789) 5,938,901 (5,869,500) 69,401




Appendix J

Housing Revenue Account Reserves as at 31 March

2022

Contributions from/to Reserves - Actual Position for the Year

Balance Contribution Contribution Balance
31 March from to 31 March
2021 Reserves Reserves 2022
2021/22 2021/22
£ £ £ £
HRA Reserves
HRA General Balance 4,447,281 (201,559) 0 4,245,722
HRA Commitments 862,854 (862,854) 956,264 956,264
Major Repairs Reserve 5,448,402 (3,088,465) 3,176,410 5,536,347
Total Reserves 10,758,537 (4,152,878) 4,132,674 10,738,333

Contributions from/to Reserves - Summary of Actual Position Compared to the Budget

2021/22 2021/22 Variance
Budget Actual
£ £ £
HRA General Balance
General Outturn for the Year
Contributions from (122,400) (201,559) (79,159)
Contributions to 0 0 0
Total (122,400) (201,559) (79,159)
HRA Commitments
Contributions from (862,560) (862,854) (294)
Contributions to 0 956,264 956,264
Total (862,560) 93,410 955,970
Major Repairs Reserve
Contributions from (3,957,200) (3,088,465) 868,735
Contributions to 3,176,410 3,176,410 0
Total (780,790) 87,945 868,735
Total Reserves (1,765,750) (20,204) 1,745,546

Page 147




APPENDIX K(i)

General Fund Revenue Carry Forward Requests

Requested C/fwd

Amount
Service Account Cost Centre (E)
Chief Executive, Finance, IT, Governance and Partnerships
Finance Computer - Application Software Accountancy Service Unit 24,740
Finance Computer - Application Software Procurement 13,950
Finance Contract Payment Procurement 37,790
Total for Finance 76,480
.Einance - Other Corporate Costs Project Expenses Corporate Investment Plan 962,680
%inance - Other Corporate Costs Project Expenses Enforcement Activities 227,440
Einance - Other Corporate Costs Project Expenses Garden Communities Project 1,300,000
U;inance - Other Corporate Costs Building Repairs Climate Emergency Initiatives 78,400
Finance - Other Corporate Costs Consultancy Fees Climate Emergency Initiatives 47,420
Finance - Other Corporate Costs Energy Performance Certificate Costs Climate Emergency Initiatives 35,860
Finance - Other Corporate Costs Fin Strat Employee Budget Allowances Other Corporate Costs 417,170
Finance - Other Corporate Costs Corporate Financial Strategy Allowances Other Corporate Costs 100,000
Finance - Other Corporate Costs Member Small Grants Member Small Grants Scheme 48,000
Finance - Other Corporate Costs Project Expenses Back to Business 425,820
Finance - Other Corporate Costs Contingency Contingency 322,010
Total for Finance - Other Corporate Costs 3,964,800




APPENDIX K(i)

Requested C/fwd
Amount
Service Account Cost Centre (E)
Revenues and Benefits Council Tax Hardship Payments Hardship Fund 425,010
Total for Revenues and Benefits 425,010
I, E'me'rgency Planning and Business Project Expenses IT Resilience and Cyber Security 187,030
Continuity
T, E_me-rgency Planning and Business Hired Services - IT IT Direct Service Costs 3,150
Continuity
T, E_me_rgency Planning and Business Project Expenses Emergency Planning 5,000
Continuity
Total for IT, Emergency Planning and Business Continuity 195,180
Legal Salaries Governance and Legal Services Service Unit 19,330
-
ﬁegal Salaries - National Insurance Governance and Legal Services Service Unit 1,880
o))
Eegal Salaries - Pension Governance and Legal Services Service Unit 3,850
[{@]
Legal External Legal Advice Governance and Legal Services Service Unit 20,000
Total for Legal 45,060
Democratic Services Salaries Leadership Support Service Unit 3,210
Democratic Services Salaries - National Insurance Leadership Support Service Unit 320
Democratic Services Salaries - Pension Leadership Support Service Unit 640
Democratic Services Equipment & Tools Members - Other Costs 114,000
Total for Democratic Services 118,170




APPENDIX K(i)

Requested C/fwd
Amount
Service Account Cost Centre (E)
HR and OD Salaries Etra]iotple, Performance and Projects Service 17,600
HR and OD Salaries - National Insurance LPJiiothe, Performance and Projects Service 1,420
HR and OD Salaries - Pension Eiﬁple, Performance and Projects Service 3.920
HR and OD Training - Courses Qualification and Other Training 40,580
HR and OD Co-Investment Costs - App Levy Qualification and Other Training 5,050
HR and OD Advertising - Recruitment HR Direct Service Costs 43,240
_II_I—|R and OD Removal Costs - Relocation HR Direct Service Costs 10,550
8:|R and OD Training - Workforce Development Courses HR Direct Service Costs 11,090
;I:)_ILR and OD goalzr;;i - New Programme Development HR Direct Service Costs 9,860
O|—|R and OD Training - Management Development HR Direct Service Costs 23,590
Courses

HR and OD Training - e-Learning HR Direct Service Costs 6,140
HR and OD Training - Equality & Diversity HR Direct Service Costs 7,880
HR and OD Salaries Career Track 6,450
HR and OD Salaries - National Insurance Career Track 490
HR and OD Salaries - Pension Career Track 1,710
HR and OD Grants Career Track 18,000
HR and OD Project Expenses Career Track 3,150
HR and OD Project Expenses Kickstart Initiative 10,500
Total for HR and OD 221,220




APPENDIX K(i)

Requested C/fwd

Amount
Service Account Cost Centre (E)
Community Partnerships Materials & Consumables Wellbeing Hub and other Health Partner 16,120
Schemes
Community Partnerships Consultancy Fees Wellbeing Hub and other Health Partner 15,540
Schemes
Community Partnerships Hired Services - Payments to Contractors Wellbeing Hub and other Health Partner 30,450
Schemes
Community Partnerships Project Expenses Wellbeing Hub and other Health Partner 55,400
Schemes
Community Partnerships Miscellaneous Expenses Wellbeing Hub and other Health Partner 13,400
Schemes
Community Partnerships Contingency Wellbeing Hub and other Health Partner 22,500
Schemes
;?ommunity Partnerships Miscellaneous Expenses Essex Family Needs Project 16,050
QU2
@ommunity Partnerships Project Expenses Community Safety Projects 35,330
[ WY
&ommunity Partnerships Project Expenses Health Partner Initiatives 365,000
Community Partnerships Grants Community Safety 20,510
Total for Community Partnerships 590,300
Total for Chief Executive, Finance, IT, Governance and Partnerships 5,636,220
Operations and Delivery
Engineering Project Expenses Highways TDC - Highway Rangers 50,000
Total for Engineering 50,000
Public Realm Plant purchases Transport 34,760
Public Realm Building Repairs Crematorium 14,900




APPENDIX K(i)

Requested C/fwd

Amount
Service Account Cost Centre (E)
Public Realm Project Expenses Nature Conservation 22,690
Public Realm Playground Maintenance Playgrounds 2,000
Public Realm Building Repairs Shelters - General 19,330
Public Realm Surface Maintenance Car Parks - Off St 7,950
Public Realm Project Expenses Car Parks - Off St 40,000
Public Realm Car Parking - Fees And Charges Car Parks - Off St 30,000
_'_Plublic Realm Income from External Accounts Horticultural Services 3,580
g'otal for Public Realm 175,210
:r%\/aste Management Salaries Recycling & Waste Collection 19,280
I‘i;\/aste Management Salaries - National Insurance Recycling & Waste Collection 1,930
Waste Management Salaries - Pension Recycling & Waste Collection 3,860
Waste Management Advertising Weekly Collection Grant 3,180
Waste Management Miscellaneous Expenses Weekly Collection Grant 4,360
Waste Management Hired Services - IT Weekly Collection Grant 3,300
Waste Management Materials & Consumables Recycling Rewards Scheme 12,170
Waste Management Printing & Stationery Recycling Rewards Scheme 2,090
Waste Management Hired Services - Payments to Contractors Recycling Rewards Scheme 5,000
Waste Management Advertising and Promotion Recycling Rewards Scheme 360
Waste Management Project Expenses Recycling Rewards Scheme 21,750




APPENDIX K(i)

Requested C/fwd
Amount
Service Account Cost Centre (E)

Waste Management Miscellaneous Expenses Recycling Rewards Scheme 1,000
Waste Management Project Expenses Garden Waste Collection Service 61,180
Total for Waste Management 139,460
Assets Agency Staff Property Services Management Service Unit 66,410
Assets Legal & Professional Expenses Emerging Property Projects 15,000
Assets Consultancy Fees Emerging Property Projects 12,540
Assets Government Grants - Current Year Martello Tower Repair Works (6,020)
_5 otal for Assets 87,930
@;Housing and Homelessness Salaries Private Sector Housing MH Support Pilot 183,560
(Fﬁousing and Homelessness Grants Home Improvement Agency 29,980
U;J—Iousing and Homelessness Purchase of Research Data g?;ﬁ:e Sector Innovation & Enforcement 49,410
Total for Housing and Homelessness 262,950
Environment Health Services Project Expenses Fast Food Initiative 51,740
Environment Health Services Project Expenses Public Health - Improvement Projects 117,080
Environment Health Services Project Expenses Public Health - Local Delivery Pilots 33,930
Total for Environment Health Services 202,750
Total for Operations and Delivery 918,300




APPENDIX K(i)

Requested C/fwd
Amount
Service Account Cost Centre (E)
Place and Economy
Plac_e gnd Economy Management and Hired Services - Payments to Contractors Community Housing Trust Grant 615,010
Administration
Total for Place and Economy Management and Administration 615,010
gﬁﬁ[;[;eLelsure, Tourism, Heritage and Premises Leasing Costs Tourism Publicity Marketing Promotion 2,760
Sport, Leisure, Tourism, Heritage and Project Expenses Dov_e_r_court Swimming Pool & All Weather 7.500
Culture Facilities
gﬁlc;[jt;eLelsure, Tourism, Heritage and Project Expenses Frinton & Walton Swimming Pool 7,500
Qgport, Leisure, Tourism, Heritage and Project Expenses Leisure Centre Clacton 15,000
Culture
CI—J'_IFotaI for Sport, Leisure, Tourism, Heritage and Culture 32,760
Development Consultancy Fees Development Control - Chargeable Account 19,540
, — 5
Development Projects and Initiatives Supported by 20% Development Control - Chargeable Account 345,110
Fee Increase
Total for Development 364,650
Enforcement Miscellaneous Expenses Planning and Enforcement 85,220
Total for Enforcement 85,220
Economic Growth Car/Cycle Allowances - Officers Regeneration Service Unit 7,080
Economic Growth Printing & Stationery Regeneration Service Unit 2,470
Economic Growth Energy Costs - Electricity Public Halls-Jaywick Community Centre 3,580
Economic Growth Subscriptions Paid Enabling Fund 8,460




APPENDIX K(i)

Requested C/fwd
Amount
Service Account Cost Centre (E)

Economic Growth Project Expenses Seed Funding for Local Events 12,500
Economic Growth Project Expenses Rural and Urban Infrastructure Fund 1,184,310
Economic Growth Grants to Voluntary Organisations Tendring Community Fund 356,000
Economic Growth Grants SME Growth Fund 51,780
Economic Growth Computer - Application Software Business Investment and Growth 1,090
Economic Growth Grants Business Investment and Growth 36,410
Economic Growth Contributions to Other Public Organisations Business Investment and Growth 347,980
—Gconomic Growth Advertising Business Investment and Growth 4,850
‘%conomic Growth Project Expenses Business Investment and Growth 349,570
Economic Growth Miscellaneous Expenses Business Investment and Growth 6,970
UE]conomic Growth Miscellaneous Expenses Jaywick Sands Team 2,850
Economic Growth Project Expenses Tendring 4 Growth Events 73,680
Economic Growth Miscellaneous Expenses Town Team Partners 17,500
Economic Growth Government Grants - Non-Ringfenced Town Team Partners (17,500)
Economic Growth Project Expenses NEEB - Collaboration & Funding Agreement 16,370
Economic Growth Government Grants - Current Year NEEB - Collaboration & Funding Agreement (16,370)
Economic Growth Project Expenses Creative and Cultural Strategy 100,000
Economic Growth Project Expenses Economic Strategy 22,810
Total for Economic Growth 2,572,390




APPENDIX K(i)

Requested C/fwd

Amount
Service Account Cost Centre (E)

Strategic Planning Project Expenses Planning Policy and Conservation 10,000
Strategic Planning Local Development Frame Work/Local Plan Planning Policy and Conservation 195,960
Strategic Planning Government Grants - Non-Ringfenced Planning Policy and Conservation 40,000
Total for Strategic Planning 245,960
Place Project Expenses Clacton Town Centre Projects 2,291,460
Place Project Expenses FHSF Business Case Expenses 186,600
_gotal for Place 2,478,060
<§'otal for Place and Economy 6,394,050
12,948,570

94T




APPENDIX K(ii)

Government /
Amount External Remaining
Carried Grant Total Spent / Balance / Carry
Forward from Funding Available Committed Forward into
Service Area Description 2020/21 2021/22 2021/22 2021/22 2022/23 Comments
COVID 19 GOVERNMENT / ECC FUNDING - POSITION AND CARRY FORWARDS
: : This money can be retained by the Council
. COVID 19 - General New Burdens (including A
Finance - Other Corporate Costs Business Rates Administration Support) 1,252,920 1,023,210 2,276,130 1,425,620 850,510 rather than having to be retL.u'ned to the.
Government. Further commitments against
See separate detailed this carryforward will therefore be considered
breakdown below as part of the Quarter 1 Financial Performance
Report 2022/23. However it is proposed to
agree an amount of £59k to support the
Summertime Plan in 2022/23 as part of this
report given its timing.
COVID 19 - Track and Trace Support Unspent balance to be repaid to Government /
Finance, Revenues and Benefits (excl. administration but including ECC 482,990 577,000 1,059,990 598,500 461,490 P P
. ECC in 2022/23.
Grant funding of £295,990)
Finarmqg - Other Corporate Costs | COVID 19 - Business Grants - Mandatory | 10,457,282 8,104,320 | 18,561,602 8,349,238 10,212,360  |Unspent balance to be repaid to Government /
Py ECC in 2022/23.
. 6 COVID 19 - Business Grants - Unspent balance to be repaid to Government /
Flnarﬁfz - Other Corporate Costs Discretionary Schemes 3,737,900 81,170 3,819,070 3,781,743 37,330 ECC in 2022/23.
Peoplg_Performance and ) . . Unspent balance to be repaid to Government /
Proje@ COVID 19 - Community Champions 220,000 0 220,000 191,580 28,420 ECC in 2022/23.
Regeneration COVID 19 - ECC Business Adaptations 196,000 1,657,140 1,853,140 1,778,601 74,540 Unspent balance to be repaid to ECC in
Scheme 2022/23.
Approval has been obtained from ECC to
enable £230k of this money to be applied to
: the cost of Community Ambassadors in
Finance - Other Corporate Costs | COv/P 19 - ECC Compliance and 272,030 369,560 641,590 363,199 278,390 2022/23 and 2023/24. The balance of this
Enforcement S . . .
funding is subject to being repaid to the
Government if unspent at the end of June
2022.
Finance - Other Corporate Costs | COVID 19 - ECC Clinically Vulnerable 75,670 0 75,670 0 75,670 ggsggg balance to be repaid to ECC in
Housing and Environmental . . Unspent balance to be repaid to ECC in
Health COVID 19 - ECC Night Time Economy 23,320 0 23,320 0 23,320 2022/23.
Peqple, Performance and COVID 19 - ECC Emergency Assistance 8.890 0 8,890 0 8.890 Unspent balance to be repaid to ECC in
Projects 2022/23.
NET Carry Forward after taking into account the necessary 1,076,640

‘technical’ treatment of expenditure and income




Detailed Breakdown of COVID 19 General New Burdens Grant highlighted Spent /
above Committed
2021/22
Agreed as part of a Previous Decision (although amount subject to change
as part of finalising the Outturn for 2021/22)
Street Sweeping Additional Services (Including Bins) 62,000
Extension of 2 Street Ranger posts to the end of December 2021 12,550
Temporary Customer Support Assistant to respond to additional customer 19200
demand )
Additional Communication Officer support - Social Media / Media Support 5,500
Summertime Plan - Communication Plan 2021 90,000
Caros Waiving of Rent 39,260
Treadwheel Crane Repair / Refurbishment 46,700
Leisure Facilities - loss of Income over and above Government's Sales Fees
! 422,300
and Charges Compensation Scheme Grant
—_ Building Security Pier Avenue / Town Hall 5,000
93" Business Grants Advertising 10,000
% Additional Staff Capacity / Support 92,120
AIIocEtnéd as part of finalising the Outturn 2021/22
o Council Tax Sharing Agreement reduction in income from ECC 190,180
Revenue and Benefits Reduced Income from Court Fees 272,120
Health & Safety - PPE 12,000
Opening High Streets Safely Grant Scheme - Unclaimable costs 21,690
New Committee Room - Interim Hire of Recording / Microphone System 13,670
Business Grants Balance - amounts that cannot be charged against the
) 21,810
associated Government Grant
General additional Homelessness Costs 76,910
Additional Business Grants Advertising 12,610

1,425,620

APPENDIX K(ii)



	Agenda
	2 Minutes of the Last Meeting
	Minutes

	5 Report of Head of Democratic Services and Elections - A.1 - Work Programming-Including Monitoring of Previous Recommendations and Summary of the Forthcoming Decisions.
	A.1 Appendix A Scrutiny of Proposed Decisions
	A.1 Appendix B  Recommendations Monitoring
	A.1 Appendix C Work Programmes for 2022-23

	6 Report of the Assistant Director (Building & Public Realm)  - A.2 - Scrutiny of the Decision to Give Consent for an Event by Frinton Summer Theatre
	A.2 Appendix A1 Officer Report to Portfolio Holder - Frinton Summer Theatre
	A.2 Appendix A2 Objection Emails from Members and Public
	A.2 Appendix A3 FST Revised Application Form
	A.2 Appendix A4 Record of Executive Decision FST

	7 Report of the Assistant Director (Finance & IT) - A.3 - Financial Outturn 2021/22
	REPORT OF THE ASSISTANT DIRECTOR FINANCE & IT
	A.3	financial OUTTURN 2021/22

	A.3 Appendix A Report GF Outturn 2021-22
	REPORT OF THE CORPORATE FINANCE AND GOVERNANCE PORTFOLIO HOLDER
	A.6	FINANCIAL OUTTURN 2021/22

	PART 1 – KEY INFORMATION
	PART 2 – IMPLICATIONS OF THE DECISION
	PART 3 – SUPPORTING INFORMATION

	A.3 Appendix B Appendices A - K




